
 
 

Castle House 
Great North Road 

Newark 
NG24 1BY 

 
Tel: 01636 650000 

www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk 
 

Wednesday, 1 June 2022 

Chairman: Councillor R White 
Vice-Chairman: Councillor Mrs P Rainbow 
 

Members of the Committee: 
 
Councillor L Brailsford 
Councillor L Brazier 
Councillor Mrs B Brooks 
Councillor S Carlton 
Councillor M Cope 
Councillor D Cumberlidge 
Councillor Mrs L Dales 
Councillor Mrs E Davis 
Councillor S Haynes 
Councillor P Harris 
Councillor Mrs L Hurst 
Councillor J Kellas 
Councillor N Mison 

Substitute Members: 
 
Councillor M Brock 
Councillor Mrs R Crowe 
Councillor L Goff 
Councillor T Wildgust 
Councillor Mrs Y Woodhead 

 

 

MEETING: Policy & Performance Improvement Committee 
  

DATE: Monday, 13 June 2022 at 6.00 pm 
  

VENUE: Civic Suite, Castle House, Great North Road, Newark, 
NG24 1BY 

 

You are hereby requested to attend the above Meeting to be held at the time/place and on 
 the date mentioned above for the purpose of transacting the business on the Agenda as overleaf. 

 

If you have any queries please contact Helen Brandham on helen.brandham@newark-
sherwooddc.gov.uk. 

 

http://www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk/


 

 
 
 

 



AGENDA 
 

  Page Nos. 
1.   Apologies for Absence 

 
 

2.   Declaration of Interest by Members and Officers 
 

 

3.   Notification to those present that the meeting will be recorded and 
streamed online 
 

 

4.   Introduction from the Chairman 
 

Verbal 

5.   Appointment of Policy & Performance Improvement Committee Members 
to: 
 

 

 (a) The Tenant Engagement Board (three Members) 
 The Tenant Engagement Board is the forum through which the 

Council’s tenants can hold the Council to account for the quality of 
their homes and the services they receive from the Council. 

(b) The Planning Policy Board (three Members) 
 To provide a detailed oversight and advise on the process of the Local 

Development Framework production. 

 

 
Reports & Presentations 
 
6.   Presentation - Evening Economy Strategy 

 
Verbal 

7.   Newark & Sherwood Community Lottery Annual Report 
 

5 - 8 

8.   Presentation - Review of Empty Homes Standard Pilot 
 

9 - 14 

9.   Council's Annual Budget 2023/24 Overall Corporate Budget Strategy 
 

15 - 44 

10.   Community Plan Performance for Quarter 4 2021/22 
 

45 - 69 

Reports from Working Groups 
 
None 
 
Review of Executive Decision Making and Recent Decisions 
 
11.   Review of Executive's Forward Plan 

 
70 - 75 

12.   Review of Executive's Recent Decisions 
 

To Follow 

 The Decisions of the Executive taken at the Cabinet Meeting to 
be held on 7 June 2022 will be circulated prior to the meeting. 

 

 
 
 



Topic Suggestions Received 
 
13.   Members ICT Provision - Request for Working Group 

 
76 - 77 

14.   ASB - Request for Working Group 
 

78 - 79 

15.   Resolve to Invite External Participants to Next Meeting 
 

Verbal 

16.   Suggested Items for Next Meeting 
 

 

 Topic Suggestions received by 12 August 2022 - 20 working days before  
the next Policy & Performance Improvement Committee 
Report from Working Group (if approved) – Members ICT Provision 
Report from Working Group (if approved) – ASB 
Presentation on Residents Survey 
Community Safety Partnership - Report 
Customer Strategy – Request for Working Group 
Community Plan Performance – Quarter 1 
Financial Performance Reporting – Quarter 1 
Role and Remit of Tenant Engagement Board 
 
To be added  
Any items suggested by Policy & Performance Improvement Committee  
June from Executive Forward 
 
Suggestions for additional items to be agreed by Policy & Performance  
Improvement Committee 
Tenant Annual Report 
Newark Towns Board Update 
Playing Pitch Strategy 
STAR Results 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Report to: Policy & Performance Improvement Committee Meeting – 13 June 2022 
 

Director Lead: Suzanne Shead, Director – Housing, Health & Wellbeing 
 

Lead Officer: Andy Hardy, Health Improvement & Community Relations Manager, 
Extension 5708 

 

Report Summary 

Reason for Report 
To provide Committee with an update on the progress of Newark 
& Sherwood Community Lottery since its launch in May 2021. 

Report Title Newark & Sherwood Community Lottery Annual Report 

Purpose of Report 

To provide Members of the Policy & Performance Improvement 
Committee with an overview of the impact of the scheme since its 
launch in May 2021.  The report outlines progress on membership 
of the lottery and finances generated for good causes through its 
operation.  This is a report for noting. 

Recommendation That the report be noted.   

 
1.0 Background  

 
1.1 Newark & Sherwood Community Lottery launched in May 2021 and has now been in 

operation for a full year.  To date 62 ‘Good Causes’ have registered with the lottery and 
are receiving financial support through ticket sales, the details of which are attached to 
this report as Appendix A.  The membership target of 50 good causes in the first year 
was achieved within three months of the launch and the number has grown steadily to 
its current number.  Regular marketing and promotion of the lottery using local 
opportunities and national incentives provided by Gatherwell continues to raise the 
profile of the lottery locally.  The range of ‘Good Causes’ that are benefiting from the 
lottery includes charities, sports clubs, community and youth groups and other ‘not for 
profit’ organisations, with a number generating over £100 each month to support their 
respective objectives.  

 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Page 5

Agenda Item 7



1.2 Currently there are 550 supporters purchasing 1,062 tickets per week which has 
generated £33,134.40p for the registered ‘Good Causes’ in the first year.  The District 
Council also benefits from the lottery through two payment receipts each week.  Players 
can choose for 50p of their £1 ticket to be donated to either a specific ‘Good Cause’ 
registered with the lottery or for it to go towards the ‘Central Fund’ which is held by the 
District Council. The ‘Central Fund’ has generated over £4,000 in the first year for 
onward distribution by the Council to registered ‘Good Causes’.  In addition, 10p from 
every £1 ticket contributes towards the ‘Operator Fund’ where annual totals are 
estimated to be approximately £4,500 and again these proceeds are available to the 
Council to distribute.  

 
1.3 At its meeting on 22 November 2021, Members of the Homes & Communities  

Committee approved a proposal to introduce a ‘lottery within a lottery’, whereby funds 
generated for the District Council are distributed to registered ‘Good Causes’ through a 
6 monthly raffle style draw.  It was agreed that one-off awards of £500 are granted to 
successful groups, with the amount of awards available at each draw dependant on the 
total income generated into the ‘Central Fund’.  In addition the proceeds from the 
‘Operator Fund’ are also shared with ‘Good Causes’ after the annual operating costs are 
paid which in effect covers the annual Gambling Commission Licence and membership 
fees associated with the National Lotteries Council which the Council is registered with.  

 
1.4 For the first lottery draw, which was presided over by the Leader of the Council and ‘live 

streamed’ on 7 April 2022 a total of £3,000 was shared with 6 ‘Good causes’ which each 
received £500.  The first 6 winners were Balderton Cricket Club, Kickstart Youth Football 
League, Ollerton Jubilee Hall, Ollerton and Boughton Scouts and Guides, Newark Co-
production – Melody Café and Nottinghamshire Mind.  

 

1.5 As part of the governance arrangements and scrutiny for the lottery it was agreed that 
the management of it by the Council’s preferred operator, Gatherwell, would be subject 
to an audit review.  The Audit report executive summary published in March 2022 
confirmed ‘Substantial Assurance’ stating ‘our critical review or assessment on the 
activity gives us a substantial level of confidence (assurance) on service delivery 
arrangements, management of risks, and operation of controls and / or performance.  
There are some improvements needed in the application of controls to manage risks.  
However, the controls have been evaluated as adequate, appropriate, and operating 
sufficiently so that the risk of the activity not achieving its objectives is medium to low’. 

 

2.0 Proposal/Options Considered and Reasons for Recommendation 
 

2.1 This report is intended to provide a summary of the impact and benefits generated 
through the launch of the Newark and Sherwood Community Lottery after it first year 
of operation and the report is for noting.  It is intended that an annual report will be 
presented to Policy and Performance Improvement Committee each year to ensure that 
members area appropriately informed of the positive contribution the lottery makes to 
voluntary and community sector organisations that provide support and assistance to 
residents of the District. 

 
 
 
 

Agenda Page 6



3.0 Implications 
 

3.1 There are no adverse implications with this report, the launch of the Community Lottery 
has been a great successes and is generating much needed financial support for the 
Districts registered ‘Good Causes’ and has become a sustainable operating model where 
costs associated with its management are covered by proceeds generated.  Moving 
forwards the management of the lottery will be conducted in accordance with the 
recommendations of the Audit report.  

 
Background Papers and Published Documents 
 
NIL 

Agenda Page 7



APPENDIX A

Newark & Sherwood Lottery Community Fund Beaumond House Hospice Care

Newark R&M Cricket Club Bowe Community Radio CIC

Clipstone Miners Welfare Football Club MHA Communities East Nottinghamshire

Walesby Forest Bilsthorpe Heritage Museum

CASY Citizens Advice Sherwood & Newark

Radio Newark Collingham Rural Advice and Resource Centre

Children's Bereavement Centre South Clifton Coronation Hall

Coddington Community Centre Mansfield Cat Rescue

Support For Syrian Refugees Newark & Tuxford Foodbank

The Furniture Project Nottinghamshire Home Start Newark

Newark Emmaus Trust The Dukeries Community Workshop

Newark Patriotic Fund 1st Newark Brownies

Nottinghamshire Mind Newark & Sherwood Community Hub

Newark Book Festival Newark & District Community First Responders

Reach Learning Disability Think Children

BeanBlock C.I.C The Community Garden Project

Balderton Cricket Club The Wolfit Endowment Fund

Newark Community First Aid 1st Balderton Scouts

Girlguiding Ollerton Division 1st Edwinstowe Scout Group

Ollerton & Boughton Scouts & Guides Newark Indoor Bowls Centre Ltd

Newark Dementia Carers Newark & Sherwood Community & Voluntary Service

Bilsthorpe Emergency Team Sherwood Archers

1st Bilsthorpe Scout Group Newark Castle Archers

Melody Caff Sutton-on-Trent Primary and Nursery School PTA

Sam's Workplace Cornwater Evergreens

Newark Brazil FC Friends of North Clifton School

Ollerton Village Jubilee Hall Association of Chuter Ede

Kickstart Youth Football League Newark & Sherwood Concert Band

Blidworth on the Move Support Network Newark Breast Cancer Support Group

Newark Women's Aid Community Action Response Ollerton & District

The Social Action Hub North Muskham Village

Good Causes Registered with Newark & Sherwood Community Lottery - June 2022

Agenda Page 8



Supplementary Briefing – Empty Homes Standard 
 
Our tenancy agreement requires tenants to give us four weeks notice of terminating their 
tenancy. 
 
When notice is received, our Leaving Well Officer arranges to visit the outgoing tenant to: 

 Talk through what the tenant will need to do when ending their tenancy 

 Explain how the Council expects the home to be left 

 To identify and damage/recharges and help tenants to put these right to avoid 
any costs once they have moved 

 Give some indication to the repairs team on the level of works required 
 
When the tenancy ends and the keys are returned, the empty homes team inspect the property 
against the empty homes standard (see appendix one) paying particular attention to health 
and safety checks and orders any work needed through our own trades team or via a contractor 
if there are complex works required. 
 

If the home has been identified as needing “major works” such as a new 
kitchen/bathroom or heating system, the works will be brought forward and completed 
whilst empty as this gives a better customer experience. 
 
If the home requires a rewire within the next 2 years, this is brought forward to be 
completed whilst empty as this can be very intrusive. 
 
If the home has good flooring, we let the applicant know and this can be gifted to them 
– if they have their own, the Council take them away for no charge. 

 
When the ready to let date is agreed based on the works needed, Housing Choices advertise 
the property and eligible applicants can place a bid. 
 
Once all the repairs have been done, the property is post inspected (and sometimes also by 
tenants) to ensure it meets the standard and the property is ready to let. 
 
The successful applicant is contacted to arrange a viewing at the property with tenancy and 
estates team where the applicants can look around, discussions about the tenancy agreement 
and any help or support required to ensure a successful tenancy. 

 
 
  

Agenda Page 9

Agenda Item 8



 
 
 
 

VOID LETTABLE STANDARD SPECIFICATION – CORE 
(Includes property, outbuildings, outside toilets and garages) 
 
01/06/2021 

 
1. Health & Safety & Utilities 

1.1 
Complete (EICR) electrical installation condition report and test including 
smoke detectors and ensure electrics conform to current. National Standards 
for electrical safety (18th edition of the 'Wiring Regulations', British Standard 
7671). Carry out all Cat 1 and Cat 2 remedial repairs (i.e. those that are urgent 
& requiring attention). 

ELEC
T

R
IC

A
L 

1.2 
All electrical sockets, light fittings and switches should be clean and 
undamaged. 2 repairs. 

1.3 
Inspect Immersion heater thermostat to ensure that it is of the safety cut-out, 
manual reset type. Thermostat should be replaced if required. 

1.4 Remove all DIY electrics and make good. 

1.5 
Replace all non-standard light fittings and replace all existing bulbs with LED 
bulbs. 

1.6 
Immersion heater should be in working order (Where required). 

1.7 
Install a minimum of 1 ‘hard wired’ smoke detector per floor where not already 
present. Install a battery alarm with a ten-year battery life if not possible. 

 

1.8 Disconnect tenant’s gas cooker or fitted gas hob (Gas contractor). G
A

S 

1.9 
Dispose of gas cooker or hob. Adjust kitchen to leave a cooker space if 
necessary. (Repairs contractor). 

1.10 
Complete gas test and ensure all gas installations conform to current ‘Gas Safe’ 
regulations. (Gas contractor). 

1.11 
Gas radiators should be free from rust (i.e. sanded down and painted for minor 
areas) and in good operational and decorative order (if not replace). 

1.12 
Carbon monoxide detectors should be tested and installed if there is a gas fire 
or boiler is not room sealed and one is not already in-situ.  

 

 

1.13 

 

Inspect Mains cold water tank. If it is of plastic construction, ensure that it has 
a close fitted lid, is insulated to comply with Bylaw 30 and mounted on a 
suitable base made of a suitable material and thickness which supports the 
complete base surface area. 

W
A

TER
 

1.14 
Inspect property for evidence of rising or penetrating damp and if found 
remedy. Treat any mould growth areas with a fungicidal wash. 

1.15 
Drainage systems will be free flowing and functional. 

1.16 
The plumbing system should be inspected for signs of leakage and all stop 
cocks should be overhauled or replaced and clearly labelled. 

1.17 
At appropriate times the water system will be drained down and refilled for 
frost protection. 

 
 Agenda Page 10



1.18 
Inspect all fire doors and fire prevention mechanisms to ensure in good 
working order. 

O
TH

ER
 

1.19 
Sources of heating should be tested and ready for use once tenants have credit 
on the meter.  

2. Internal 

2.1 
Inspect internal doors for damage, ensure furniture will be correctly fitted and 
serviceable. If required replace glazing with safety glass. 
N.B. Curtains, curtain poles and blinds will normally be left for security reasons, 
but will be removed on request of tenant at the beginning of the tenancy. 

D
O

O
R

S &
 FLO

O
R

S 

2.2 
Damaged/broken/loose floor tiles with ACMs to be removed by asbestos 
specialist. 

2.3 
Gaps where floor tiles have been removed to be filled with self-levelling latex 
screed. 

2.4 
Carpets left by previous tenant that are in good condition, should be left and 
gifted to the next tenant (unless infestation has occurred, or at tenants request 
then all carpets to be removed). Carpets may need to be cleaned if instructed 
to do so. If not in good condition, to be removed. 

2.5 
Inspect all internal floorboards, fixed floor coverings, stair treads, banisters 
and handrails to ensure they are free of tripping hazards. To replace all 
damaged or badly stained flooring. Old gripper rods in the property to be 
removed. Handrails will be installed to all stairwells between the ground and 
upper floor. 
N.B. Badly stained flooring is that which stains cannot be removed through 
cleaning. 

2.6 
Any laminate floor fitted in an upper floor flat, regardless of the condition of 
it, should be removed. 

 

2.7 
Adaptation handrails from bathroom/WC and the living space (other than 
stairways) to remain in situ.  

W
A

LLS &
 C

EILIN
G

S 
 

2.8 
Remove all polystyrene ceiling tiles. And skim coat plaster repair over area of 
removal. Mist coat emulsion paint to be applied to all newly plastered surfaces. 

2.9 
Inspect any bathrooms, kitchens and doors that have been left at the property 
by the previous tenant and ensure safe and fit for use.  

2.10 
Architraves, skirting boards, picture rail and dado rail will be complete, with 
any holes or gaps filled and sanded down.  

2.11 
Carry out plaster repairs to areas where ACMs have been removed – double 
board separation. 

2.12 
All walls and ceilings should be free of excessive cracking or holes. The 
soundness of the plasterwork will be checked as far as is possible,  
Where required damaged/peeling off wall paper will be stripped for the whole 
room, and surfaces made good and left ready to receive decoration. 
Heavily stained doors, architraves or skirting to be sand down and painted with 
gloss. 

2.13 
Lock the loft hatch with an agreed type FB lock so that it is kept out of use. 

2.14 
Vents will be unobstructed allowing for the free flow of air. 

2.15 
All sinks, basins, WC pan/cistern and baths are to be checked and if damaged 
or cracked, are to be replaced. 

B
A

TH
R

O
O

M
S 

2.16 
Mastic sealant or sound grouting should be in place at the joint between 
sanitary units, work top and wall tiles. If the sealant or grout is discoloured or 
dirty it will be removed and reapplied. 

2.17 
Carry out enamel repairs to bath rather than replacement, if possible unless 
enamel is badly stained. 

Agenda Page 11



2.18 
All toilet seats should be replaced with a one that meets British Standards. 

2.19 
All bath, sink, wash hand basins should have a plug. 

2.20 
Replace Shower head and hose and remove (and replace for wet rooms) 
existing shower curtain where present. Removal of shower seats unless in over 
55’s or special needs (including for the elderly) accommodation. Shower seats 
in over 55’s will be replaced if damaged or severe mould or mildew is present. 

 

2.21 
Kitchen fittings and fixtures will be safe and functional. K

ITC
H

EN
S 2.22 

Every kitchen will contain an electric cooker point and a gas cooker point 
where gas is fitted to the property. 

2.23 
Where reasonably practical existing kitchens should be capable of receiving 
the three basic modern day appliances, a cooker, a washing machine and a 
fridge (or fridge freezer) where there is suitable space or minor adjustments 
can take place to any existing layout, even where this may reduce storage 
capacity. 

2.24 
There must be the ability to ventilate by means of window(s) or extractor fans. 

2.25 
There should be as a minimum: 
· Stainless steel sink top with single drawer. 
· Kitchens which are two small to fit a 1000x600mm sink unit can be fitted 

with a 1000x500mm. 
· Double base unit with draw-line and complete with rolled worktop. A 

1000x300x600 wall unit securely fixed to the wall. 

 

 

2.26 
All drawing pins, blue tac, nails, screws, picture hooks and the like from walls 
should be removed safely and holes to be filled. All carpet tacks and gripper 
rods should be removed from the floor areas. 

FIN
ISH

ES 
 

2.27 
Any graffiti should be removed from walls and ceilings. In severe cases a stain 
block to be used followed by coat of emulsion.  

2.28 
Loose wall coverings (i.e. paper) should be removed if unable to repair. 

2.29 
Wall tiles two rows high should be fitted around all baths, splash back areas 
and kitchen worktops. Where possible to try matching or replace with white 
tiles for all. Where shower units have been installed, tiles should be fitted to 
the walls. Cooker spaces should have tiles installed from skirting level.  

3. External Fabric of the Building 

3.1 
Roof will be watertight and any noted broken or missing tiles replaced and any 
missing pointing to eaves or ridge tiles to be filled. 

H
EA

LTH
 &

 SA
FETY

 
 

3.2 
Gutters and rain water goods will be functional with no signs of leaks. 

3.3 
Inspect all external footpaths, ramps, steps and handrails to main door 
entrances to ensure they are free of tripping hazards and safe. 

3.4 
Assessment of condition of all windows and external doors and arrange 
necessary repairs prior to re-let to ensure ease of operation, security and 
safety. All cracked/blown or broken glass should be replaced. 
At least one key for windows in each room, which should be tested for use. 

3.5 
Casement opening windows at first floor level and above should be fitted with 
opening restrictors to reduce risk of falling from a height. 

3.6 
Inspect all Outbuildings and attached canopies / garages, to ensure that they 
are safe and watertight. Agenda Page 12



3.7 
Inspect roof/loft space to ensure it is clear (tenant items removed) and that 
existing firebreaks are intact. 

3.8 
All window types and materials shall be free from rot or decay offering ease of 
use for opening/closing and fitted correctly to prevent water ingress. Windows 
not of this standard to be considered for replacement either during the empty 
period or later date (programmed schedule). 

 

3.9 
Front fire door locks are to be replaced with the agreed Primary Test euro lock 
barrel and provide 2 sets of keys. Where suited lock systems are in place, they 
need to be retained. 

SEC
U

R
ITY

 
 

3.10 
Ensure there are two working keys for front/back doors; and for (if applicable) 
all side doors, communal door entry, garage, or outside storage sheds linked 
to property when returned fit to let. 

3.11 
Non fire door front doors are to have a replacement Eurolock for existing 
multilock systems or a dual latch and mortice lock arrangement for standard 
timber doors. 

3.12 
Test Door entry systems (where installed) for correct operation. 

3.13 
Remove any existing burglar alarms systems and/or CCTV equipment. 

3.14 
An external meter cabinet key should be provided (where required). 

4. Cleaning 

4.1 
All furniture, rubbish, remaining goods, personal effects, loose electrical 
equipment, clothes, and loose floor coverings will be removed. The property 
will be cleared of all discarded drugs or sharps and needles. All waste material 
will be removed from the property and taken on the day of removal to a 
licensed disposal or storage site as appropriate. 

IN
TER

N
A

L 

4.2 
If the property shows signs of vermin or insect infestation, then fumigation or 
other appropriate treatment will take place. 

4.3 
All cleaning should be completed using appropriate and safe cleaning 
equipment and materials. 

 

4.4 
All floors and stairs should be swept and cleaned to high standard and wet 
mopped where possible. Bathroom and WC floors should be disinfected. 
 

SP
A

R
K

LE C
LEA

N
 

4.5 
All scuffs (where possible) and paint splashes should be removed. 

4.6 
All doors (internal and external), doorframes, , including architraves and side 
casings windows, window frames, windowsills, skirting boards, radiators and 
pipe works should be washed down and wiped cleaned. 

4.7 
Cobwebs will be removed from all areas. 

4.8 
All storage cupboards to be swept and mopped. 

4.9 
Kitchen units, all work surfaces, tiles, cupboards, drawers and sink to be 
thoroughly cleaned and all cleaning residue to be rinsed away. (All cleaning to 
be carried out inside and out of unit, cupboard, drawers). 

4.10 
All bathroom fittings, i.e. toilet (front and around the U bend), sink, tiles, 
pipework, shower and bath to be cleaned, particular attention to be given to 
cleaning of taps to good standard and removal of lime scale where possible. If 
the toilet or bath are heavily stained and unlikely to be removed by cleaning, 
then the fitting will be replaced.  Agenda Page 13



4.11 
Electrical sockets, light fittings and switches to be thoroughly cleaned. Light 
pulls to be replaced where necessary. 

4.12 
Radiators to be cleaned at the front and as much as possible behind and under 
the grill if possible. 

4.13 
Final check (includes leaving toilet strip confirming clean and deodorants in 
bathroom and kitchen).  

4.14 
All cleaning to leave no marks, finish streak free and left dry. 

4.15 
All rooms to be deodorised with mist spray and a freshener pot left in each 
room. 

5. Garden & Curtilage 
 

5.1 
All rubbish and litter left in gardens, garage and outbuildings should be 
removed.  Do not leave any garden debris or rubbish in the dustbins.  

G
ard

en
 

5.2 
Hedges to garden areas will be trimmed to a manageable height not exceeding 
4ft at the front and 6ft at the rear. 

5.4 
Trim all grass areas, rake up all cuttings and remove from site. 

5.5 
Gardens / yards will be cleared and safe for use with grass / vegetation 
strimmed and taken away and dog / cat excrement to be cleared. 

5.6 
Alterations made to the garden by the outgoing Tenant should be removed i.e. 
rockeries, ponds etc. 

5.7 
Any existing boundary fences, walls, gates etc. will be made safe.  
N.B. On a cases by case basis, consideration will be given to repair or renew 
damaged boundary fencing or wall bordering onto a public footpath. 

5.8 
Sweep and wash down pathways as necessary. 

5.9 
All sheds or greenhouses should be removed, unless in good order and 
incoming tenant is willing to have them gifted to them. 
N.B. If asbestos is present the shed will be removed within 5 days of letting the 
property (subject to tenant’s approval). 

5.10 
Note the number, condition and type of all trees in the garden. 

5.11 
Add a padlock to gates (this will help reduce fly tipping). All outhouse to have 
a working lock or padlock fitted and keys to be supplied. 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 14



 

 

 

 

 

Report to Policy and Performance Improvement Committee Meeting 13th June 2022 

Director Lead: Sanjiv Kohli, Deputy Chief Executive and Director of Resources 

Lead Officer: Nick Wilson, Business Manager – Financial Services, 01636 655317 
 

Report Summary 

Reason for report 
To enable the Council’s budget process to proceed encompassing 
agreed assumptions. 
 

Report Title 
Council’s Annual Budget 2023/24 Overall Corporate Budget 
Strategy 

Purpose of Report 
To set out the General Fund & HRA Budget Strategy for 2023/24 for 
consideration by Members before detailed work commences. 

Recommendations 

The overall General Fund & HRA budget strategy be 

approved;  

 
The consultation process with Members be noted; 

Budget officers continue work on the assessment of 
various budget proposals affecting services for 
consideration in setting the Council's budget; and 

 
Budget managers work with finance officers in 
identifying further efficiency savings, increasing 
income from fees and charges and in identifying new 
sources of income. 

 

 

1.0 Background 

1.1 The Council’s Constitution sets out the process for developing the Council’s Annual Budget. 
 
1.2 The process requires that, each year, the Council’s Section 151 Officer presents a report on 

the overall budget strategy for the forthcoming financial year, to the Policy and Performance 
Improvement Committee.   

 
1.3 The Policy and Performance Improvement Committee is then required to consider the report 

of the S151 Officer and make recommendations to Cabinet for the forthcoming financial 

year.  

Agenda Page 15

Agenda Item 9



2.0 Budget Proposals 

2.1 Budget Presentation 

2.1.1 The budget process will result in setting the General Fund budget and the Council Tax for 
2023/24 and will be approved by Council at its meeting on 9 March 2023. 

 
2.1.2 The budget process will result in setting the Housing Revenue Account budget and the rent 

setting for 2023/24 and will be approved by Council at its meeting on 7 February 2023. 
 
2.2 Financial Policies  
 

2.2.1 The Council has agreed policies on Budgeting and Council Tax, Reserves and Provisions, 

Charging, Value for Money and also a set of Budget Principles which set out the approach to 

be taken to the budget process.  These policies were last reviewed by the Policy & Finance 

Committee in June 2021.  The policies and principles have been reviewed and updated where 

necessary and are attached as Appendices A to E.  

3.0 Budget Strategy 
 
 General Fund 
 
3.1 The current Medium Term Financial Plan (MTFP) was approved on 8 March 2022.   
 
3.2 The table below sets out the summary of the financial forecast, identified within the current 

MTFP, assuming that Council Tax at average Band D will increase by the same rate as in the 
2022/23 financial year, i.e. 1.94%: 

 
 

 
2022/23 
(£m) 

2023/24 
(£m) 

2024/25 
(£m) 

2025/26 
(£m) 

Net Service Expenditure (less capital 
charges) 

14.388 14.517 14.900 15.343 

Total Other Expenditure 1.172 1.877 1.874 1.898 

Total Expenditure 15.560 16.394 16.774 17.241 

         

Business Rates: receivable annually (6.744) (4.413) (5.082) (5.639) 

Business Rates: other adjustments 0.341 0.000 0.000 0.000 

Council Tax: receivable annually (7.646) (7.966) (8.299) (8.646) 

Council Tax: surpluses/(deficits) (0.333) 0.000 0.000 0.000 

Council Tax: other adjustments 0.047 0.000 0.000 0.000 

Other Grants (0.568) (0.568) (0.464) (0.475) 

Contribution (to) or from Reserves 0.657 3.447 2.929 2.481 

 
3.3 The national context around future local government funding is uncertain. At the time of 

writing the MTFP in January 2022 it was expected that a consultation paper would be 
published during Spring/Summer 2022 (prior to the Summer Recess) on the Fair Funding 
Review which would seek to rebalance the funding formula used to assess resource needs 
for local authorities.  

 
Agenda Page 16



3.4 Since that point, Civil Servant and Ministerial time has been diverted from this onto other 
activities (Omicron, War in Ukraine, Cost of living crisis etc) and hence it is inevitable that a 
delay in the local government funding reforms until after 2023/24 will occur. The modelling 
in the table above assumed that the reforms would be implemented during 2023/24 and 
hence, as this is now unlikely, there will be a positive impact on the Councils current Medium 
Term Financial Plan. 

 
3.5 The reason for believing that the anticipated reform is now unlikely is that there is little time 

available to implement major changes in funding prior to the Local Government Finance 
Settlement (LGFS) announcement in December. A full consultation paper would need to be 
published before the parliamentary recess in July. Working groups with authorities have not 
yet (at the time of writing this report) been arranged, and any progress will further be 
hampered by purdah for the local elections held in May 2022. 

 
3.6 Ministers might have more flexibility to reallocate some of the one-off grants (e.g. the 

2022/23 Services Grant (Nationally £822m - NSDC share £253,530) or Lower Tier Services 
Grant (Nationally £111m-NSDC share £168,250)). Adding this to the potentially returned 
New Homes Bonus surplus, this could be around £1.2bn to £1.6bn. 

 
3.7 Officers will remodel the new assumptions together with the impact from the 2021/22 

outturn position into the currently approved MTFP and present this to Cabinet during 
September 2022. 

 
 Bridging the Gap 
 
3.8 Whilst the table above forecasts large gaps in each of the financial years, the MTFP also 

described ways in which the Council will bridge the gaps in funding. The table below 
summarises these mitigating measures: 

 

 
2022/23 

(£m) 
2023/24 

(£m) 
2024/25 

(£m) 
2025/26 

(£m) 

Contribution (to) or from reserves 0.657 3.447 2.929 2.481 

Contribution (to) or from reserves other than MTFP 
reserve 

(0.096) 0.200 0.200 0.200 

Contribution (to) or from MTFP reserve, before 
proposed mitigations below 

0.561 3.647 3.129 2.681 

Use of MTFP reserve to offset contributions from 
reserves in future years 

0.039 (2.947) (1.979) (0.635) 

Contribution from Nottinghamshire Business Rates 
Pool 

(0.600) - - - 

Dividends from Arkwood Developments Ltd - (0.500) (0.500) (0.500) 

Savings from service reviews - - (0.100) (0.100) 

Savings/efficiencies from making business processes 
more efficient 

- (0.100) (0.200) (0.200) 

Increased income from the council becoming more 
commercial 

- (0.100) (0.200) (0.200) 

Rental income from town centre regeneration - - (0.150) (0.150) 

Contribution (to) or from MTFP reserve, after 
proposed mitigations above 

0.000 0.000 0.000 0.896 

 
Agenda Page 17



 
3.9 Whilst these initiatives bridge the gap in each of the identified years, there is still an inherent 

£1.531m annual deficit to fund from 2026/27 onwards. As it is anticipated, from the table 
above a use of reserves of £0.635m together with a deficit of £0.896m in 2025/26, should 
costs and income increase in proportion during 2026/27 there will be an annual deficit of 
£1.531m. Policy and Finance Committee approved, at its meeting of 27th January 2022, a 
Commercial Strategy underpinned by an action plan, which would bring forward activities in 
order to assist with closing this gap. A steering group has been established and progress 
against these actions will be monitored. Any approved initiative will be factored into the 
budget and MTFP to be presented to Council on the 9th March 2023. 

 
 Housing Revenue Account 
 
3.10 The assumptions to be used within the update of the Housing Revenue Account (HRA) 

Business Plan will be presented to the Policy and Performance Improvement Committee in 
September and Cabinet in November. These HRA specific assumptions (such as numbers of 
Right to Buy receipts) will then inform the creation of the HRA budget 

 
 Budgeting Assumptions 
 
3.11 The following underlying assumptions will be applied in compiling the draft General Fund 

and HRA budgets for 2023/24: 
 
3.11.1 Base Budget 
 

 The base budget for 2023/24 will be derived from the original 2023/24 notional budget as 
compiled in the preparation of the MTFP for 2022/23 to 2025/26 and approved by Council 
on 8 March 2022 (ref. 4.1 above). This will aid in the transparency of the change in 
assumptions process, and will also ensure that changes in resource allocations are captured 
and reported accordingly. The funding position will, however, be updated for the fact that 
the anticipated reduction (of circa £2m) in business rates income will not materialise in 
2023/24.  

 

3.11.2 Staff Costs 
 

The actual establishment, reconciled to the HR records, will be used to generate the starting 

point for employees’ expenditure.  It has been assumed that within the Service Unit budgets, 

the Council will employ 100% of the establishment throughout the year with the exception 

of known unfilled vacancies where salaries are budgeted to commence on the anticipated 

starting date. 

 

A 3% increase in wages and salaries will be assumed for 2023/24. At the point of writing this 

report, the Council had not received information regarding the pay offer for staff for the 

2022/23 financial year. 

The financial implications of these changes and those for the National Living Wage will be kept 

under constant review and the budget, if required, will be revised before presentation to the 

Policy and Performance Improvement Committee on 30 January 2023. 

Agenda Page 18



A vacancy provision of 5% of the total salary budget for 2023/24 will be made to allow for 

natural savings being made from posts remaining vacant before being filled.  With the 

challenges in recruiting that have been seen over the last two financial years, this appears to 

be a reasonable approach. The actual outturn of savings from vacancies amounted to 6.76% 

for 2021/22.  As it is not possible to predict precisely which business units will experience 

vacancies in the year, an overall saving will be set aside.  This provision will be determined 

once the total salary budget for 2023/24 has been calculated. 

 

3.11.3 Employer’s Superannuation  

 A triennial review is currently taking place on the Nottinghamshire Pension fund, in order to 

determine the contributions necessary for the next three year period from 1 April 2023. In order 

to do this, the Pension Fund evaluates balances as at a point in time every three years, and sets 

the contribution rates, to give employers stability of payments. The lead pensions Partner from 

Barnett Waddingham presented to Chief Finance Officers (CFOs) across the County to review 

the current position on the pension fund. He is expecting to report back to CFO’s with the 

triennial review results available for mid-October. The s151 Officer of this Council has also asked 

Barnett Waddington to prepare the Employer Results Schedule setting out the updated 

funding level and indicative employer contribution rates for Newark and Sherwood District 

Council. The results of this report will be built into the revised MTFP and budget for 2023/24.  

 It is anticipated that the Council will pre-pay the secondary contributions for the whole three 

year period, as it did within the current triennial period, in order to receive a reduced primary 

contribution rate. This will only be completed where the savings generated through the 

reduction in the primary contribution outweighs the perceived interest income generated by 

holding the cash in the Councils investment portfolio. This would be subject to a Delegated 

decision to the Portfolio Holder for Strategy, Performance and Finance at the relevant time. 

3.11.4 Provision for Inflation  

The Council is exposed to a number of different costs that rise at various different rates of 

inflation. The Consumer Price Index is the measure that references the weighted average 

prices of a basket of consumer goods and services and is measured on a rolling annual basis. 

This measure is used against the vast majority of Council consumables outside of 

Pay/Utilities and vehicle costs. CPI rose to 7% in March 2022 (up from 6.2% in February 

2022). This is expected to peak at 7.4% in 2022, then reduce to 4% in 2023 and reduce to 

under the Governments target of 2% in 2024 and 2025.  

The Council has a number of properties within its portfolio and hence is exposed to increases 

in cost in relation to electricity and gas. Wholesale energy prices are at an all-time high, based 

on a number of factors such the post covid increase in activity and the war in Ukraine. Due 

to this energy prices have ranged in increase but are putting significant strain on both 

residents and business’ for which the Council is not immune. It is anticipated that there will 

be another large increase in the price cap in October of 2022 further to the increase that 

occurred in April 2022. 

Transport costs have also increased significantly during the year since May 2021. The price 

per litre of Diesel is currently 177.06p per litre which is 47.1p per litre higher than the 

Agenda Page 19



equivalent time last year (36.24% increase). The Council utilises around 445,000 litres of 

diesel per annum with the biggest user being the refuse fleet.  

Based on the above, it is felt reasonable to utilise the following inflation rates (for non-

contracted costs) in the production of the budget and MTFP: 

 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 

General 
Inflation 

5% 3% 2% 2% 

Utilities 25% 5% 5% 5% 

Transport (Fuel) 5% 5% 5% 5% 

Transport 
(parts) 

18% 3% 2% 2% 

 

3.11.5 Fees and Charges 

Changes in fees and charges will be subject to specific, detailed review by business managers 

who will compare the Council’s fees for discretionary services to other neighbouring and 

family group authorities that provide the same services.  The business managers will also 

benchmark the fees with other commercial organisations where similar services are 

provided.  Business managers will also assess and evaluate whether new fees and charges 

can be introduced for discretionary services that are not currently being charged for. The 

Council’s charging policy is included in Appendix D. 

Where comparative benchmarking information is not available, an increase equivalent to 

general inflation, as stated in the table above will be applied. For clarity, this figure is used 

for uplifts in fees and charges, but will not be used to set car parking fees or  forecast changes 

in rental income for dwellings within the HRA. The assumptions around that figure will be 

included within the refresh of the HRA Business Plan. 

3.11.6 Interest Rate 

The Council is proposing to borrow money in order to support its cash flow position. During 

previous financial years, decisions regarding capital expenditure have been taken to utilise 

internal resources and maintain an under borrowed position against its Capital Financing 

Requirement. This is not uncommon across the Local Government sector, at a time when 

budgets have been squeezed, but reserves have existed.  The Council is proposing to utilise 

elements of its reserves to fund various capital projects going forward. This has meant that 

cash backed by these reserves has been utilised, hence there is a need to borrow money to 

ensure that the Council has cash at hand to service its day to day costs. The timing of 

borrowing funds will be dictated by the Council’s cash flow which forecasts daily expected 

income and expenditure over the next 4 years. Treasury Advisors Link Group will be 

consulted with prior to borrowing to ensure that the Council takes the most economic route, 

be that either a fixed or variable rate borrowing, ensuring compliance with the approved 

Treasury Management Strategy. Rates will be monitored over the coming months until such 

time that the borrowing is secured.  

 

 

Agenda Page 20



4.0 Risks in Preparation of the Budget 

4.1 The basis of the budget strategy will ensure that the Council delivers a balanced budget in 

March 2023; however, there are risks that may cause expenditure to increase or income to 

reduce.  Consequently income and expenditure levels will be kept under review throughout 

the budget process. 

4.2 It is essential to ensure that the strategic budget efficiencies and additional income are 

delivered as this is central to ensuring that the Council has a balanced budget.  The delivery 

of the efficiencies and additional income will be kept under continuous review throughout 

the budget process.  

4.3 It will not be possible to finalise funding in the budget until government announcements on 

future funding levels are published later in the year.  Members are asked to approve the 

budget strategy as set out in this report, in order for the main provisions of the budget to be 

built. The impacts of the changes through the Comprehensive Spending Review will be 

reported to Members once this has been announced and officers have understood the 

implications on the Council. 

5.0 Timetable 

5.1 The Budget Timetable is dictated by the corporate timetable for the Executive arrangements.  

The essential deadline is that the Council is able to set the level of Council Tax for 2023/24 

at its meeting on 9 March 2023.   

5.2 The table below describes the key activities and dates in order for the production of the 

budget. 

 

Date Activity Description 

13th June 2022 Budget Strategy reviewed 
by Policy and 
Performance 
Improvement Committee 

Sets the overall direction of 
the setting of the budget 
and high level assumptions 

14th July 2022 Budget Strategy approved 
by Cabinet 

Sets the overall direction of 
the setting of the budget 
and high level assumptions 

31st October 2022 Cash budgets completed The completion by all 
Budget holders of the cash 
resources needed to fund 
service provision over the 
MTFP period 

W/C 14th November 2022 Director and Budget 
Holder review 

In order for the Director to 
challenge the budget 
holders to ensure internal 
scrutiny of resource 
provision 

28th November 2022 Policy and Performance 
Improvement Committee 
review (HRA Only) 

To review the assumptions 
around the HRA budget 

Agenda Page 21



29th November 2022 Service budget review by 
SLT 

Holistic review of overall 
service budget provision by 
SLT 

W/C 12th and 19th 
December 2022 

Portfolio Holder review Portfolio holder scrutiny 
over service budget 
provision 

W/C 9th January 2023 Informal meeting with 
Portfolio Holders, Chair 
and Vice Chair of Policy 
and Performance 
Committee 

Holistic review of the 
whole budget inclusive of 
the draft LGFS 

17th January 2023 SLT review of overall 
budget position 

Holistic review of the 
whole budget inclusive of 
the draft LGFS 

19th January 2023 Cabinet review (HRA Only) Cabinet review and 
recommendation to Full 
Council for approval of 
2023/24 HRA budget 

30th January 2023 Policy and Performance 
Improvement Committee 
review (GF Only) 

PPI Committee to 
scrutinise proposed budget 
for 2023/24 

7th February 2023 Council approval (HRA 
Only) 

Council approves HRA 
budget for 2023/24 and 
Rent setting 

23rd February 2023 Cabinet review (GF Only) Cabinet review and 
recommendation to Full 
Council for approval of 
2023/24 GF budget 

9th March 2023 Council approval (GF 
Only) 

Council approves GF 
budget for 2023/24 and 
Council Tax setting 

 

6.0 Consultation 

6.1 As the production of the budget will be predicated on the priorities within the Community 

Plan, it is anticipated that resource allocation will be linked to spending priorities. As the 

budget is to be derived based on the notional budget set for the forthcoming year (as per 

the approved MTFP), and changes made during the current financial year are factored in, 

consultation will continue to take place throughout the 2022/23 financial year. Members will 

continue to have an opportunity to shape the budget through approving/rejecting reports 

brought to Cabinet in year. 

6.2 Once the first draft of the budget has been prepared, this will be reviewed by the Senior 

Leadership Team to ensure budget is aligned to the Community Plan priorities, during 

November 2022 as described in the table above. 

6.3 Portfolio Holders will then be briefed on the proposals. This will enable a review of service 

budgets prior to presentation to Policy and Performance Improvement Committee during 

Agenda Page 22



the January cycle of meetings. This will be facilitated by Financial Services, with the services 

Director and Budget holders presenting their budgets. 

6.4 The Policy and Performance Improvement Committee will have the opportunity to scrutinise 

the budget proposals prior to Cabinet recommending to Council for approval. 

6.5 The latest full district wide consultation launched in May 2022 when the views of all residents 

and wider stakeholders and partners will be taken. These results will then be thoroughly 

analysed to understand how we can best serve our residents, with summary data presented 

in the Autumn. These results will then be used to shape and inform the development of the 

Community Plan 2023 which is planned to be approved in March. Budgets will be aligned to 

this to ensure that resources are directed at services which will deliver the priorities 

described in the Community Plan. 

6.6 As in previous years, consultation on the budget will take place with Commercial Business 

Ratepayers. This will be advertised on the Council’s website between the Cabinet meeting in 

February and the Council meeting in March. 

7.0 Capital Programme 2023/24 – 2026/27 

7.1 Prioritisation for the General Fund Schemes 

(a) When business cases for new schemes are brought to Cabinet, financing implications of 
capital expenditure are included in order to assess the viability of the scheme and to 
enable members to make informed decisions. Once the capital expenditure has been 
incurred, the financing of the Capital Programme as a whole is arranged by the Section 
151 Officer, in line with the Council’s Constitution. This may include use of internal 
resources, borrowing from internal resources or external borrowing. An appraisal of the 
most appropriate funding source will be included within the business case. 

 

(b) Capital projects for the new financial year will initially be commissioned by the Senior 

Leadership Team.  These projects will then be assessed against the prioritisation criteria 

(see Appendix D) and will be ranked accordingly. Based on this assessment a report will 

be prepared for submission to Cabinet in February 2023, before final approval by Council 

on 9 March 2023. 

7.2 Prioritisation for the Housing Revenue Account Schemes 

 The current HRA Capital programme reflects the latest available information agreed by 

officers within the Housing, Health and Wellbeing directorate. It comprises capital 

investment in the existing Council housing stock and the continuation of the five phase new 

build programme which commenced in 2017/18. Resources for future years will reflect the 

ability of the HRA to support any necessary borrowing, and other funding opportunities 

which may arise.  

 

8.0 Reason for Recommendation 
 

8.1 To enable the Council’s budget process to proceed encompassing agreed assumptions. 

 

Agenda Page 23



9.0 Implications 
 

   Financial Implications 
 
9.1 All financial implications are detailed within the report. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Agenda Page 24



APPENDIX A 

Policy on Budgeting and Council Tax 

 

Introduction 

 

Each year the Council is required to set a Council Tax in accordance with the provisions of the Local 

Government Finance Act 1992.  It is a requirement of the Act that the Council Tax must be set by 11 

March each year. 

 

The Council sets its Annual Revenue Budget in March each year in accordance with the provisions 

of the Budget Process, which forms part of the Council’s Constitution. 

 

The District Council is also responsible for collecting the Council Tax requirement (precepts) for 

Nottinghamshire County Council, Nottinghamshire Police & Crime Commissioner and 

Nottinghamshire Fire and Rescue Service and any precepts set by the Parish and Town Councils or 

Parish meetings within the District.  All of these Councils are required to notify the District Council 

of their requirements before 1 March each year. 

 

The District Council has no control over the level of Council Tax or precept set by the precepting 

bodies.  This policy covers the District Council element of the Council Tax only.  Nevertheless, it is 

recognised that public perception is influenced by the overall level of Council Tax and it can be 

difficult to appreciate that the requirements of the District Council form only a part of this.  In fact, 

the District Council’s spending requirements account for around 7% of the total Council Tax bill. 

 

The Government has powers to require local authorities setting “excessive Council Tax increases” 

to hold a local referendum on the level of Council Tax.  The level of excessiveness for the 2022/23 

financial year was set at 2% or £5 increase but may be different in subsequent years. This 

information is provided within the Local Government Finance Settlement which is published during 

Winter each year. 

 

The District Council's spending requirement includes an amount levied upon it by other bodies.  For 

this Council an annual levy is made by the Trent Valley and Upper Witham Internal Drainage Boards.  

 

Current Level of District Council Tax 

 

The District Council’s level of Council Tax for 2022/23 is £185.56 for a Band D property.  This 

represents a 1.94% increase in council tax on 2021/22.  The total bill, including all major precepts, 
Agenda Page 25



is £2,168.47 whilst the average Parish Precept is a further £83.12. In order to arrive at this level of 

Council Tax, the Council assessed its needs over the medium term and resolved to approve an 

increase at the minimal level possible whilst ensuring it remains cognisant of the challenges it faces 

ahead. 

 

Consultation 

 

The Council carried out a district wide public consultation during October to December 2018. This 

consultation consisted of three strands: 

 

 Parish and Town Councils of which 27 completed  

 14 Stakeholders responded representing several key partnerships 

 11,224 residents completed a survey equating to an 11.3% response rate. 

The results of this consultation was used to then shape Council services and inform the strategic 

direction of the Council with the adoption of the Community Plan the culmination of this work.  

 

The latest full district wide consultation launched in May 2022 when the views of all residents and 

wider stakeholders and partners will be taken. These results will then be thoroughly analysed to 

understand how we can best serve our residents, with summary data presented in the Autumn. 

These results will then be used to shape and inform the development of the Community Plan 2023 

which is planned to be approved in March. Budgets will be aligned to this to ensure that resources 

are directed at services which will deliver the priorities described in the Community Plan. 

 

We are also looking to develop an Engagement Strategy which will shape how we consult with 

residents. The combination of these documents will help ensure that our engagement remains 

pragmatic, joined up, focussed, timed appropriately, involves stakeholders where relevant and 

utilises a variety of questioning techniques to allow for in-depth and informed analysis.   

 

Proposals 

 

The absolute level of Council Tax, and any annual increase, will depend on the demands facing the 

District Council, external funding available, and the Council’s assessment of the appropriate level of 

Council Tax.  Whilst these factors will vary from year to year, the following criteria will be taken into 

account when considering the level of Council Tax: 

 

 The Priorities and Objectives of the Council as set out within the Community Plan 

 Inflation  

 Consultation Responses 
Agenda Page 26



 The level of Council Tax considered to be acceptable to the public 

 Government views on grant levels and referendum criteria 

 Service demands 
 

Newark and Sherwood District Council aims to set the minimum level of Council Tax acceptable 

consistent with the achievement of its Priorities and Objectives and other financial and service 

demands. 

Agenda Page 27



APPENDIX B 

 
General Fund Balances and Reserves Policy 

 

Section 25 (Budget calculations: report on robustness of estimates etc) of the Local Government Act 
2003 requires local authority chief finance officers (Section 151 officers) to report on the adequacy 
of financial reserves in the council’s proposed budget and robustness of estimates made. 

 
The council will review the adequacy of its useable financial reserves to ensure that these are neither 
too low (imprudent) or too high (overprudent) based on their purpose and likely use. 
 

Council’s generally hold useable reserves for three purposes: 

 

 as a working balance, to mitigate the impact of uneven cash flows; 

 as a contingency, to mitigate the impact of unexpected events or emergencies; and 

 as earmarked reserves, to pay for known or predicted future requirements. 
 
The Council has a fixed £Error! Reference source not found.m General Fund balance which has been 
set aside to pay for exceptional items. Officers consistently review the appropriateness (prudence) 
of this amount in light of internal and external risks identified. For the council to maintain its current 
General Fund balance of £Error! Reference source not found.m, it is intended that the General Fund 
balance will only be used to fund expenditure once other appropriate/earmarked reserves have 
been fully utilised. 
 

One of the most important principles used to prepare the MTFP is that council reserves and other 

one-off resources are not used to balance ongoing, base budget pressures: that all other mitigating 

actions are used before the use of one-off resources. Over the years, the council’s reserves have 

been used, for reasons such as to: cover the cost of one-off events not budgeted for; support and 

improve service delivery; and offset declining levels of income. 

 

Members and officers are required to ensure the council operates as a going concern: that the 

council will continue to fulfil its functions for the foreseeable future. If this were not the case, for 

example, because of an imprudent use of council reserves, the council’s external auditors would be 

required to express a going concern opinion (GCO). A GCO would be the external auditor’s way of 

expressing significant doubt on the council’s ability to operate longer-term. 

 

It is recommended that: 

 

a) Reserves should be subject to an annual review by the Section 151 officer; 
b) Reserves should not be over-provided;  
c) Reserves should be used for the purpose for which they are provided (subject to a and b above) 

Agenda Page 28



d) Reserves should not be used to support ongoing general fund expenditure (subject to 
recommendations a and b, above) 

Agenda Page 29



APPENDIX C 

 

Budgeting Principles 
 

The Council will prepare its budget in accordance with the following principles: 

 

Council Objectives: 

The purpose of the budget is to enable the Council to achieve its objectives, as set out in the 

Community Plan, and meet its statutory duties. In setting the budget and Council Tax, the Council 

will also have regard to Government requirements, including the Local Government Finance 

Settlement and the latest Comprehensive Spending Review. 

 

Balanced Budget: 

The Council is required to set a “balanced budget” with sources of funding identified to cover all 
expenditure proposed. 

 
Affordable Budget: 

In setting the budget, the Council will consider the affordability of proposals and their impact on 
the level of Council Tax. 

 
Inflation: 

The Council will have regard to the level of inflation when considering budget proposals. It may 

consider different indices of inflation for different purposes. For example, the retail prices index 

(RPI) and the consumer prices index (CPI) do not always reflect the rate of inflation faced by the 

Council and this may be better measured by specific indices such as those widely available for 

construction costs or energy. 

 

Sustainable Budget: 

The Council will set a budget to be sustainable over time. This will be reflected in the Council’s 
Medium Term Financial Plan and Capital Programme. The budget will include an overall risk 
assessment and will incorporate appropriate sensitivity analysis in order to ensure a robust final 
budget. 

 

Budget Demands: 

Any developments in the Council’s revenue and capital budgets will be required to go through 
the Council’s formal bidding process. Only those items approved as part of this will be included 
in the final budget.  

 
Use of 3rd Party Funding: 

Agenda Page 30



Where third party funding is used to contribute towards the Council’s budgets, a plan is required 
to ensure that this element of the budget is sustainable if and when the 3rd party funding ceases. 
Where appropriate, an exit strategy is required. 

 
Adequate Reserves and Provisions: 

The Council aims to have adequate, but not excessive, reserves to cover unforeseen expenditure. Specific provisions are also in place to cover 

items of expenditure that are certain but where their timing is not known. Further details are set out in the policy on balances and reserves. 

 

 

 

Asset Management: 

The Council aims to manage its assets efficiently in accordance with best practice. Full details are 

set out in the approved Asset Management Plan. 

 

Council Tax Levels: 

In accordance with this policy, the Council aims to set the minimum level of Council Tax possible 

consistent with the achievement of its Aim and Priorities and other financial and service 

demands. 

 

Value for Money: 

The Council aims to achieve value for money in the provision of all of its services. This is set out in the Council’s Value for Money Strategy. 

 

Risk Assessment: 

In accordance with section 25 of the Local Government Act 2104, the s151 officer will conduct an 

annual risk assessment of the robustness of the estimates made in the Council’s budget. 

 

Sensitivity Analysis: 

The s151 officer will carry out a review of the impact of variations to key elements of the 
proposed budget (a “sensitivity analysis”) on an annual basis. 

 

Agenda Page 31



APPENDIX D 

 

 
NEWARK AND SHERWOOD DISTRICT COUNCIL 

 
 
 
 

CORPORATE CHARGING POLICY 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Revised: June 2022 
Date of next revision: June 2023 
 
 
CONTENTS  
 
 
1. Introduction 
2. Purpose of the Policy 
3. Processes and Frequencies for Reviewing Charges 
4. Factors relevant to the Annual review of Charges 
5. Processes for setting charges for new sources of income  
6. Calculation of Charges 
7. Concessionary Charges   
8. Discounts  
9. Use of Market Intelligence 
10. Further Guidance 

 
  

Agenda Page 32



1. Introduction 

 

This Policy applies to external fees and charges other than those prescribed by the government.  

It provides a guide to internal charging arrangements but is subject to CIPFA's ‘Service Reporting 

Code of Practice’ and has regard to the Audit Commission’s publication “Positively Charged”. 

 

It is not intended to apply to the disposal of Council assets, rents, internal charges or 

rechargeable works, nor will it apply where charges are governed by statutory regulation or 

guidance. 

 

The Policy does apply if we have discretion, but not if there is a prescribed fixed charge. 

 

Over the period of the Medium Term Financial Plan services will align their charges and 

processes with this policy.  

 
 This policy must be read in conjunction with the other related Council polices and strategies, 

including Financial Regulations, Equalities Policy, VFM Strategy, Corporate Plan. 
 
 Fees and charges will be in accordance with the toolkit approved by Economic Development 

Committee on 21 November 2019. 
 
 If after reading this policy you require further guidance or clarification, or you are not sure how 

best to comply with the Policy then please contact your Business Manager or the Deputy Chief 
Executive and Director of Resources. 

 
2. Purpose of the Policy 
 

To establish a policy within which fee and charge levels will support the Medium Term Financial 

Strategy and Corporate Plan; and, 

 

To encourage a consistent approach to the setting and reviewing of charges for services 

provided by Newark and Sherwood District Council by: 

 

 specifying the processes and frequencies for reviewing existing charging levels or 
introducing new charges for areas of the council’s work for which charges could in principle 
be set; 

 providing guidance on the factors that need to be taken into consideration when charges 
are reviewed on an annual basis; 

 establishing parameters for calculating different levels of charges; 

 recommending the criteria for applying concessions or discounted charges on a consistent 
council wide basis;  

Agenda Page 33



 requiring more active use of market intelligence relating to different services. 
 

3. Processes and Frequencies for Reviewing Charges 
 

The following arrangements for reviewing charges will be applied throughout all areas of the 

Council where charges for services already exist or could in principle be set: 

 

 all discretionary charges will be considered and approved by Council as part of the Budget 
and Council Tax setting process in March of each year. 

 a major review of each business unit’s charging strategy will take place at least once every 
three years to ensure consistency with the council’s priorities, policy framework, service 
aims, market sensitivity, customer preferences, and income generation needs, and the 
justification for any subsidy that the council as a whole makes to the service.  

 annual reviews will be carried out for all of these services as part of the budget process, 
and shall have regard for the budget strategy approved each year. 

 where fees are not to be increased or are proposed to be increased below inflation, this 
must be reported to SLT by the budget officer clearly stating the financial implications and 
budget shortfall before the deadline for completion of the revenue budget. 

 these formal reviews will be overseen by the appropriate Director. 

 where decisions on fees and charges, including any concessions or discounts, are taken 
outside the budget process approved by SLT and Cabinet, any proposals must have due 
regard to the Medium Term Financial Plan. 

 
4. Factors Relevant to the Annual Review of Charges 
 

Annual reviews of charges will consider the following factors: 

 

a. inflationary pressures generally and input costs specific to the service; 
b. any statutory framework relating to the service 
c. the actual or potential impact of any competition in terms of price or quality; 
d. trends in user demand and the forecast effect of price changes; 
e. equality and access to services; 
f. customer survey results; 
g. benchmarking results; 
h. council wide and service budget targets;   
i. cost structure implications arising from developments such as investments made in the 

service; 
j. consistency with other charges; 
k. alternative charging structures that could be more effective; 
l. validity of continuing any concessions;  
m. proposals for targeted promotions during the year, and evaluation of any that took place 

in the previous year; 
n. where less than the full cost is being recovered (including nil charges), the justification for 

the decision is reviewed and documented to ensure that this decision remains valid and 
that significant income is not being lost.  

Agenda Page 34



 

5. Processes for Setting Charges for New Sources of Income 
 

All Business Managers should explore new business opportunities with a view to generating 

additional income.  

 

All guidance in this Policy must be considered when setting new fees and charges.  

 

A business plan must be prepared. 

 

Any potential new income streams will need to be approved by SLT and Cabinet.  

 

The setting of the fees and charges must be made in accordance with the current VAT 

regulations. 

 

The proposed billing and recovery administrative process must be agreed with the S151 officer 

prior to the charges being implemented. 

 

A central record will be maintained by the relevant Business Manager of any decisions made 

not to charge for a service where a charge could be made.  

 

6. Calculation of Charges 
 

Charges will apply to all users, and will be set at a level to maximise take-up and income targets 

and wherever possible covering or exceeding the full cost of providing the service in question.  

 

It is the responsibility of the relavent Business Manager to ensure that the proposals comply 

with the appropriate legal framework and any legal restrictions. Advice should be taken from 

the Council’s Legal Business Unit before any proposal is finalised.  

 

This calculation of full cost should be based on the direct cost of service provision including 

staff, supplies and services, equipment, premise costs.  Overheads and capital asset 

depreciation charges should be included but consideration may be given to a less than full cost 

recovery of these elements where inclusion would distort competition.  

 

Agenda Page 35



Where less than the full cost is being recovered, the justification for the decision must be 

documented and retained by the appropriate Business Manager and clearly state the financial 

implications and budget shortfall. 

 

All fees and charges must be calculated in accordance with the current VAT regulations.  

 
7. Concessionary Charges 

 

In some circumstances the Council will offer subsidies to all users or concessions to specific user 

groups where this is consistent with achieving its priorities.  

 

Entitlement to concessionary charges must have regard to equalities legislation and is designed 

to reduce barriers to participation arising from: 

 

 Age; 

 Level of income; 

 Family circumstances; 

 Health 

 Educational circumstances. 
 

Concessions will not apply to retail sales from shops or cafes. 

 

Concessionary charges may also be made available to organisations whose purpose is to assist 

the Council in meeting specific objectives in its priorities and policy framework, or which 

contribute to the aims of key local partnerships in which the Council has a leading role. 

 

Concessionary charges should not normally apply to peak times or in situations that would 

result in the loss of income from customers paying standard charges.  Neither would they 

normally be available to organisations that are based outside of the Council’s area other than 

on a reciprocal basis. 

 

Only one concession can be applied to the standard charge at any given time. 

 

Services wishing to adopt a concessionary charging scheme must demonstrate the scheme is 

practicable in terms of assessment, collection and evidencing for audit purposes. 

 
8. Discounts  
 

Agenda Page 36



For certain services it will be normal practice to set promotional discounts, frequent user 

discounts or group discounts. 

 

Promotional discounts are defined as short-term charges that are targeted to increase take-up 

or awareness of the services that are available. 

 

Frequent user discounts are to be used only for commercial reasons such as generating 

customer loyalty where alternative provision from competitors exists, and where market 

analysis shows a real risk of reduced income if they are not offered.   

 

Group discounts are to be used to encourage take up by organisations able to block book and 

family discounts to encourage parents and children’s take up.   

 

Discounts can be applied to both the standard charge and the concessionary charge.  

 

Discounts can only be applied where the Service has received prior approval of the principle to 

apply a discount to the charge for this service. 

 
9. The Use of Market Intelligence 
 

All managers of discretionary services for which a charge is made should take steps to identify 

competitors offering similar or related services, and make use of comprehensive and dynamic 

market intelligence in evaluating: 

 

 their charging strategy; 

 the range of services provided; 

 the quality of services provided; 

 their cost structure. 
 

All managers of services for which a charge is made should consult with customers, relevant 

partners and stakeholders on the range, quality and cost of services provided prior to the 

triennial review. 

 

Consultation should also take place with potential customers and target groups to determine 

improvements needed to encourage participation at least every five years. 

 

Agenda Page 37



Comprehensive and accurate usage statistics will be maintained for all services and at all 

facilities where charges are made, to enable analysis of usage, justification of any subsidy given 

by the Council, and accurate forecasting of the effect of price changes on usage. 

 

Benchmarking should be undertaken at least annually with other Councils in the local area and 

with relevant national groupings of authorities, to ensure that charges are at comparable levels 

and that significant differences are understood and justified. 

 

10. Further Guidance 

 

Charges should be payable in advance wherever possible or collected by direct debit or through 

the corporate income system. 

 

All fees/charges must be reported annually to the Financial Services Business Unit as part of the 

budget process for publishing in the annual budget book.   

 

All fees/charges must be published on the Council’s website. 

 

 

  

Agenda Page 38



APPENDIX E 

 

 

 

Value for Money Strategy 

 

Revised: June 2022 

 

Next revision due: June 2023 

 

  

Agenda Page 39



Introduction 
 
Newark & Sherwood District Council recognises its responsibility to achieve value for money from 
all its activities, however they may be funded. 
 
The council is committed to the pursuit of economy, efficiency and effectiveness as part of its 
corporate strategy.  It will seek to achieve value for money in the pursuit of its objectives and in the 
delivery of all services. 
 
The council has a neutral position on service delivery methodologies.  It will consider all service 
delivery options, including in-house provision, partnerships with other public sector organisations 
(including shared services), partnerships with private sector organisations, and bought in services 
as appropriate for individual services or groups of services. 
 
In light of the current high inflation environment, it is inevitable that the annual revenue and capital 
budget setting will be challenging each year.  The council has a range of methodologies in place to 
ensure that its aims and priorities are delivered within an acceptable level of council tax.  The Value 
for Money Strategy is a key element of this process. 
 
Value for Money Principles 
 
The principles involved in achieving value for money are: 
 
Efficiency: Considering the relationship between the amount of resources used (inputs) and 

the level of performance. 
Effectiveness: The ability to achieve stated goals or objectives, judged in terms of both output and 

impact. 
Economy: The acquisition or use of resources of an appropriate quality at minimum cost. 
 
There are several aspects to be considered: 
 

 Balancing effectiveness with efficiency 

 Balancing efficiency with economy 

 Sustaining the funding arrangement (where this is desirable) 

 Demonstrating the most appropriate use of resources 
 

Value for money can be defined as: the use of available resources in an efficient and economical 

way to deliver effective services or achieve desired outcomes. 

 

The council is accountable for using resources efficiently to avoid wasting public funds, but this does 

not mean always seeking the lowest short-term cost.  Waste occurs when a service – no matter how 

cheap or expensive – is ineffective.  Effectiveness and efficiency needs to be balanced to achieve 

value for money. 

 

The costs and benefits of each arrangement must be evaluated in terms of what the council seeks 

to achieve. 

Agenda Page 40



 

The council will manage any risks to its own interests, and use arrangements and processes such as 

monitoring, review and evaluation to demonstrate effectiveness and value for money. 

At the planning stage, the council should be able to justify how it intends to apply its resources.  

After implementation it should be able to demonstrate that the policy is having the desired effects, 

and that the money is not going to waste.  If there are unintended outcomes from its policies the 

council needs to adapt its funding arrangements to take them into account. 

 

Objectives 

 

To achieve value for money, the council will: 

 

 target resources towards achieving the council’s objectives and meeting the needs of local 
people; 

 integrate VFM principles within existing planning, management and review processes; 

 adopt recognised good practice as appropriate; 

 analyse potential budget issues for the following financial year at an early stage and take a 
corporate approach to developing solutions; 

 ensure that VFM principles are taken into account during the commissioning process; 

 benchmark activities against other similar activities and organisations where appropriate; 

 respond to opportunities to enhance the economy, efficiency and effectiveness of activities; 

 promote a culture of continuous improvement; 

 demonstrate actively to both internal and external stakeholders that the achievement of VFM 
is sought in all activities undertaken; 

 ensure that all staff recognise their continuing obligation to seek VFM for the council as part of 
their activities; 

 seek external funding where appropriate to support the council’s services if the external 
funding assists the achievement of the council’s objectives.  

 

Methodologies for achieving VFM 

 

The council has a number of different methodologies that contribute to the achievement of VFM.   

 

These include: 

 

 An annual refresh of the Community Plan focus’ on the key objectives based on local need; 

 development of Business Unit business plans which are referenced to the Community Plan 
objectives;  

 resources are aligned, through the budget process including the refresh of the Medium Term 
Financial Plan, with the key objectives as set out in the Community Plan; 

 effective use of ICT (supported by the ICT Digital Strategy); 

 service reviews; 

Agenda Page 41



 scrutiny by Policy and Performance Improvement Committee; 

 scrutiny by the Audit & Governance Committee through Internal Audit reports; 

 corporate procurement mechanisms (supported by the Contract Procedure Rules and external 
providers Welland Procurement); 

 partnership working including consideration of shared services and public/private partnerships; 

 customer feedback. 
 

How the Council monitors the achievement of VFM 

 

The Council sets a range of performance indicators for key activities in order to monitor the 

effectiveness of those functions. Each of these are built into Business Unit business plans and are 

referenced to objectives set within the Community Plan. These are reported through the Senior 

Leadership Team and on to Members for their scrutiny. 

 

Responsibility for delivering VFM 

 

The council is required to satisfy itself that VFM is being sought, and achieved from the use of public 

funds. 

 

The responsibility for achieving VFM lies with all Members and staff and is not restricted to those 

with resource or financial responsibilities.  All Members and staff should endeavour to seek and 

achieve VFM in all activities and to bring to management’s attention any opportunities for 

improvement. 

 

Business Managers have the responsibility to maintain an awareness of good practices in their own 

area of operation and ensure that these are followed appropriately. 

 

The Senior Leadership Team will provide a corporate overview of VFM to ensure that initiatives are 

not restricted to individual service areas. 

 

The council has an expectation that bodies with which the Council has partnership arrangements 

and organisations in receipt of grant aid from the council will follow VFM guidelines. 

 

Agenda Page 42



 APPENDIX F 

 

NEWARK & SHERWOOD DISTRICT COUNCIL 

CAPITAL PROGRAMME 2022/23 – 2026/2027 PRIORITISATION SCHEME 

 

 STAGE 1 

FACTOR 

Comments STAGE 2 

DETAILED PRIORITISATION 

STAGE 2 

WEIGHTING 

1 Key Priorities 

Scheme must link to at 

least one of the Council’s 

priorities and be an 

objective contained within 

a Service Plan. 

 

If a scheme does not 

clearly relate to these 

areas it will not be 

considered further. 

 

 

Each scheme to be marked 

as to how well it fits with the 

Community Plan 

 

35% 

 

2 Evidence of Need 

Service Strategy 

National Strategy or 

Guidelines 

Statutory Obligation 

 

In some cases local 

demands are in excess 

of national guidelines 

and strategies and this 

tries to acknowledge 

that the two must be 

balanced. This will 

cover Health and 

Safety related 

schemes. 

 

The following factors will 

receive equal weighting :- 

 Statutory Obligation 

 National Strategy 

 Validity of consultation in 
relation to project. e.g. 
How specific to this 
project? Who was 
consulted, was this 
comprehensive? 

 Quality of evidence of 
need for project .e.g. size 
of sample base, date of 
evidence, format of 
evidence 

10% 

 

3 Partnership  

Eligibility under existing 

criteria can be 

demonstrated. 

 

 

Show that work has 

been done to ensure 

that the obtaining of 

external finance is 

realistic. The degree to 

which the partnership 

will add value to the 

project. 

 

The proportion of finance 

which will be met by third 

party. The likelihood of 

receiving support.  

Assessment of the value the 

partner will add to the 

project. 

15% 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 43



4 Outputs and Outcomes 

These have been clearly 

identified and can be 

justified from supporting 

evidence.  

Specific comments should 

be made as to how the 

scheme represents value 

for money when 

compared to other options 

 

This will enable the 

council to improve the 

way it reports its work 

and clearly show what 

is being achieved. The 

comments should 

refer to any 

performance 

indicators which the 

proposal is addressing 

specifying what the 

improvement target 

is. 

 

Assessment then made on 

what the scheme will 

achieve. 

15% 

Assessment of 

all factors or 

group of factors 

5 Financial 

Capital costs have been 

based on internal or 

external professional 

advice 

Revenue implications have 

been properly developed 

 

 

Capital costs include 

both works and land 

purchase and cover all 

associated costs. 

Try and avoid 

“guesstimates” which 

result in schemes 

requiring increased 

finance or having to be 

reduced to meet 

finance available. 

 

Capital will be based on the 

quality of work which has 

been put into estimate. e.g. 

costed feasibility studies. 

Revenue will be based on 

whether the effect is 

positive, neutral or negative 

on the revenue budget. 

Positive effect scores 10 

Neutral effect  scores 3 

Negative effect scores 0 

 

5%  

 

 

10%  

 

6 Risk Assessment 

Identify the level of risk in 

a project not being able to 

proceed. For example 

planning appeals, listed 

building consent. Over 

subscription of 

partnership funds 

 

 

Try and ensure that 

not all schemes 

selected are high risk 

with the danger that 

there will be delays in 

delivery or no-

delivery. 

 

The following will all need to 

be considered:- 

Technical Issues 

Financial Uncertainty 

Partnership uncertainty 

Planning Issues 

Legal issues 

Timescale 

10% 

 

Agenda Page 44



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Report to: Policy & Performance Committee – 13 June 2022  
 

Director Lead: Deborah Johnson, Director - Customer Services & Organisational 
Development  

 

Lead Officer: Ryan Ward, Transformation & Service Improvement Officer, 
ryan.ward@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk Ext: 5308 

 

Report Summary 

Reason for Report  
To inform Members as to the Quarter 4 Community Plan 
Performance. 

Report Title Community Plan Performance for Quarter 4 2021/22 

Purpose of Report 
To present the Quarter 4 Community Plan Performance Report 
(January-March 2022) 

Recommendations 
That Policy & Performance Improvement Committee review 
the Community Plan Performance Report attached as 
Appendix 1 

 
1.0 Background 

 
We are continuing to take a new approach to performance to develop performance 
management from a counting device and into a tool used to drive improvement. We 
are doing this by analysing data and progress against key activities as well as building a 
picture of the context of performance using district statistics, customer feedback and 
workforce information. We are also working to make performance easy to understand, 
engaging and relevant. This is the fourth report to members using this new style of 
reporting covering the whole financial year or 2021/22. 
 

2.0 Proposal/Options Considered and Reasons for Recommendation 
 
Policy & Performance Improvement Committee to review the quarter 4 Community 
Plan Performance Report (Appendix 1). 
 

3.0 Implications 
 

None 
 
Background Papers and Published Documents 
 
None 
 

Agenda Page 45

Agenda Item 10

mailto:ryan.ward@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk


 

 

 
EĞǁĂƌŬ�ĂŶĚ�^ŚĞƌǁŽŽĚ��ŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ��ŽƵŶĐŝů� 

WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�ZĞƉŽƌƚ 
 

ϮϬϮϭ-ϮϮ�Yϰ 
ϭ�:ĂŶƵĂƌǇ�ƚŽ�ϯϭ�DĂƌĐŚ�ϮϬϮϮ 

�ŽŶƚĂĐƚ�hƐ� 
ǁǁǁ͘ŶĞǁĂƌŬ-ƐŚĞƌǁŽŽĚĚĐ͘ŐŽǀ͘ƵŬ 
Ϭϭϲϯϲ�ϲϱϬϬϬϬ� 
ĐƵƐƚŽŵĞƌƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐΛŶĞǁĂƌŬ-ƐŚĞƌǁŽŽĚĚĐ͘ŐŽǀ͘ƵŬ� 

Agenda Page 46



 

 

/ŶƚƌŽĚƵĐƟŽŶ 

^ĞƌǀŝŶŐ�WĞŽƉůĞ͘�/ŵƉƌŽǀŝŶŐ�>ŝǀĞƐ͘     ϭ 

KƵƌ��ŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ 
��ďĂƐŬĞƚ�ŽĨ�ĚĂƚĂ�ŝŶĚŝĐĂƚŽƌƐ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ĂůůŽǁ�ƵƐ�ƚŽ�ĞǆĂŵŝŶĞ�ŚŽǁ�ŽƵƌ�
ĚŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ�ŝƐ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵŝŶŐ�ŝŶ�ŬĞǇ�ĂƌĞĂƐ͕�ĂĐƟŶŐ�ĂƐ�Ă�ĨŽƌŵ�ŽĨ�͚ŚĞĂůƚŚ�ĐŚĞĐŬ͛͘� WĂŐĞ�Ϯ 

KƵƌ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ 
,Žǁ� ǁĞ� ĂƌĞ� ĚĞůŝǀĞƌŝŶŐ� ĂŐĂŝŶƐƚ� ƚŚĞ� ŽďũĞĐƟǀĞƐ� ǁĞ� ŽƵƚůŝŶĞ� ŝŶ� ƚŚĞ�
�ŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�WůĂŶ͘ 

WĂŐĞ�ϯ 

KƵƌ��ƵƐƚŽŵĞƌƐ� 
�� ůŽŽŬ�Ăƚ�ǁŚĂƚ�ŽƵƌ�ĐƵƐƚŽŵĞƌƐ�ĂƌĞ� ƚĞůůŝŶŐ�ƵƐ�ĂďŽƵƚ�ƚŚĞ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ƚŚĞǇ�
ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞ�ĂŶĚ�ŝŶƐŝŐŚƚ�ŝŶƚŽ�ŚŽǁ�ǁĞ�ĂƌĞ�ůĞĂƌŶŝŶŐ�ĨƌŽŵ�ĐƵƐƚŽŵĞƌ�ĨĞĞĚďĂĐŬ� 

WĂŐĞ�ϭϵ 

KƵƌ�tŽƌŬĨŽƌĐĞ� 
dŽ�ƵŶĚĞƌƐƚĂŶĚ�ŚŽǁ� ƚŚĞ��ŽƵŶĐŝů͛Ɛ� ƐƚĂī�ĂƌĞ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ŚŽǁ�ǁĞ�
ĂƌĞ� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƟŶŐ� ƐƚĂī͘� dŚŝƐ� ŝƐ� ŝŵƉŽƌƚĂŶƚ� ĂƐ� Ă� ƉŽƐŝƟǀĞ� ĂŶĚ�ŵŽƟǀĂƚĞĚ�
ǁŽƌŬĨŽƌĐĞ�ŝƐ�ŵŽƌĞ�ůŝŬĞůǇ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�ŚŝŐŚ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵŝŶŐ͘ 

WĂŐĞ�Ϯϯ 

 tĞ͕�EĞǁĂƌŬ�ĂŶĚ�^ŚĞƌǁŽŽĚ��ŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ��ŽƵŶĐŝů͕� Ăŝŵ� ƚŽ�ĚŽ�ĞǀĞƌǇƚŚŝŶŐ�
ǁĞ� ĐĂŶ� ƚŽ� ĞŶĂďůĞ� ůŽĐĂů� ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚƐ� ĂŶĚ� ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐĞƐ� ƚŽ� ŇŽƵƌŝƐŚ� ĂŶĚ�
ĨƵůĮů�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ƉŽƚĞŶƟĂů͕�ĂƐ�ǁĞůů�ĂƐ�ĞŶĐŽƵƌĂŐĞ�ǀŝƐŝƚŽƌƐ�ƚŽ�ĞŶũŽǇ�Ăůů�ƚŚĂƚ�
ŽƵƌ�ĂƌĞĂ�ŚĂƐ�ƚŽ�ŽīĞƌ͘�,Žǁ�ǁĞ�ŝŶƚĞŶĚ�ƚŽ�ĂĐŚŝĞǀĞ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƉƵƌƉŽƐĞ�ŝƐ�ůĂŝĚ�
ŽƵƚ�ŝŶ�ŽƵƌ��ŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�WůĂŶ�;ϮϬϭϵ-ϮϬϮϯͿ͘�dŚŝƐ�ƉůĂŶ�ǁĂƐ�ŝŶĨŽƌŵĞĚ�ďǇ�
ƚŚĞ� ǀŝĞǁƐ� ŽĨ� ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚƐ� ĂŶĚ� ůĂǇƐ� ŽƵƚ� ƚŚĞ� �ŽƵŶĐŝů͛Ɛ� ŽďũĞĐƟǀĞƐ� ŽǀĞƌ�
ĨŽƵƌ� ǇĞĂƌƐ� ĂƐ� ǁĞůů� ĂƐ� ƚŚĞ� ĂĐƟǀŝƟĞƐ� ƚŚĂƚ� ǁŝůů� ŚĞůƉ� ĂĐŚŝĞǀĞ� ƚŚĞƐĞ�
ŽďũĞĐƟǀĞƐ͘� 
 
dŚŝƐ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚ�ĞǆĂŵŝŶĞƐ�ŚŽǁ�ƚŚĞ��ŽƵŶĐŝů�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵŝŶŐ�ĂŐĂŝŶƐƚ�
ƚŚĞ��ŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�WůĂŶ͘�/ƚ�ĞǆĂŵŝŶĞƐ�ĚĂƚĂ�ƚŽ�ůŽŽŬ�Ăƚ�ƚŚĞ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�
ŽĨ� ŬĞǇ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ� ĂŶĚ� ĚĞůŝǀĞƌǇ� ĂŐĂŝŶƐƚ� ƚŚĞ� ĂĐƟǀŝƟĞƐ� ŽƵƚůŝŶĞĚ� ŝŶ� ƚŚĞ�
ƉůĂŶ͘� dŚŝƐ� ƌĞƉŽƌƚ� ĞǆĂŵŝŶĞƐ� ƚŚĞ� �ŽƵŶĐŝů͛Ɛ� ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ� ĂŶĚ�
ĂĐŚŝĞǀĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĨƌŽŵ�ϭ�:ĂŶƵĂƌǇ�ƚŽ�ϯϭ�DĂƌĐŚ�ϮϬϮϮ�;YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰͿ 

tĞ� ŬŶŽǁ� ƚŚĞ� ǀĂůƵĞ� ŽĨ� ƵŶĚĞƌƐƚĂŶĚŝŶŐ� ŽƵƌ� ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ� ĂƐ� ƚŚŝƐ� ŬŶŽǁůĞĚŐĞ� ĂůůŽǁƐ� ƵƐ� ƚŽ� ĞŵďĞĚ� ĂŶĚ�
ĚŝƐƐĞŵŝŶĂƚĞ� ŐŽŽĚ� ƉƌĂĐƟĐĞ� ĂŶĚ� ƋƵĂůŝƚǇ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ� ĚĞůŝǀĞƌǇ� ĂƐ� ǁĞůů� ĂƐ� ŝĚĞŶƟĨǇ� ĂŶĚ� ƚĂĐŬůĞ� ĂƌĞĂƐ� ĨŽƌ�
ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞŵĞŶƚ͘�dŚĞ��ŽƵŶĐŝů͛Ɛ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�ŝƐ�ŵĞĂƐƵƌĞĚ�ŝŶ�ĨŽƵƌ�ƉĂƌƚƐ͖ 

Agenda Page 47



 

 

 

KƵƌ��ŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ 

^ĞƌǀŝŶŐ�WĞŽƉůĞ͘�/ŵƉƌŽǀŝŶŐ�>ŝǀĞƐ͘     Ϯ 

Ϯ͕ϱϯϬ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ�ĂƌĞ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚůǇ�ƵŶĞŵƉůŽǇĞĚ�ĂĐƌŽƐƐ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ͘�dŚŝƐ�ŝƐ�Ă�ƌĞĚƵĐƟŽŶ�ŽĨ�ϯй�ƐŝŶĐĞ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϯ�

��ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚ�ƉŽƉƵůĂƟŽŶ�ŽĨ�ϭϮϯ͕ϭϮϳ�;ϭϰ͘ϳй�ŽĨ�EŽƫŶŐŚĂŵƐŚŝƌĞ͛Ɛ�ƉŽƉƵůĂƟŽŶͿ͘ 
 

ϱϰ͕ϵϵϮ�ĚǁĞůůŝŶŐƐ�ŽĨ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ϭϬй�ĂƌĞ�ŽǁŶĞĚ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ��ŽƵŶĐŝů�;ƐŽĐŝĂů�ŚŽƵƐŝŶŐͿ͘� 
 

dŚĞ� ĂǀĞƌĂŐĞ� ĂŐĞ� ŝƐ� ϰϱ͘ϱ� ǇĞĂƌƐ͘� ϱ͘ϯ� ǇĞĂƌƐ�ŽůĚĞƌ� ƚŚĂŶ� ƚŚĞ� �ŶŐůŝƐŚ� ĂǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ŽĨ� ϰϬ͘Ϯ�
ǇĞĂƌƐ͘� ϮϮ͘ϰй� ŽĨ� EĞǁĂƌŬ� ĂŶĚ� ^ŚĞƌǁŽŽĚ͛Ɛ� ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚƐ� ĂƌĞ� ϲϱн͘� ,ŝŐŚĞƌ� ƚŚĂŶ� ƚŚĞ�
�ŶŐůĂŶĚ�ĂǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ŽĨ�ϭϴ͘ϱй�ĂŶĚ�EŽƫŶŐŚĂŵƐŚŝƌĞ�ĂǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ŽĨ�Ϯϭй͘ 
 

dŚĞƌĞ�ĂƌĞ�ŽŶ�ĂǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ϭ͘ϴϵ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ�ƉĞƌ�ŚĞĐƚĂƌĞ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ� ƚŚĞ�ĚŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ͘�dŚŝƐ� ŝƐ� ƐƉĂƌƐĞƌ�
ƚŚĂŶ� ƚŚĞ� �ŶŐůĂŶĚ� ĂǀĞƌĂŐĞ� ŽĨ� ϰ͘ϯϰ� ƉĞŽƉůĞ� ƉĞƌ� ŚĞĐƚĂƌĞ� ĂŶĚ� ƚŚĞ� EŽƫŶŐŚĂŵƐŚŝƌĞ�
ĂǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ŽĨ�ϰ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ�ƉĞƌ�ŚĞĐƚĂƌĞ͘� 
 

ϳϬ͘ϰй�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĚŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ͛Ɛ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ĂŐĞ�ƉŽƉƵůĂƟŽŶ�;ϭϲ�ƚŽ�ϲϰͿ�ĂƌĞ�ƋƵĂůŝĮĞĚ�ƚŽ�Ă�>ĞǀĞů�Ϯ�
Žƌ�ŚŝŐŚĞƌ͘�dŚŝƐ�ŝƐ�ϳ͘ϴй�ůŽǁĞƌ�ƚŚĂŶ�ƚŚĞ��ŶŐůĂŶĚ�ĂǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ŽĨ�ϳϴ͘Ϯй͘ 
 

DĞĚŝĂŶ�ŐƌŽƐƐ�ĂŶŶƵĂů�ƉĂǇ� ĨŽƌ� ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚƐ� ŝƐ�άϯϬ͕ϲϳϵ͘�dŚŝƐ� ŝƐ�Ϯ͘Ϯϲй�ŚŝŐŚĞƌ� ƚŚĂŶ� ƚŚĞ�
EŽƫŶŐŚĂŵƐŚŝƌĞ�ĂǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ďƵƚ�ϯ͘ϰϮй�ůŽǁĞƌ�ƚŚĂŶ�ƚŚĞ��ŶŐůĂŶĚ�ĂǀĞƌĂŐĞ͘� 

,Žǁ�ŝƐ�ŽƵƌ�ĚŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ͍� 
dŚŝƐ�ĚĂƚĂ�ƚĞůů�ƵƐ�ƐŽŵĞƚŚŝŶŐ�ĂďŽƵƚ�ŽƵƌ�ĚŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ�ŝŶ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�;:ĂŶ-DĂƌĐŚ�ϮϬϮϮͿ͘�DŽƐƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞƐĞ�ŝŶĚŝĐĂƚŽƌƐ�ĂƌĞ�
ŶŽƚ�ĨĂĐƚŽƌƐ�ǁĞ�ĐĂŶ�ĚŝƌĞĐƚůǇ�ĂīĞĐƚ͕�ŽŶůǇ�ŝŶŇƵĞŶĐĞ͕�ďƵƚ�ƚŚĞǇ�ĂĚĚ�ĐŽŶƚĞǆƚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ǁŽƌŬ�ǁĞ�ƵŶĚĞƌƚĂŬĞ͘� 

ϳϲϳ�ĚǁĞůůŝŶŐƐ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ�ďǇ�DĂƌĐŚ�ϮϬϮϭ͘���ϯϴ͘ϵй�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ�ǇĞĂƌ͘ 
ϭϵϱ�ĂīŽƌĚĂďůĞ�ŚŽŵĞƐ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ�ďǇ�DĂƌĐŚ�ϮϬϮϭ͘���ϰϱ͘ϱй�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ�ǇĞĂƌ͘ 
ϳ͕Ϯϵϲ�ĚǁĞůůŝŶŐƐ�ĐŽŵŵŝƩĞĚ�Žƌ�ƵŶĚĞƌ�ĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƟŽŶ͘���ϱ͘ϴй�ĚĞĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ�ǇĞĂƌ͘� 
 

 
dŚĞ� ŶƵŵďĞƌ� ŽĨ� ƉůĂŶŶŝŶŐ� ĂƉƉůŝĐĂƟŽŶƐ� ǁĞ� ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞ� ŐŝǀĞƐ� ĂŶ� ŝŶĚŝĐĂƟŽŶ� ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ� ůĞǀĞů� ŽĨ� ĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƟŽŶ�
ƉůĂŶŶĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĚŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ͘�tŚĞŶ�ĐŽŵƉĂƌĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ƐĂŵĞ�ƉĞƌŝŽĚ�ůĂƐƚ�ǇĞĂƌ͕�ĐŽŵŵĞƌĐŝĂů�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂƟŽŶƐ�ŚĂǀĞ�
ĚĞĐƌĞĂƐĞĚ�ďǇ�ϭϭ͕�ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƟĂů�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂƟŽŶƐ�ŚĂǀĞ�ĚĞĐƌĞĂƐĞĚ�ďǇ�ϰ͕�ŶŽŶ-ŵĂũŽƌ�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂƟŽŶƐ�ŚĂǀĞ�ƌĞĚƵĐĞĚ�
ďǇ�ϲ�ďƵƚ�ŵĂũŽƌ�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂƟŽŶƐ�ŚĂǀĞ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞĚ�ďǇ�ϭϰ͘ 
 Ϯϯ�ĐŽŵŵĞƌĐŝĂů�ƉůĂŶŶŝŶŐ�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂƟŽŶƐ�ǁĞƌĞ�ǀĂůŝĚĂƚĞĚ 
 Ϯϯϯ�ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƟĂů�ƉůĂŶŶŝŶŐ�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂƟŽŶƐ�ǁĞƌĞ�ǀĂůŝĚĂƚĞĚ 
 ϲϮ�ŵĂũŽƌ�ƉůĂŶŶŝŶŐ�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂƟŽŶƐ�ǁĞƌĞ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ 
 ϭ͕ϭϲϲ�ŵŝŶŽƌ�ƉůĂŶŶŝŶŐ�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂƟŽŶƐ�ǁĞƌĞ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ 

 /ŶƚĞƌĂĐƟŽŶƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ��ŽƵŶĐŝů� 
dŚŝƐ�ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƟŽŶ�ƐŚŽǁƐ�ŚŽǁ�ďƵƐǇ�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ��ŽƵŶĐŝů�ŝŶ�ƚĞƌŵƐ�ŽĨ�ĐƵƐƚŽŵĞƌ�ŝŶƚĞƌĂĐƟŽŶƐ͘ 
 

· ϭ͕ϲϱϲ� ĨĂĐĞ� ƚŽ� ĨĂĐĞ� ĐŽŶƚĂĐƚƐ�ǁĞƌĞ� ŚĞůĚ� Ăƚ� �ĂƐƚůĞ�,ŽƵƐĞ͘� dŚŝƐ� ŝƐ� Ă� ϳϵй� ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ� ƐŝŶĐĞ� ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ� ϯ� ďƵƚ� ŝƐ� ƐƟůů�
ƐŝŐŶŝĮĐĂŶƚůǇ�ůŽǁĞƌ�ƚŚĂŶ�ƉƌĞ-�ŽǀŝĚ�ůĞǀĞůƐ�;Yϰ�ŝŶ�ϮϬϭϵͬϮϬ�ǁĂƐ�ϭϰ͕ϭϬϭ�ĐŽŶƚĂĐƚƐͿ͘� 

· ϭϭϱ͕ϮϮϰ�ĐĂůůƐ�ǁĞƌĞ�ŵĂĚĞ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽŶƚĂĐƚ�ĐĞŶƚƌĞ͘��Ŷ�ϲй�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƚŚĞ�ƐĂŵĞ�ƉĞƌŝŽĚ�ůĂƐƚ�ǇĞĂƌ͘ 
· ϰϭ͕ϯϯϴ�ĚŝŐŝƚĂů�ǁĞď�ĨŽƌŵ�ƚƌĂŶƐĂĐƟŽŶƐ�ǁĞƌĞ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ�ďǇ�ŽƵƌ�ĐƵƐƚŽŵĞƌƐ͘���ϰϯй�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ĨƌŽŵ�ůĂƐƚ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ͘ 

ϳ͘ϴй� ŽĨ� ƚŽǁŶ� ĐĞŶƚƌĞ� ƌĞƚĂŝů� ƉƌĞŵŝƐĞƐ� ǁĞƌĞ� ǀĂĐĂŶƚ� ŝŶ� ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ� ϰ� ;ƚŚĞ� ƚŽǁŶ� ĐĞŶƚƌĞƐ�ŵĞĂƐƵƌĞĚ� ĂƌĞ�
EĞǁĂƌŬ͕��ĚǁŝŶƐƚŽǁĞ͕�KůůĞƌƚŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�^ŽƵƚŚǁĞůůͿ͘�dŚŝƐ�ŚĂƐ�ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞĚ�ďǇ�ϭ͘ϳй�ƐŝŶĐĞ�Yϯ͘ 
 
�Ɛ�ŽĨ�DĂƌĐŚ�ϮϬϮϮ͕�ϭϴϱ�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐĞƐ�ǁĞƌĞ� ͛ďŽƌŶ͛�ĂŶĚ�ϭϴϱ�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐĞƐ� ͚ĚŝĞĚ͛͘��ŽƚŚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞƐĞ�ĂƌĞ�ŐƌĞĂƚĞƌ�
ƚŚĂŶ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ͘� 

�ďŽƵƚ�EĞǁĂƌŬ�ĂŶĚ�
^ŚĞƌǁŽŽĚ͘͘͘ 

Agenda Page 48



 

 

,Žǁ�ĂƌĞ�ǁĞ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵŝŶŐ�ĂŐĂŝŶƐƚ�ŽƵƌ�ŽďũĞĐƟǀĞ�ƚŽ͘͘͘ 

�ƌĞĂƚĞ�ǀŝďƌĂŶƚ�ĂŶĚ�ƐĞůĨ-ƐƵĸĐŝĞŶƚ�ůŽĐĂů�ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƟĞƐ�ǁŚĞƌĞ�ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚƐ�ůŽŽŬ�
ŽƵƚ�ĨŽƌ�ĞĂĐŚ�ŽƚŚĞƌ�ĂŶĚ�ĂĐƟǀĞůǇ�ĐŽŶƚƌŝďƵƚĞ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ůŽĐĂů�ĂƌĞĂ� 

 �������tŚĂƚ�ǁĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ĚŽŝŶŐ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ͖ 

Þ tĞ� ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞĚ� ƚŽ� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ� ƚŚĞ� �ŽǀŝĚ� ,ŽƵƐŝŶŐ� ^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ� 'ƌĂŶƚ͕� ďŽƚŚ� ŵĂŬŝŶŐ� ƌĞĨĞƌƌĂůƐ� ĂŶĚ� ƉƌŽĐĞƐƐŝŶŐ� ƚŚĞ�
ǀŽƵĐŚĞƌƐ͘��ƵĞ� ƚŽ� ƚŚĞ� ůĞǀĞů� ŽĨ� ĨƵŶĚŝŶŐ� ƌĞŵĂŝŶŝŶŐ͕� ĐƵƐƚŽŵĞƌƐ�ǁĞƌĞ�ĞŶƟƚůĞĚ� ƚŽ� Ă� ĨƵƌƚŚĞƌ�ǀŽƵĐŚĞƌ͕�ĂŶĚ�ŽǀĞƌ�
ϭ͕ϬϬϬ�ĂĚĚŝƟŽŶĂů�ǀŽƵĐŚĞƌƐ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ŐŝǀĞŶ�ŽƵƚ�ƚŽ�ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚƐ͘� 

Þ �/Ŷ�ůŝŶĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ŽƵƌ�ĚŝŐŝƚĂů�ĚĞĐůĂƌĂƟŽŶ͕�ĂŶĚ�ƚŽ�ĞŶĐŽƵƌĂŐĞ�ƚŚĞ�ƵƐĞ�ŽĨ�ŽƵƌ�ĚŝŐŝƚĂů�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ͕�ǁĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ƚƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ�
ŝŶǀŽůǀĞĚ� ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ� ƚŽ� ĚĞǀĞůŽƉ� ƚŚĞŝƌ� ĚŝŐŝƚĂů� ƐŬŝůůƐ� ĂŶĚ� ĞŶĂďůĞ� ƚŚĞŵ� ƚŽ� ƚƌĂŝŶ� ŽƚŚĞƌ� ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ͘� tĞ� ĚĞůŝǀĞƌĞĚ� Ă�
ĨƵƌƚŚĞƌ�ƚǁŽ�ƐĞƐƐŝŽŶƐ�ƚŽ�ĮŶĂůŝƐĞ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽŶƚĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ůĞƐƐŽŶ�ƉůĂŶƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŽ�ĂůůŽǁ�ƚŚĞ�ƚƌĂŝŶĞƌƐ�ƚŽ�ƉƌĂĐƟƐĞ�ƚĞĂĐŚŝŶŐ�
ƚŚĞƐĞ�ƉůĂŶƐ�ƉƌŝŽƌ�ƚŽ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƟŶŐ�ŽƚŚĞƌƐ͘�KƵƌ�ĮƌƐƚ�ƚĞĂĐŚŝŶŐ�ƐĞƐƐŝŽŶ�ŝƐ�ƉůĂŶŶĞĚ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ϭϵ�DĂǇ�ϮϬϮϮ�Ăƚ��ŚĂƚŚĂŵ�
�ŽƵƌƚ�,Ƶď�ĂŶĚ�ǁĞ�ĂƌĞ�ĂůƐŽ�ůŽŽŬŝŶŐ�ƚŽ�ŽīĞƌ�ĂŶŽƚŚĞƌ�ƐĞƐƐŝŽŶ�Ăƚ��Ğ�>ĂĐǇ��ŽƵƌƚ͕�KůůĞƌƚŽŶ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ŶĞĂƌ�ĨƵƚƵƌĞ͘� 

Þ �tĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƉƌŽŵŽƚĞ�ƚŚĞ��ŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�>ŽƩĞƌǇ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ŶŽǁ�ŚĂƐ�ϲϭ�ƌĞŐŝƐƚĞƌĞĚ�ŐŽŽĚ�ĐĂƵƐĞƐ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀŝŶŐ�
ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ� ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ� ƚŚĞ� ƐĐŚĞŵĞ͘� �ƚ� ƚŚĞ� ĞŶĚ� ŽĨ�DĂƌĐŚ͕� ĂƉƉƌŽǆŝŵĂƚĞůǇ� ϯϳ͕ϵϱϬ� ůŽƩĞƌǇ� ƟĐŬĞƚƐ� ŚĂĚ� ďĞĞŶ� ƐŽůĚ͕�
ŐĞŶĞƌĂƟŶŐ� ĂƉƉƌŽǆŝŵĂƚĞůǇ� άϭϵ͕ϬϬϬ� ĨŽƌ� ƌĞŐŝƐƚĞƌĞĚ� ŐŽŽĚ� ĐĂƵƐĞƐ͘� /Ŷ� ĂĚĚŝƟŽŶ͕� Ă� ĨƵƌƚŚĞƌ� άϯ͕ϴϬϬ� ŚĂƐ� ďĞĞŶ�
ŐĞŶĞƌĂƚĞĚ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�ƚŚĞ�KƉĞƌĂƚŽƌ�&ƵŶĚ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚŝƐ�ǁŝůů�ďĞ�ĚŝƐƚƌŝďƵƚĞĚ�ƚŽ�Ă�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞŐŝƐƚĞƌĞĚ�ŐŽŽĚ�ĐĂƵƐĞƐ�
ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�Ă�ůŽƩĞƌǇ�ĚƌĂǁ͘ 

Þ tĞ�ĂƌĞ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵŝŶŐ�ƚŽ�ŝŵƉůĞŵĞŶƚ�ĐŚĂŶŐĞƐ�ƚŽ�ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞ�ƚĞŶĂŶƚ�ƉĂƌƟĐŝƉĂƟŽŶ͕�ƵƐŝŶŐ�Ă�ĐŽŵďŝŶĂƟŽŶ�ŽĨ�ŝŶ�ƉĞƌƐŽŶ�
ĂŶĚ�ŽŶůŝŶĞ�ĞŶŐĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�ŵĞƚŚŽĚƐ� ƚŽ� ƌĞĂĐŚ�Ă�ǁŝĚĞƌ� ƌĂŶŐĞ�ŽĨ� ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ͕�ĂŶĚ�ǁĞ�ŶŽǁ�ŚĂǀĞ�ŽǀĞƌ�ϭϬϬ�ĞŶŐĂŐĞĚ�
ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ͘� &ŽůůŽǁŝŶŐ� ĨĞĞĚďĂĐŬ� ĨƌŽŵ� ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ� ǁĞ� ŚĂǀĞ� ůĂƵŶĐŚĞĚ� ĂŶ� ĞŶŐĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ� ŶĞƚǁŽƌŬ͘� dŚŝƐ� ŶĞǁ� ͚>ŽĐĂů�
/ŶŇƵĞŶĐĞ�EĞƚǁŽƌŬ͛�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�ƐĞƚ�ƵƉ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ�ƚĞŶĂŶƚ�ĞŶŐĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�ƚĞĂŵ�ĂŶĚ� ŝƐ�ĂŶ�ŽƉƉŽƌƚƵŶŝƚǇ� ĨŽƌ�ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ� ƚŽ�
ƐƉĞĂŬ�ƚŽ�ŽŶĞ�ĂŶŽƚŚĞƌ�ĂŶĚ�ƐŚĂƌĞ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ǀŝĞǁƐ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ůŽĐĂů�ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�ǁŝƚŚ��ŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ��ŽƵŶĐŝů�ŽĸĐĞƌƐ͘�dŚĞƌĞ�ĂƌĞ�
ƚŚƌĞĞ�ŶĞƚǁŽƌŬƐ�ĨŽƌ�ŽƵƌ�ĚŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ͕�ŽŶĞ�ĨŽƌ�EĞǁĂƌŬ͕�ŽŶĞ�ĨŽƌ�^ŚĞƌǁŽŽĚ�ĂŶĚ�Ă�ƚŚŝƌĚ�ĨŽƌ�Ăůů�ƌƵƌĂů� ůŽĐĂƟŽŶƐ͘�>ŽĐĂů�
/ŶŇƵĞŶĐĞ�EĞƚǁŽƌŬ�ŵĞĞƟŶŐƐ�ǁŝůů�ƚĂŬĞ�ƉůĂĐĞ�ĞǀĞƌǇ�ĨĞǁ�ŵŽŶƚŚƐ͘�dŚĞƌĞ�ĂƌĞ�ĂůƌĞĂĚǇ�Ă�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ�ǁŝůůŝŶŐ�
ƚŽ� ƚĂŬĞ�ƉĂƌƚ�ďƵƚ�ŵŽƌĞ�ĂƌĞ�ďĞŝŶŐ�ĞŶĐŽƵƌĂŐĞĚ� ƚŽ� ũŽŝŶ�ĂŶĚ� ĨĞĞĚďĂĐŬ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ǀŝĞǁƐ� ƚŽ�ŚĞůƉ� ƐŚĂƉĞ�ĂŶĚ� ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞ�
ůŽĐĂů� ĂƌĞĂƐ͘� dĞŶĂŶƚƐ� ĐĂŶ� ĂůƐŽ� ŐĞƚ� ŝŶǀŽůǀĞĚ� ŝŶ� ŽƚŚĞƌ� ĞŶŐĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ� ŽƉƉŽƌƚƵŶŝƟĞƐ͕� ƐƵĐŚ� ĂƐ� ƉŽůŝĐǇ� ƌĞǀŝĞǁƐ͕�
ŵǇƐƚĞƌǇ�ƐŚŽƉƉŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ĞƐƚĂƚĞ�ǁĂůŬĂďŽƵƚƐ͘ 

Þ tĞ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞ�ƚŽ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶĚ�ƚŽ�Ăůů� ƌĞƋƵĞƐƚƐ�ĐŽŵŝŶŐ� ŝŶƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�,ƵŵĂŶŝƚĂƌŝĂŶ��ƐƐŝƐƚĂŶĐĞ�ZĞƐƉŽŶƐĞ�dĞĂŵ�;,�ZdͿ͘�
dŚĞƐĞ� ƌĞƋƵĞƐƚƐ� ĂƌĞ� ĚĞĂůƚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ� Ϯϰ� ŚŽƵƌƐ� ĂŶĚ� ƌĞƋƵĞƐƚƐ� ĂƌĞ� ĂĐƟŽŶĞĚ� Žƌ� ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚƐ� ĂƌĞ� ƐŝŐŶƉŽƐƚĞĚ� ƚŽ�
ŽƚŚĞƌ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ͘ 

Þ tĞ� ĂƌĞ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ� ĐůŽƐĞůǇ�ǁŝƚŚ� ƚŚĞ� ƐƵĐĐĞƐƐĨƵů� ĂƉƉůŝĐĂŶƚƐ� ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ� WĂƌŝƐŚ� ĂŶĚ� dŽǁŶ� �ŽƵŶĐŝů� /ŶŝƟĂƟǀĞ� &ƵŶĚ� ƚŽ�
ĚĞůŝǀĞƌ� ƚŚĞ� ƐĐŚĞŵĞƐ� ĂƉƉƌŽǀĞĚ� ŝŶ�EŽǀĞŵďĞƌ͘� �ůŽŶŐƐŝĚĞ� ƚŚŝƐ͕�ǁĞ� ĂƌĞ� ŶŽǁ�ƉƌĞƉĂƌŝŶŐ� ĨŽƌ� ƚŚĞ� ĮŶĂů� ƌŽƵŶĚ�ŽĨ�
ŐƌĂŶƚƐ� ĨŽƌ� ϮϬϮϮͬϮϬϮϯ� ǁŚŝĐŚ� ŚĂƐ� Ă� ͚ĐůĞĂŶĞƌ͛� ƚŚĞŵĞ͘� dŚŝƐ� ĨƵŶĚ� ǁĂƐ� ĞƐƚĂďůŝƐŚĞĚ� ƚŽ� ĂƐƐŝƐƚ� ĂŶĚ� ĞŶĂďůĞ�
ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƟĞƐ�ƚŽ�ďƌŝŶŐ�ĂďŽƵƚ�Ă�ƉŽƐŝƟǀĞ�ĂŶĚ�ůĂƐƟŶŐ�ĐŚĂŶŐĞ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ďĞŶĞĮƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ǁŚŽůĞ�ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ͘� 

Þ �dŚĞ��ŶǀŝƌŽŶŵĞŶƚ��ŐĞŶĐǇ�ƐƵďŵŝƩĞĚ�Ă�ĨŽƌŵĂů�ƉůĂŶŶŝŶŐ�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂƟŽŶ�ƚŽ�ƵƐ�ŝŶ�KĐƚŽďĞƌ�ϮϬϮϭ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�^ŽƵƚŚǁĞůů�
ĂŶĚ� KůĚŚĂŵ� ŇŽŽĚ�ŵŝƟŐĂƟŽŶ� ǁŽƌŬƐ͘� dŚĞ� ĐŽŶƐƵůƚĂƟŽŶ� ƉĞƌŝŽĚ� ĨŽƌ� ƚŚĞ� ǁŽƌŬƐ� ǁĂƐ� ĞǆƚĞŶĚĞĚ� ƚŽ� ƚŚĞ� ĞŶĚ� ŽĨ�
DĂƌĐŚ� ƚŽ� ĂĐĐŽŵŵŽĚĂƚĞ� ĨƵƌƚŚĞƌ� ƌĞǀŝĞǁ� ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ� ŇŽŽĚ� ƌŝƐŬ� ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ͘� dŚĞƌĞ� ĂƌĞ� ƚǁŽ� ŽƚŚĞƌ� ŵĂũŽƌ� Đŝǀŝů�
ĞŶŐŝŶĞĞƌŝŶŐ�ƐĐŚĞŵĞƐ�ŝŶ�>ŽǁĚŚĂŵ͕�ƚŚĞ�ŇŽŽĚ�ǁĂůů�ƌĞƉĂŝƌ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ƉůĂŶŶĞĚ��ϯϬϵϳ�ƌŽƵŶĚĂďŽƵƚ�ǁŽƌŬƐ͕�ĂŶĚ�ĞĂĐŚ�
ǁŝůů� ŚĂǀĞ� ƐŽŵĞ� ĚĞŐƌĞĞ� ŽĨ� ŝŶƚĞƌĂĐƟŽŶ� ǁŝƚŚ� ƚŚĞ� �ŽĐŬĞƌ� �ĞĐŬ͘� dŚĞ� �ŶǀŝƌŽŶŵĞŶƚ� �ŐĞŶĐǇ� ŝƐ� ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ� ǁŝƚŚ�
ƉƌŽĨĞƐƐŝŽŶĂů�ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ� ůŽĐĂů�ƉůĂŶŶŝŶŐ�ĂƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ�ƚŽ�ĞŶƐƵƌĞ�ƚŚĞ�ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ�ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞƐĞ�ǁŽƌŬƐ�
ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚŽƵƚ�ƚŚĞ�ůŝĨĞƟŵĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŽƉŽƐĞĚ�ƌĞƐĞƌǀŽŝƌ͘� 

 

^ĞƌǀŝŶŐ�WĞŽƉůĞ͘�/ŵƉƌŽǀŝŶŐ�>ŝǀĞƐ͘     ϯ 

KƵƌ� 
�ƵƐƚŽŵĞƌƐ�ƐĂŝĚ͗-� 

͞/� ŚĂǀĞ� ŶŽ� ƉƌŽďůĞŵƐ� ǁŚĂƚƐŽĞǀĞƌ� ǁŝƚŚ� EĞǁĂƌŬ� ĂŶĚ� ^ŚĞƌǁŽŽĚ� �ŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ�
�ŽƵŶĐŝů͕�ƚŚĞǇ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ƐŽ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƟǀĞ�ƚŽ�ŵĞ͕�ƐŝŶĐĞ�ŵǇ�ŵƵŵ�ĚŝĞĚ͕�ƚŚĞǇ�
ĂƌĞ� ůŝŬĞ� ŵǇ� ĨĂŵŝůǇ͕� /� ĐŽƵůĚŶΖƚ� ǁŝƐŚ� ĨŽƌ� Ă� ďĞƩĞƌ� ĐůĂƐƐ� ŽĨ� ĐŽƵŶĐŝů� Žƌ�
ĂƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ͘� tŚĞƌĞ� /� ƌĞƐŝĚĞ� ǁĂƐ� ĨŽƵŶĚ� ĨŽƌ�ŵĞ� ďǇ� ƚǁŽ� ǀĞƌǇ� ŶŝĐĞ� ƉĞŽƉůĞ�
ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ��ŽƵŶĐŝů͟� 

Agenda Page 49



 

 

,Žǁ�ĂƌĞ�ǁĞ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵŝŶŐ�ĂŐĂŝŶƐƚ�ŽƵƌ�ŽďũĞĐƟǀĞ�ƚŽ͘͘͘ 

�ĞůŝǀĞƌ�ŝŶĐůƵƐŝǀĞ�ĂŶĚ�ƐƵƐƚĂŝŶĂďůĞ�ŐƌŽǁƚŚ 

 
��������tŚĂƚ�ǁĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ĚŽŝŶŐ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ͖ 

Þ ��Ɛ� Ă� ƉĂƌƚ� ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ� EĞǁĂƌŬ� dŽǁŶ� /ŶǀĞƐƚŵĞŶƚ� WůĂŶ� ƐĞǀĞŶ� ƉƌŝŽƌŝƚǇ� ƉƌŽũĞĐƚƐ�ǁĞƌĞ� ŝĚĞŶƟĮĞĚ� ĨŽƌ� ĨƵŶĚŝŶŐ͘� dŚĞ�
�ŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƟŽŶ��ŽůůĞŐĞ�ŝƐ�ŽƉĞŶ�ĂŶĚ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌŝŶŐ�ƚƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ͕�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�Ɛŝǆ�ŽƚŚĞƌ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚƐ�ĂƌĞ�ƉƌŽŐƌĞƐƐŝŶŐ�ĂƐ�ĨŽůůŽǁƐ͖ 

à dŚĞ�ƉůĂŶŶŝŶŐ�ƉĞƌŵŝƐƐŝŽŶ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƌ�ĂŶĚ�^ƉĂĐĞ�/ŶƐƟƚƵƚĞ�;�^/Ϳ�EĞǁĂƌŬ�ǁĂƐ�ĂƉƉƌŽǀĞĚ�ŝŶ�&ĞďƌƵĂƌǇ�ϮϬϮϮ�
ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ĨƵůů�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ�ĐĂƐĞ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƐŝƚĞ�ƐŚŽƵůĚ�ďĞ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ�ĞŶĚ�ŽĨ��Ɖƌŝů�ϮϬϮϮ͘��ƵƌƌĞŶƚůǇ�ƚŚĞ�ϱϬ�
ƐƚƵĚĞŶƚƐ� ƐƚƵĚǇŝŶŐ� ǁŝƚŚ� �^/� ĂƌĞ� ďĂƐĞĚ� Ăƚ� EĞǁĂƌŬ� �ŽůůĞŐĞ� ǁŝƚŚ� ƚŚĞ� Ăŝŵ� ŽĨ�ŵŽǀŝŶŐ� ƚŽ� ƚŚĞ� ƐƉĞĐŝĂůŝƐƚ�
ƉƌĞŵŝƐĞƐ�ŝŶ�^ĞƉƚĞŵďĞƌ�ϮϬϮϯ͘� 

à dŚĞ�ĚĞŵŽůŝƟŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ��ĂƩůĞ�DĂƌŬĞƚ�ŝƐ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞ�ĂůůŽǁŝŶŐ�ƉƌŽŐƌĞƐƐŝŽŶ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�'ĂƚĞǁĂǇ�^ĐŚĞŵĞ�ĂŶĚ�
ĚŝƐĐƵƐƐŝŽŶƐ�ĂƌĞ�ŽŶŐŽŝŶŐ�ǁŝƚŚ�,ŝŐŚǁĂǇƐ��ŶŐůĂŶĚ�ƌĞŐĂƌĚŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ĞīĞĐƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ��ϰϲ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚ͘�dŚĞ�
KƵƚůŝŶĞ��ƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ��ĂƐĞ�ŝƐ�ĚƵĞ�ĨŽƌ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƟŽŶ�ŝŶ�:ƵŶĞ�ϮϬϮϮ 

à dŚĞ�ƉůĂŶŶŝŶŐ�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂƟŽŶ�ĨŽƌ� ƚŚĞ�ƌĞĚĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�^ƚŽĚŵĂŶ�^ƚƌĞĞƚ�ǁĂƐ�ĂƉƉƌŽǀĞĚ� ŝŶ�&ĞďƌƵĂƌǇ�ϮϬϮϮ�
ĂŶĚ�ƚĞŶĚĞƌƐ�ĚŽĐƵŵĞŶƚƐ�ĂƌĞ�ďĞŝŶŐ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉĞĚ�ĨŽƌ�Ă�ƉƌŽĐƵƌĞŵĞŶƚ�ƉƌŽĐĞƐƐ�ƚŽ�ƐĞůĞĐƚ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌƐ�ĨŽƌ�
Ă�ĚĞŵŽůŝƟŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ďƵŝůĚ͘�dŚĞ�ƌĞĚĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ�ĐŽŶƐŝƐƚƐ�ŽĨ�ĐƌĞĂƟŶŐ�Ϯϵ�ŶĞǁ�ŚŽŵĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ďĞƚǁĞĞŶ�ƚǁŽ�ƚŽ�
ĨŽƵƌ�ŶĞǁ�ƌĞƚĂŝů�ƵŶŝƚƐ�ǁŚŝůƐƚ�ƌĞƚĂŝŶŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�Ăƌƚ�ĚĞĐŽ�ĨĂĐĂĚĞ͘ 

à dŚĞ�ĂƉƉƌŽǀĂů�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ�ĐĂƐĞ�ĨŽƌ�͚�ǇĐůĞ�dŽǁŶ͛�ĨŽƌŵĂůŝƐĞĚ�ƚŚĞ�ĂƐƉŝƌĂƟŽŶ�ƚŽ�ǁŽƌŬ�ǁŝƚŚ�Ă�ƌĂŶŐĞ�ŽĨ�
ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐ� ƚŽ� ƚƌĂŶƐĨŽƌŵ�EĞǁĂƌŬ� ŝŶƚŽ� Ă� ͛ϮϬ-ŵŝŶƵƚĞ� ƚŽǁŶ͛͘�tĞ�ǁŝůů� ŶŽǁ�ƉƌŽŐƌĞƐƐ� ƚŽ� ĚĞůŝǀĞƌ� ŶĞǁ� ĐǇĐůĞ�
ŚƵďƐ�ĂĐƌŽƐƐ�EĞǁĂƌŬ͘�dŚĞ�ĮƌƐƚ�ĚŽĐŬ�ŚĂƐ�ŶŽǁ�ďĞĞŶ�ŝŶƐƚĂůůĞĚ�ŶĞǆƚ�ƚŽ�EĞǁĂƌŬ��ĂƐƚůĞ�ƚƌĂŝŶ�ƐƚĂƟŽŶ͘ 

à dŚĞ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚ�ƚŽ�ĞŶŚĂŶĐĞ�ƚŚĞ�ǀŝƐŝƚŽƌ�ĞǆƉĞƌŝĞŶĐĞ�Ăƚ�EĞǁĂƌŬ��ĂƐƚůĞ�ŝƐ�ƉƌŽŐƌĞƐƐŝŶŐ͘���ĨƵůů�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ�ĐĂƐĞ�ŝƐ�
ŝŶ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ�ĂŶĚ�Ă�ďŝĚ�ĨŽƌ�EĂƟŽŶĂů�,ĞƌŝƚĂŐĞ�>ŽƩĞƌǇ�ĨƵŶĚŝŶŐ�ŝƐ�ďĞŝŶŐ�ĐƌĞĂƚĞĚ͘� 

à EĞǁĂƌŬ��ƵůƚƵƌĂů�,ĞĂƌƚ͕�Ă�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ƉůĂŶƐ�ƚŽ�ĚƌŝǀĞ�ĂŶĚ�ŵĞĂƐƵƌĞ�ĂĚĚŝƟŽŶĂů�ĨŽŽƞĂůů�ĂŶĚ�ůŽĐĂů�ƐƉĞŶĚ�
ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ͖�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞƉƵƌƉŽƐŝŶŐ�ŽĨ�ƉƵďůŝĐ�ďƵŝůĚŝŶŐƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƐƉĂĐĞƐ͕�ĂŶ�ŽŶŐŽŝŶŐ�ĐĂůĞŶĚĂƌ�ŽĨ�ĞǀĞŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĂĐƟǀŝƟĞƐ�
ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�Ă�ďƌĂŶĚ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƚŽǁŶ͕�ŝƐ�ƉƌŽŐƌĞƐƐŝŶŐ͘���ƉƵďůŝĐ�ƌĞĂůŵ�ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ�ŝƐ�ƵŶĚĞƌǁĂǇ�
ĂŶĚ�Ă�ĨƵůů�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ�ĐĂƐĞ�ŝƐ�ďĞŝŶŐ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉĞĚ͘ 

Þ tĞ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞ�ƚŽ�ŐƌŽǁ�ĂŶĚ�ŵĂŝŶƚĂŝŶ�ƌĞůĂƟŽŶƐŚŝƉƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐ�ĂĐƌŽƐƐ�ƚŚĞ�ĚŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ�ƚŽ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ƐƚƵĚĞŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�
ƚŚŽƐĞ�ƐĞĞŬŝŶŐ�ĞŵƉůŽǇŵĞŶƚ�Žƌ� ƌĞĚĞƉůŽǇŵĞŶƚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĂĚǀŝĐĞ�ĂŶĚ�ĐĂƌĞĞƌ�ĂƐƉŝƌĂƟŽŶƐ͘�dŚĞ� ͚&ƵƚƵƌĞ�&ŝƌƐƚ��ǆƉŽ͛� ŝƐ�
ďĞŝŶŐ�ŽƌŐĂŶŝƐĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ� ƐĐŚŽŽůƐ� ĂŶĚ�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐĞƐ� ĨŽƌ�EŽǀĞŵďĞƌ�ϮϬϮϮ͘��ŶĚ�ǁĞ�ĂƌĞ� ĐŽŶƟŶƵŝŶŐ� ƚŽ� ĨĂĐŝůŝƚĂƚĞ� ƚŚĞ�
�ŵƉůŽǇŵĞŶƚ�Θ�^ŬŝůůƐ��ŽĂƌĚ�;�^�Ϳ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ůŽŽŬƐ�ƚŽ�ďƌŝŶŐ�ƚŽŐĞƚŚĞƌ�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞƌ�ǀŽŝĐĞƐ�ƚŽ�ƚĂĐŬůĞ�ůŽĐĂů�ĞŵƉůŽǇŵĞŶƚ�
ĂŶĚ� ƐŬŝůů� ŝƐƐƵĞƐ͘� tĞ� ĂƌĞ� ĂůƐŽ� ĚĞůŝǀĞƌŝŶŐ� ĂĚĚŝƟŽŶĂů� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ� ƚŽ� ŝŶĚŝǀŝĚƵĂůƐ� ƐĞĞŬŝŶŐ� ǁŽƌŬ� ďǇ� ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ� ŝŶ�
ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐŚŝƉ� ǁŝƚŚ� ƚŚĞ� �tW͘� tĞ� ƉůĂŶ� ƚŽ� ĚĞůŝǀĞƌ� ϯ� ũŽďƐ� ĨĂŝƌƐ� ǁŝƚŚ� ƚŚĞ� ĮƌƐƚ� ŽŶĞ� ŚĞůĚ� ŽŶĞ� ŝŶ� �Ɖƌŝů͘� dŚĞ�
ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞƐĞ�ũŽď�ĨĂŝƌƐ�ǁŝůů�ďĞ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ŶĞǆƚ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌƐ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚ͘ 

Þ tĞ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞ�ƚŽ� ůĞĂĚ͕�ƐŚĂƉĞ͕�ĂŶĚ� ŝŶŇƵĞŶĐĞ�Žƌ� ŝŶ�ƐŽŵĞ�ĐĂƐĞƐ�ĚŝƌĞĐƚůǇ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌ�ŬĞǇ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞĚ� ŝŶĨƌĂƐƚƌƵĐƚƵƌĞ�ďǇ�
ƉƌĞƉĂƌŝŶŐ�Ă�ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐĞ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ��ϰϲ�ƉƌĞĨĞƌƌĞĚ�ƌŽƵƚĞ�ĂŶŶŽƵŶĐĞŵĞŶƚ�ĂƐ�ĂŐƌĞĞĚ�Ăƚ�DĂƌĐŚ��ĐŽŶŽŵŝĐ��ĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ�
�ŽŵŵŝƩĞĞ�ĂŶĚ�ĮŶĂůŝƐŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�'ƌĂŶƚ�&ƵŶĚŝŶŐ��ŐƌĞĞŵĞŶƚ�ŝŶ�ƌĞůĂƟŽŶ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�^ŽƵƚŚĞƌŶ�>ŝŶŬ�ZŽĂĚ�ƚŽ�ĞŶĂďůĞ�ƚŚĞ�
ĚĞǀĞůŽƉĞƌƐ�ƚŽ�ĂĐĐĞƐƐ�ƚŚĞ�>ĞǀĞůůŝŶŐ�hƉ�ĨƵŶĚŝŶŐ�ƚŽ�ďĞŐŝŶ�ĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƟŽŶ͘ 

Þ �ŌĞƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƐƵĐĐĞƐƐĨƵů�ŽĐĐƵƉĂƟŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ŐƌŽƵŶĚ�ŇŽŽƌ͕�ǁŽƌŬ�ŝƐ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵŝŶŐ�ƚŽ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞƉƵƌƉŽƐŝŶŐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�
�ƵƩĞƌŵĂƌŬĞƚ͘���ƉůĂŶŶŝŶŐ�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂƟŽŶ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ� ƐƵďŵŝƩĞĚ� ĨŽƌ�ǁŽƌŬƐ� ƚŽ� ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞ� ƚŚĞ�ĂĐĐĞƐƐ� ƚŽ� ƚŚĞ� ƐĞĐŽŶĚ�
ŇŽŽƌ�ĂŶĚ�ŶĞŐŽƟĂƟŽŶƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƉƌŽƐƉĞĐƟǀĞ�ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞ͘���ŶĞǁ�ĞƐƚĂƚĞ�ŽĸĐĞƌ�ŝƐ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ƚŽ�ƌĞǀŝĞǁ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽƐƚ�
ŽĨ�ƐŵĂůů�ƌĞƚĂŝů�ƉŽĚƐ�ďĞŝŶŐ�ŝŶƐƚĂůůĞĚ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ϮŶĚ�ŇŽŽƌ�ƚŽ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ�ŶĞǁ�ŇĞǆŝďůĞ�ƵƐĞ�ƌĞƚĂŝů�ƉƌĞŵŝƐĞƐ͘ 

Þ tĞ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞ�ƚŽ�ŽīĞƌ�Ă�ĐŽŵƉƌĞŚĞŶƐŝǀĞ�ƉƌŽŐƌĂŵŵĞ�ŽĨ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ĨŽƌ�ůŽĐĂů�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐĞƐ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ͗ 
· ^ŝŐŶƉŽƐƟŶŐ� ĂŶĚ� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƟŶŐ� ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐĞƐ� ƚŽ� ĂĐĐĞƐƐ�'ƌĂŶƞŝŶĚĞƌ͕� ƚŚŝƐ� ƐŝƚĞ� ŝƐ� �ƵƌŽƉĞΖƐ�ŵŽƐƚ� ĂĚǀĂŶĐĞĚ�

ŐƌĂŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƉŽůŝĐǇ�ĚĂƚĂďĂƐĞ͘� 
· �ĚŵŝŶŝƐƚĞƌŝŶŐ� ƚŚĞ� ,ŝŐŚ� ^ƚƌĞĞƚ� �ŝǀĞƌƐŝĮĐĂƟŽŶ� &ƵŶĚ͕� ƚŚŝƐ� ŐƌĂŶƚ� ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞƐ� ĨƵŶĚŝŶŐ� ĨŽƌ� ůŽĐĂů͕�

ŝŶĚĞƉĞŶĚĞŶƚ�ŚŝŐŚ-ƐƚƌĞĞƚ�ďĂƐĞĚ�ƌĞƚĂŝůͬŚŽƐƉŝƚĂůŝƚǇ�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐĞƐ�ƚŽ�ŝŶǀĞƐƚ�ŝŶ�ƐŽĐŝĂů�ŵĞĚŝĂ�ĂĚǀĞƌƟƐŝŶŐ͘ 
· WƌŽǀŝĚŝŶŐ�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ�ĂĚǀŝĐĞ�ĂŶĚ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ͘ 
· �ĞůŝǀĞƌŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�͚�ƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ�'ƌŽǁƚŚ�ĂŶĚ�ZĞƐŝůŝĞŶĐĞ�WƌŽŐƌĂŵŵĞ͕͛�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�ƐĞƚ�ƵƉ�ĂŶĚ�ĨƵŶĚĞĚ�ďǇ�

ƚŚĞ��ŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ��ŽƵŶĐŝů͕�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ůŝŶŬƐ�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ƐƉĞĐŝĂůŝƐƚƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ůŽĐĂů�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐĞƐ�ŝŶ�ĨŽƵƌ�ŬĞǇ�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ�
ƐĞĐƚŽƌƐ͗�ŵĂŶƵĨĂĐƚƵƌŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƟŽŶ͕�ĂĐĐŽŵŵŽĚĂƟŽŶ͕�ƌĞƚĂŝů͕�ĨŽŽĚ�ĂŶĚ�ďĞǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ĂŶĚ�ŚĞĂůƚŚ�ĂŶĚ�
ƐŽĐŝĂů�ĐĂƌĞ͘ � 

· >ĂŶĚ�ĂŶĚ�ƉƌŽƉĞƌƚǇ�ƐĞĂƌĐŚ�ŽŶ�ŽƉƟŽŶƐ�ĨŽƌ ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ�ƉƌĞŵŝƐĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĂƌƌĂŶŐŝŶŐ�ƐŝƚĞ�ƚŽƵƌƐ 

^ĞƌǀŝŶŐ�WĞŽƉůĞ͘�/ŵƉƌŽǀŝŶŐ�>ŝǀĞƐ͘     ϰ 

Agenda Page 50



 

 

 
��������ĐƟǀŝƟĞƐ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞĚ͙ 

Þ tĞ� ŚŽƐƚĞĚ� ƚŚĞ� ͚'ůŽďĂů� /ŶŶŽǀĂƟŽŶ� ĂŶĚ� EŝŵďůĞ� dŚŝŶŬŝŶŐ͛� ĞǀĞŶƚ� ŽŶ� ƚŚĞ� ϭϰ� �Ɖƌŝů� ŝŶ� ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐŚŝƉ� ǁŝƚŚ� �:��
�ƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ�ĂŶĚ�DĂƌŬĞƟŶŐ��ŽŶƐƵůƚĂŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�tĞůůĂŶĚ�WƌŽĐƵƌĞŵĞŶƚ�ĂŝŵĞĚ�Ăƚ�EŽƫŶŐŚĂŵƐŚŝƌĞ�ĂŶĚ�>ŝŶĐŽůŶƐŚŝƌĞ�
ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐĞƐ͘� dŚĞ� ĞǀĞŶƚ� ŝƐ� ĨŽƌ� ĂŶǇ� ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ� ůŽŽŬŝŶŐ� ĨŽƌ� ŝŶƐƉŝƌĂƟŽŶ� ĂŶĚ� ĞŶĐŽƵƌĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ� ŽŶ� ŵŽǀŝŶŐ� ƚŚĞŝƌ�
ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ� ŝŶƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ŐůŽďĂů�ŵĂƌŬĞƚ͘� /ƚ�ǁŝůů� ĂůƐŽ� ƚĞĂĐŚ�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐĞƐ�ĂďŽƵƚ� ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŽĐƵƌĞŵĞŶƚ�ƉƌŽĐĞƐƐ� ŝŶ� ƚŚĞ�ƉƵďůŝĐ�
ƐĞĐƚŽƌ�ĂŶĚ�ŚŽǁ�ƚŽ�ĐƌĞĂƚĞ�ĂŶ�ĞīĞĐƟǀĞ�ƚĞŶĚĞƌ͘��&Ƶůů�ĚĞƚĂŝůƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ƐƵĐĐĞƐƐ�ǁŝůů�ďĞ�ƉƌĞƐĞŶƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ŶĞǆƚ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚ͘� 

Þ ��ŶĞǁ�ƟŵĞƚĂďůĞ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ��ůůŽĐĂƟŽŶƐ�Θ��ĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ�DĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ��ŽĐƵŵĞŶƚ�;�W�Ϳ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�ĂŐƌĞĞĚ�ĂŶĚ�Ă�
ĚƌĂŌ�WůĂŶ�ǁŝůů�ďĞ�ƉƌĞƐĞŶƚĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�&Ƶůů��ŽƵŶĐŝů�ŝŶ�:ƵůǇ�ĨŽƌ�ĂƉƉƌŽǀĂů�ƚŽ�ƉƵďůŝƐŚ͘�dŚĞ�ƉůĂŶ�ƐĞĞŬƐ�ƚŽ�ŚĞůƉ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌ�
ƚŚĞ�ĂƉƉƌŽĂĐŚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ ĚŝƐƚƌŝĐƚΖƐ ĨƵƚƵƌĞ�ŽĨ�ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƟĂů�ĂŶĚ�ĞŵƉůŽǇŵĞŶƚ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ ƐĞƚ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�ŽƵƌ��ŵĞŶĚĞĚ�
�ŽƌĞ�^ƚƌĂƚĞŐǇ͘ 

Þ tĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ĞƐƚĂďůŝƐŚĞĚ�Ă�WƌŽũĞĐƚ��ĞůŝǀĞƌǇ��ŽĂƌĚ� ŝŶ�ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐŚŝƉ�ǁŝƚŚ�EĞǁĂƌŬ�dŽǁŶ��ŽƵŶĐŝů� ĨŽƌ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌǇ�ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ�
EĞǁĂƌŬ� ,ĞĂƌƚ� WƌŽŐƌĂŵŵĞ͘� tĞ� ŚĂǀĞ� ƐƚĂƌƚĞĚ� ĞǆƉůŽƌŝŶŐ� ŽƉƟŽŶƐ� ĨŽƌ� ƚŚĞ� ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞŵĞŶƚ� ŽĨ� ƉƵďůŝĐ� ƐƉĂĐĞƐ� ŝŶ�
EĞǁĂƌŬ�ƚŽǁŶ�ĐĞŶƚƌĞ�ĂŶĚ�ĐƌĞĂƟŶŐ�ĂŶ�ĞŶŚĂŶĐĞĚ�ƉƌŽŐƌĂŵŵĞ�ŽĨ�ĞǀĞŶƚƐ�ƚŽ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ĨŽŽƞĂůů͘�dŚƌŽƵŐŚ��Ɖƌŝů�ĂŶĚ�
DĂǇ͕�ǁĞ�ǁŝůů�ĐŽŶƐƵůƚ�ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐĞƐ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ƚǇƉĞƐ�ŽĨ�ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ƚŚĞǇ�ƚŚŝŶŬ�ǁŽƵůĚ�ŚĂǀĞ�ƚŚĞ�ŵŽƐƚ�
ŝŵƉĂĐƚ͕�ĂƐ�ǁĞůů�ĂƐ�ƚŚĞ�ƚǇƉĞƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŽǁŶ�ĐĞŶƚƌĞ�ĞǀĞŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĂĐƟǀŝƟĞƐ�ƚŚĞǇ�ǁŽƵůĚ�ůŝŬĞ�ƚŽ�ƐĞĞ�ŵŽƌĞ�ŽĨ͘ 

Þ dŚĞ�ŐŽǀĞƌŶŵĞŶƚ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞĚ�ŐƵŝĚĂŶĐĞ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�>ĞǀĞůůŝŶŐ�hƉ�&ƵŶĚ� ŝŶ�DĂƌĐŚ�ϮϬϮϮ͕�ĂŶĚ� ŝƐ�ƐĞĞŬŝŶŐ� ĨŽƌ�ďŝĚƐ� ƚŽ�ďĞ�
ĚĞǀĞůŽƉĞĚ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ�ϲ�:ƵůǇ�ϮϬϮϮ�ǁŝƚŚ�ϯ�ƚƌĂŶƐĨŽƌŵĂƟŽŶĂů�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚƐ�ĂůůŽǁĞĚ�ĨƌŽŵ�ĞĂĐŚ�ĂƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ͘�tĞ�ĂƌĞ�ĂŝŵŝŶŐ�ƚŽ�
ƐƵďŵŝƚ� Ă� ďŝĚ� ĨŽƌ� ƚŚŝƐ� ĨƵŶĚŝŶŐ� ĂŌĞƌ� Ă� ĨƵůů� ĞǀĂůƵĂƟŽŶ� ŚĂƐ� ďĞĞŶ� ƵŶĚĞƌƚĂŬĞŶ͘� dŚŝƐ� ĞǀĂůƵĂƟŽŶ�ǁŝůů� ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ� ĂŶ�
ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ͖�ƚŚĞ��ŽƵŶĐŝů͛Ɛ�ƉƌŝŽƌŝƟƐĂƟŽŶ�ƉƌŽĐĞƐƐ͕�ĂďŝůŝƚǇ�ƚŽ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ƟŵĞĨƌĂŵĞƐ͕�ŽƵƚůŝŶĞĚ�ďĞŶĞĮƚ�
ĐŽƐƚ� ƌĂƟŽƐ͕� ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ� ƐƚĂŬĞŚŽůĚĞƌ� ĐŽŶƐƵůƚĂƟŽŶ͕� ĂƐ� ǁĞůů� ĂƐ� ĂƉƉƌŽǀĂů� ĨƌŽŵ� ƚŚĞ� ^ŚĞƌǁŽŽĚ� WůĂĐĞ� �ŽĂƌĚ͘� ��
ĐŽƵƉůĞ� ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ� ƉŽƚĞŶƟĂů� ƉƌŽũĞĐƚƐ� ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ� Ă� ƐĐŚĞŵĞ� ŽĨ� ƌĞŐĞŶĞƌĂƟŽŶ� ĨŽƌ� KůůĞƌƚŽŶ� dŽǁŶ� �ĞŶƚƌĞ� ĂŶĚ� ƚŚĞ�
ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ� ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ� ^ŚĞƌǁŽŽĚ� &ŽƌĞƐƚ� �ŽƌŶĞƌ� DĂƐƚĞƌƉůĂŶ� ǁŚŝĐŚ� ŵĂǇ� ĂůƐŽ� ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞ� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ� ĨƌŽŵ�
EŽƫŶŐŚĂŵƐŚŝƌĞ��ŽƵŶƚǇ��ŽƵŶĐŝů͘� 

Þ dŚĞ�tĞůĐŽŵĞ��ĂĐŬ�&ƵŶĚ�ŝƐ�ŶŽǁ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞ�ĂŶĚ�ĮŶĂů�ĐůĂŝŵƐ�ǁŝůů�ďĞ�ƐƵďŵŝƩĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�'ŽǀĞƌŶŵĞŶƚ�Ăƚ�ƚŚĞ�ĞŶĚ�ŽĨ�
�Ɖƌŝů�ϮϬϮϮ�ĨŽƌ�ƉĂǇŵĞŶƚ�ďǇ�ƐƵŵŵĞƌ�ϮϬϮϮ͘� 

Þ dŚĞ�EĞǁĂƌŬ��ĞĂĐŽŶ��ĞŶƚƌĞ�ŝƐ�ŶŽǁ�ŶĞĂƌůǇ�ϵϬй�ŽĐĐƵƉŝĞĚ͕�ǁŝƚŚ�ƐĞǀĞƌĂů�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐĞƐ�ƉĞŶĚŝŶŐ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ǁŝůů�ďƌŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�
ĐĞŶƚƌĞ�ƵƉ�ƚŽ�ϵϲй�ŽĐĐƵƉŝĞĚ�ďǇ�ϭƐƚ�DĂǇ�ϮϬϮϮ͘�dǁŽ�ŽĸĐĞƐ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ƐĞĐƵƌĞĚ�ďǇ�sŽĚĂĨŽŶĞ�ǁŚŽ�ĂƌĞ�ƌĞůŽĐĂƟŶŐ�
ƐƚĂī�ĨƌŽŵ�ƚŚĞŝƌ��ƌƵŶĞů��ƌŝǀĞ�ƉƌĞŵŝƐĞƐ͘��Ǉ�ŵĂŝŶƚĂŝŶŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞƐĞ�ŚŝŐŚ� ůĞǀĞůƐ�ŽĨ�ŽĐĐƵƉĂŶĐǇ͕�ƚŚŝƐ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚƐ�ŽŶĞ�ŽĨ�
ŽƵƌ�ƐƚƌĂƚĞŐŝĐ�ŽďũĞĐƟǀĞƐ�ƚŽ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉ�ĞĐŽŶŽŵŝĐ�ŐƌŽǁƚŚ͕�ƚŽ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ůŽĐĂů�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŽ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉ�Žƌ�ƐĂĨĞŐƵĂƌĚ�
ũŽďƐ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�ƚŚĞ�ĚŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ͘� 

Þ dŚĞ�EĂƟŽŶĂů��ŝǀŝů�tĂƌ��ĞŶƚƌĞ� ůĂƵŶĐŚĞĚ� ŝƚƐ� ͚zĞĂƌ�ŽĨ�WůĂǇ͛�ǁŝƚŚ�ŵŽŶƚŚůǇ� ĨĂŵŝůǇ�^ĂƚƵƌĚĂǇƐ͘��ĐƟǀŝƟĞƐ� ŝŶĐůƵĚĞĚ�
ĨĂŵŝůǇ-ĨƌŝĞŶĚůǇ�ŐƵŝĚĞĚ�ƚŽƵƌƐ͕�ŵƵƐŬĞƚ�ĚƌŝůůƐ͕�ŽďũĞĐƚ�ŚĂŶĚůŝŶŐ͕�ĂƌƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĐƌĂŌƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƐƚŽƌǇƚĞůůŝŶŐ͘�dŚĞƌĞ�ŝƐ�ĂůƐŽ�͚ŵŝŶŝ
-ŵƵƐĞƵŵ͛�ĞǀĞƌǇ�dŚƵƌƐĚĂǇ�ĚƵƌŝŶŐ�ƚĞƌŵ�ƟŵĞ�ĨŽƌ�ƵŶĚĞƌ�ϱ͛Ɛ�ƚŽ�ĞǆƉůŽƌĞ�ĂŶĚ�ƉůĂǇ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ŵƵƐĞƵŵ͘�dŚĞƐĞ�ĞǀĞŶƚƐ�
ŚĂǀĞ�ƉƌŽǀĞĚ�ƐƵĐĐĞƐƐĨƵů�ǁŝƚŚ�ĞǆĐĞůůĞŶƚ�ĨĞĞĚďĂĐŬ�ĂŶĚ�ĂƵĚŝĞŶĐĞƐ�ĂƌĞ�ďƵŝůĚŝŶŐ�ƐƚĞĂĚŝůǇ͘�� 

Þ tĞ� ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞĚ� ƚŽ� ĚƌĂǁ� ƚŽƵƌŝƐƚƐ� ƚŽ� ƚŚĞ� ĚŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ͕� ĂƐ� ŽƵƚůŝŶĞĚ� ŝŶ� ƚŚĞ� ĚĞƐƟŶĂƟŽŶ�ŵĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ� ƉůĂŶƐ͕�ǁŝƚŚ� ĂŶ�
�ĂƐƚĞƌ��ĂŵƉĂŝŐŶ�ĚĞƐŝŐŶĞĚ�ƚŽ�ĚƌĂǁ�ǀŝƐŝƚŽƌƐ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĂƌĞĂ�ŽǀĞƌ�ƚŚĞ��ĂƐƚĞƌ�ďĂŶŬ�ŚŽůŝĚĂǇ�ǁĞĞŬĞŶĚ͘�dŚĞ�ĐĂŵƉĂŝŐŶ�
ǁĂƐ�ƟƚůĞĚ�͞ZĞĚŝƐĐŽǀĞƌ�ǇŽƵ͕�ĞǆƉĞƌŝĞŶĐĞ�ƐŽŵĞƚŚŝŶŐ�ŶĞǁ͙͟�ĂŶĚ�ĐĂƉŝƚĂůŝƐĞĚ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ��ĂƐƚĞƌ�ŚŽůŝĚĂǇƐ�ŽīĞƌ�ĂĐƌŽƐƐ�
ƚŚĞ�ĚŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ƐƚĂƌƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ƚŽƵƌŝƐŵ�ƐĞĂƐŽŶ͘�tĞ�ƌĂŶ�Ă�ƐŽĐŝĂů�ŵĞĚŝĂ�ĐĂŵƉĂŝŐŶ�ĨƌŽŵ�ϯϬ�DĂƌĐŚ�ƚŽ�Ϯϰ��Ɖƌŝů�
ĐŽŵƉƌŝƐŝŶŐ�ŽĨ�ϭϰ�ƐŽĐŝĂů�ŵĞĚŝĂ�ƉŽƐƚƐ͘�hƐŝŶŐ�ŝŶĨŽƌŵĞĚ�ĚĂƚĂ�ĐŽůůĞĐƚĞĚ�ŽǀĞƌ�ƚŚĞ�ůĂƐƚ�ǇĞĂƌ͕�ƚŚĞ�ĐĂŵƉĂŝŐŶ�ĂŝŵĞĚ�ƚŽ�
ƚĂƌŐĞƚ�ƚǁŽ�ĚŝīĞƌĞŶƚ�ĂƵĚŝĞŶĐĞƐ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�ƐƉĞĐŝĮĐ�ďƵƚ�ĐŽŵƉůĞŵĞŶƚĂƌǇ�ŵĞƐƐĂŐŝŶŐ͗ 

· &ĂŵŝůŝĞƐ�ƐĞĂƌĐŚŝŶŐ�ĨŽƌ�ĨĂŵŝůǇ�ĨƌŝĞŶĚůǇ�ĞǀĞŶƚƐ�ĂĐƌŽƐƐ�EĞǁĂƌŬ�ĂŶĚ�^ŚĞƌǁŽŽĚ�ĚƵƌŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ��ĂƐƚĞƌ�ŚŽůŝĚĂǇƐ 
· zŽƵŶŐ�ĐŽƵƉůĞƐ�ͬ�ĐŽƵƉůĞƐ�ǁŚŽ�ĂƌĞ�ƐĞĂƌĐŚŝŶŐ�ĨŽƌ�Ă�ƐŚŽƌƚ�ďƌĞĂŬ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŽƌĞƐƚ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƐƉƌŝŶŐ 

 
dŚŝƐ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚ�ĂĐƟǀĞůǇ�ƉƌŽŵŽƚĞĚ�EĞǁĂƌŬ�ĂŶĚ�^ŚĞƌǁŽŽĚ�ĂƐ�Ă�ƉůĂĐĞ�ƚŽ�ǀŝƐŝƚ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ŽƉƉŽƌƚƵŶŝƚǇ�ĨŽƌ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ�ƚŽ�
ĐŽŵĞ�ĂŶĚ�ƐƉĞŶĚ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ŵŽŶĞǇ�ŝŶ�ŽƵƌ�ůŽĐĂů�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ�ƚŽ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�ŐƌŽǁƚŚ�ŽĨ�ŽƵƌ�ůŽĐĂů�ĞĐŽŶŽŵǇ͘���Ɛ�ƉĂƌƚ�
ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ϭϰ�ƐŽĐŝĂů�ŵĞĚŝĂ�ƉŽƐƚƐ͕�ǁĞ�ĂůƐŽ�ƌĂŶ�Ă�ĐŽŵƉĞƟƟŽŶ�ƚŽ�ǁŝŶ�Ă�ϯ�ŶŝŐŚƚ�ďƌĞĂŬ�Ăƚ�dŚĞ�^ŚĞƌǁŽŽĚ�&ŽƌĞƐƚ�
,ŝĚĞĂǁĂǇƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƵƉ�ƚŽ�ϰ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ͘�dŚĞ�ĐŽŵƉĞƟƟŽŶ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞĚ�ĞŶƚƌĂŶƚƐ�ƚŽ�ĨŽůůŽǁ�ƚŚĞ�sŝƐŝƚ�EĞǁĂƌŬ�ĂŶĚ�^ŚĞƌǁŽŽĚ�
&ĂĐĞďŽŽŬ�ƉĂŐĞ�ĂŶĚ�ƚĂŐ�ƐŽŵĞŽŶĞ�ƚŚĞǇ�ǁŽƵůĚ�ůŝŬĞ�ƚŽ�ƐŚĂƌĞ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŝǌĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĂŶĚ�ǁŚŽ�ĚĞƐĞƌǀĞƐ�ŝƚ͘�dŽƉ�ůŝŶĞ�
ƐƚĂƟƐƟĐƐ�ƐŚŽǁ�ƚŚĂƚ�ϲϱϴ͕ϴϵϮ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ�ƐĂǁ�ƚŚĞ�ĐĂŵƉĂŝŐŶ�ϭ͕ϯϱϲ͕ϵϳϭ�ƟŵĞƐ͘�ϰϬ͕Ϯϴϱ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ�ĞŝƚŚĞƌ�ĐůŝĐŬĞĚ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�
ůŝŶŬ͕�ĐŽŵŵĞŶƚĞĚ͕�ůŝŬĞĚ�Žƌ�ƐŚĂƌĞĚ�ƚŚĞ�ƉŽƐƚƐ͘�dŚĞ�ƚŽƵƌŝƐŵ͛Ɛ�&ĂĐĞďŽŽŬ�ĐŚĂŶŶĞů�ĂůƐŽ�ŐƌĞǁ�ďǇ�Ϯ͕ϴϱϵ�ĨŽůůŽǁĞƌƐ͘� 

^ĞƌǀŝŶŐ�WĞŽƉůĞ͘�/ŵƉƌŽǀŝŶŐ�>ŝǀĞƐ͘     ϱ 

Agenda Page 51



 

 ^ĞƌǀŝŶŐ�WĞŽƉůĞ͘�/ŵƉƌŽǀŝŶŐ�>ŝǀĞƐ͘     ϲ 

DĞĂƐƵƌŝŶŐ� 
^ƵĐĐĞƐƐ� 

�ǆƉůŽƌŝŶŐ�ŽƵƌ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ͙ 
sŝƐŝƚƐ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�WĂůĂĐĞ�dŚĞĂƚƌĞ�ĞǆĐĞĞĚĞĚ�ƚĂƌŐĞƚ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ĂŶĚ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞĚ�ƐŝŐŶŝĮĐĂŶƚůǇ�ǁŚĞŶ�ĐŽŵƉĂƌĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϯ͕�
ƚŚŝƐ�ŚĂƐ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞĚ�ďǇ�ϳ͕ϲϳϳ�ĐƵƐƚŽŵĞƌƐ�ďĞŝŶŐ�ĂĚŵŝƩĞĚ͘� 
 
dŚĞ� ƚŽƚĂů� ŶƵŵďĞƌ� ŽĨ� ĂĚŵŝƐƐŝŽŶƐ� ƚŽ� ƚŚĞ� EĂƟŽŶĂů� �ŝǀŝů� tĂƌ� �ĞŶƚƌĞ� ƌĞŵĂŝŶƐ� ďĞůŽǁ� ƚĂƌŐĞƚ͘� dŚŝƐ� ŚĂƐ� ďĞĞŶ� Ă�
ĐŚĂůůĞŶŐŝŶŐ�ǇĞĂƌ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ĐĞŶƚƌĞ͕��ǁŝƚŚ�ĞŶĨŽƌĐĞĚ�ĐůŽƐƵƌĞ�Ăƚ�ƚŚĞ�ƐƚĂƌƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ǇĞĂƌ͕�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ŽŶŐŽŝŶŐ�ŝŵƉĂĐƚ�ŽĨ��Ks/��
ƐƟůů� ďĞŝŶŐ� ƐĞĞŶ� ŝŶ� ůŽǁ� ĂƵĚŝĞŶĐĞ� ĐŽŶĮĚĞŶĐĞ͘� �Ŷ� �ƐƐŽĐŝĂƟŽŶ� ŽĨ� /ŶĚĞƉĞŶĚĞŶƚ� DƵƐĞƵŵƐ� ƐƵƌǀĞǇ� ƐƵŐŐĞƐƚƐ� ƚŚĂƚ�
ŶĂƟŽŶĂůůǇ͕�ϰϬй�ŽĨ�ŵƵƐĞƵŵƐ�ƐĂǁ�ĂƩĞŶĚĂŶĐĞ�ƌĞĚƵĐĞĚ�ďǇ�ŵŽƌĞ�ƚŚĂŶ�ŚĂůĨ�ĚƵĞ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�KŵŝĐƌŽŶ�ǀĂƌŝĂŶƚ͕� ŝŶĚŝĐĂƟŶŐ�
ŚŽǁ� ĚŝĸĐƵůƚ� ƌĞĐŽǀĞƌǇ� ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞƐ� ƚŽ� ďĞ͘� dŚĞ� ĐĞŶƚƌĞ� ŚĂƐ� ĂůƐŽ� ŶŽƚĞĚ� ƚŚĞ� ďƵƐŝĞƐƚ� ǇĞĂƌ� ǇĞƚ� ĨŽƌ� ƐĐŚŽŽů� ǀŝƐŝƚƐ͘� ^ŝŶĐĞ�
ƐƵŵŵĞƌ� ϮϬϮϭ͕� ƚŚĞ� �ĞŶƚƌĞ͛Ɛ� >ĞĂƌŶŝŶŐ� dĞĂŵ� ŚĂǀĞ� ǁĞůĐŽŵĞĚ� ϯ͕ϭϯϭ� ƐƚƵĚĞŶƚƐ͘� �� ϰϬϬ� ƐƚƵĚĞŶƚ� ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ� ŽŶ� ƚŚĞ�
ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ�ǇĞĂƌ͘� 

  
zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ�
YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�
ϭϵͬϮϬ 

zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ�
YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�
ϮϬͬϮϭ 

zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ�
YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�
ϮϭͬϮϮ 

�ŶŐůĂŶĚͬ�
EĂƟŽŶĂů�
�ǀĞƌĂŐĞ 

й�ŽĨ�ƵŶĞŵƉůŽǇŵĞŶƚ�ϭϲн�ĨŽƌ�EĞǁĂƌŬ�Θ�
^ŚĞƌǁŽŽĚ ϱ͘ϳй ϱ͘ϲй ϯ͘ϰй ϰ͘ϱй 

й�ŽĨ�dŽǁŶ��ĞŶƚƌĞ�ƌĞƚĂŝů�ƉƌĞŵŝƐĞƐ�
ǀĂĐĂŶƚ�ĂĐƌŽƐƐ�ƚŚĞ�E^����ŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϰ�ϮϬͬϮϭ ϵ͘Ϯй ϳ͘ϴй dƌĞŶĚ�

;�ĞĐƌĞĂƐŝŶŐͿ 

dŚĞ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�ŽĨ�ŽƵƌ�ĂƐƐĞƚƐ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ĐŽŶƚƌŝďƵƚĞ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĞĐŽŶŽŵŝĐ�ŐƌŽǁƚŚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĚŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ 

  
zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ�
YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�
ϭϵͬϮϬ 

zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ�
YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�
ϮϬͬϮϭ 

zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ�
YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�
ϮϭͬϮϮ 

zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ 
dĂƌŐĞƚ�ϮϭͬϮϮ 

dŽƚĂů�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ĂĚŵŝƐƐŝŽŶƐ�-�EĂƟŽŶĂů�
�ŝǀŝů�tĂƌ��ĞŶƚƌĞ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϯ�ϮϬͬϮϭ ϭ͕ϵϭϯ ϴ͕ϳϬϵ ϭϭ͕ϵϬϬ 

dŽƚĂů�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ĂĚŵŝƐƐŝŽŶƐ�-�WĂůĂĐĞ�
dŚĞĂƚƌĞ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϭ�ϮϬͬϮϭ Ϭ Ϯϴ͕ϱϭϳ Ϯϳ͕ϬϬϬ 

EĞǁĂƌŬ��ĞĂĐŽŶ�-�й�ŽĨ�ŽĐĐƵƉŝĞĚ�ƵŶŝƚƐ EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϯ�ϮϬͬϮϭ 

EŽ��ĂƚĂ�
ZĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ ϴϵ͘ϰй ϴϬ͘Ϭй 

^ŚĞƌǁŽŽĚ�&ŽƌĞƐƚ��ƌƚƐ�ĂŶĚ��ƌĂŌƐ�-�й�ŽĨ�
ŽĐĐƵƉŝĞĚ�ƵŶŝƚƐ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϭ�ϮϭͬϮϮ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϭ�ϮϭͬϮϮ 

ϭϬϬ͘Ϭй ϵϱ͘Ϭй 

�ŽŵŵĞƌĐŝĂů�WƌŽƉĞƌƚǇ�-�й�ŽĐĐƵƉŝĞĚ�
ƵŶŝƚƐ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϭ�ϮϭͬϮϮ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϭ�ϮϭͬϮϮ ϵϯ͘Ϭй ϵϱ͘Ϭй 

Agenda Page 52



 

 

,Žǁ�ĂƌĞ�ǁĞ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵŝŶŐ�ĂŐĂŝŶƐƚ�ŽƵƌ�ŽďũĞĐƟǀĞ�ƚŽ͘͘͘ 

�ƌĞĂƚĞ�ŵŽƌĞ�ĂŶĚ�ďĞƩĞƌ�ƋƵĂůŝƚǇ�ŚŽŵĞƐ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�ŽƵƌ�ƌŽůĞƐ�ĂƐ�
ůĂŶĚůŽƌĚ͕�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉĞƌ�ĂŶĚ�ƉůĂŶŶŝŶŐ�ĂƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ� 

 ��tŚĂƚ�ǁĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ĚŽŝŶŐ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ͖ 

Þ tĞ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞ�ƚŽ�ƉůĂǇ�ĂŶ�ĂĐƟǀĞ�ƌŽůĞ�ƌĞƐĞƩůŝŶŐ�ĨĂŵŝůŝĞƐ� ŝŶ�ŶĞĞĚ͘�tŝƚŚŝŶ�ƚŚĞ� ůĂƐƚ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ͕�ƚŚĞ�ƚĞĂŵ�ǁĞůĐŽŵĞĚ�
ƚŚĞ�ƚŚŝƌĚ��ĨŐŚĂŶ� ĨĂŵŝůǇ�ĂŶĚ�Ă� ĨƵƌƚŚĞƌ� ƚǁŽ�^ǇƌŝĂŶ� ĨĂŵŝůŝĞƐ͘�tŽƌŬ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞƐ�ǁŝƚŚ� ƚŚĞ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ� ƐŽĐŝĂů͕�
ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�ĂŶĚ�ĞĚƵĐĂƟŽŶĂů�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ƚŽ�ŚĞůƉ�ƚŚĞƐĞ�ĨĂŵŝůŝĞƐ�ƚŽ�ŝŶƚĞŐƌĂƚĞ�ŝŶƚŽ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ŶĞǁ�ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƟĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ǁĂǇ�
ŽĨ�ůŝĨĞ͘�dŚĞ�ƚĞĂŵ�ŚĂƐ�ĂůƐŽ�ƚĂŬĞŶ�ƚŚĞ�ůĞĂĚ�ŽŶ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŽĐĞƐƐĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƉƌŽĐĞĚƵƌĞƐ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞĚ�ĂƐ�ƉĂƌƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�
hŬƌĂŝŶŝĂŶ� ^ƉŽŶƐŽƌƐŚŝƉ� ^ĐŚĞŵĞ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ǁŝůů� ƐĞĞ� ƚŚĞ��ŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ� �ŽƵŶĐŝů� ĂĚŽƉƟŶŐ� Ă� ͚ůŽĐĂů� ĐĂƐĞǁŽƌŬĞƌ͛�ŵŽĚĞů� ƚŽ�
ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞƐĞƩůĞĚ�ĨĂŵŝůŝĞƐ�ǁŚĞŶ�ƚŚĞǇ�ĂƌƌŝǀĞ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ͘ 

Þ dŚĞ�ĐŽƵŶĐŝů�ŚĂƐ�ŶŽǁ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌĞĚ�ϲϭ�ĐŽƵŶĐŝů�ƉƌŽƉĞƌƟĞƐ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ǇĞĂƌ�ϮϬϮϮͬϮϯ͘���ĨƵƌƚŚĞƌ�ϲϴ�ƉƌŽƉĞƌƟĞƐ�ĂƌĞ�ĞŝƚŚĞƌ�
ŽŶƐŝƚĞ�Žƌ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŽĐĞƐƐ�ŽĨ�ƐĞĐƵƌŝŶŐ�ƉůĂŶŶŝŶŐ�ƉĞƌŵŝƐƐŝŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ĂǁĂŝƟŶŐ�Ă�ƐƚĂƌƚ�ŽŶ�ƐŝƚĞ͘�dŚĞ��ŽƵŶĐŝů͛Ɛ�ŚŽƵƐŝŶŐ�
ƉƌŽŐƌĂŵŵĞ�ŝƐ�ĂďŽƵƚ�ƚŽ�ĞŶƚĞƌ�ŝƚƐ�ĮŶĂů�ǇĞĂƌ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŽŐƌĂŵŵĞ�ĂŶĚ�ŝƐ�ŽŶ�ƚƌĂĐŬ�ǁŝƚŚ�ŝƚƐ�ƉůĂŶƐ͘��ŽŶƐŝĚĞƌĂƟŽŶ�ǁŝůů�
ďĞ�ŶĞĞĚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ǇĞĂƌ�ĂŚĞĂĚ�ĂƐ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĨƵƚƵƌĞ�ŽĨ�ĚŝƌĞĐƚ�ĐŽƵŶĐŝů�ŚŽƵƐŝŶŐ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌǇ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�ƚŚĞ�,ŽƵƐŝŶŐ�ZĞǀĞŶƵĞ�
�ĐĐŽƵŶƚ͘ 

Þ �ůŽŶŐƐŝĚĞ�ƚŚĞ�ďƵŝůĚŝŶŐ�ŽĨ�ŶĞǁ�ŚŽŵĞƐ�ŽƚŚĞƌ�ŽďũĞĐƟǀĞƐ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌĞĚ�ĚƵƌŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐŚŝƉ�ďĞƚǁĞĞŶ�
ƚŚĞ� �ŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ� �ŽƵŶĐŝů� ĂŶĚ� ZŽďĞƌƚ�tŽŽĚŚĞĂĚ� >ƚĚ͘� dŚŝƐ� ŝŶĐůƵĚĞƐ� ƉƌŽǀŝĚŝŶŐ� ǁŽƌŬ� ĞǆƉĞƌŝĞŶĐĞ� ŽƉƉŽƌƚƵŶŝƟĞƐ� ƚŽ�
ǇŽƵŶŐ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ�ŝŶƚĞƌĞƐƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƟŽŶ�ƐĞĐƚŽƌ͕�ƚƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽƵƌƐĞƐ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌĞĚ�ƚŽ�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ϭϰ�ũŽď�
ŽƉƉŽƌƚƵŶŝƟĞƐ�ďĞŝŶŐ�ĐƌĞĂƚĞĚ͘�/ŵƉŽƌƚĂŶƚůǇ�ĨŽƌ�EĞǁĂƌŬ͕�ϵϭй�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ƐƉĞŶĚ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�ƚŚĞ�ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐŚŝƉ�ŝŶ�ϮϬϮϭ�ŚĂƐ�
ďĞĞŶ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�ĂŶ�ĂǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ŽĨ�ϰϬ�ŵŝůĞƐ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƚŚĞ�ƐŝƚĞƐ͕�ĐƌĞĂƟŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ƐƵƐƚĂŝŶŝŶŐ�ůŽĐĂů�ũŽďƐ͘ 

Þ �ƌŬǁŽŽĚ� �ĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚƐ͕� ŽƵƌ� ƉƌŽƉĞƌƚǇ� ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ� ĐŽŵƉĂŶǇ͕� ŚĂǀĞ� ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ� ϮϬ� ƵŶŝƚƐ� ŽŶ� ƚŚĞ� �ǀĞŶƵĞƐ�
ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ�Ăƚ��ŽǁďƌŝĚŐĞ�ZŽĂĚ�ĂŶĚ�ϭϳ�ƵŶŝƚƐ�ĂƌĞ�ŶŽǁ�ŽĐĐƵƉŝĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ�Ă�ĨƵƌƚŚĞƌ�ϱϵ�ƵŶŝƚƐ�ƵŶĚĞƌ�ĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƟŽŶ�Ăƚ�
ƚŚĞ�ƐŝƚĞ͘�KĨ�ƚŚĞ�ϰϱ�ŚŽŵĞƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ĂƌĞ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚůǇ�ƌĞůĞĂƐĞĚ�ĨŽƌ�ƐĂůĞ͕�ϯϰ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ƌĞƐĞƌǀĞĚ͘�dŚĞ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ�ŝƐ�ŽŶ�
ƚĂƌŐĞƚ�ƚŽ�ŚĂǀĞ�Ăůů�ϴϳ�ƵŶŝƚƐ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ�ďǇ�:ĂŶƵĂƌǇ�ϮϬϮϯ͘ 

Þ dŚƌŽƵŐŚ� ƚŚĞ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ͕�ϲϳ�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂƟŽŶƐ� ĨŽƌ�ŚŽƵƐŝŶŐ�ƉƌŽƉŽƐĂůƐ�ǁĞƌĞ�ĚĞƚĞƌŵŝŶĞĚ͕�ŽĨ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ϱϱ�ǁĞƌĞ�ĂƉƉƌŽǀĞĚ͘�
dŚĞ� ŶƵŵďĞƌ� ŽĨ� ƉƌŽƉŽƐĂůƐ� ĚĞƚĞƌŵŝŶĞĚ� ŚĂƐ� ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞĚ� ĂƐ� ǁĞůů� ĂƐ� ƚŚĞ� ŽǀĞƌĂůů� ŶƵŵďĞƌ� ŽĨ� ĂƉƉƌŽǀĂůƐ� ǁŚĞŶ�
ĐŽŵƉĂƌĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ͘ 

Þ �ĞŵŽůŝƟŽŶ�ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ�ƚĞŵƉŽƌĂƌǇ�ĂĐĐŽŵŵŽĚĂƟŽŶ�ĨĂĐŝůŝƚǇ�Ăƚ�^ĞǀĞŶ�,ŝůůƐ� ŝƐ�ŶŽǁ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞ͘�dŚĞ�ĂůƚĞƌŶĂƟǀĞ�ŽĸĐĞ�
ĂƌƌĂŶŐĞŵĞŶƚƐ�Ăƚ�tĞůůŽǁ�'ƌĞĞŶ�ĂŶĚ��ĞĂƵŵŽŶƚ�tĂůŬ�ĂƌĞ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ǁĞůů͕�ĂůůŽǁŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ƚĞĂŵ�ƚŽ�ĞŶŐĂŐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĂŶĚ�
ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚƐ�ƉůĂĐĞĚ�ŝŶƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ƚĞŵƉŽƌĂƌǇ�ĂĐĐŽŵŵŽĚĂƟŽŶ�Ăƚ�ďŽƚŚ�ƐŝƚĞƐ͘�tĞ�ĂƌĞ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚůǇ�ƌĞƐĞĂƌĐŚŝŶŐ�ŝŶƚŽ�
ďĞƐƚ� ƉƌĂĐƟƐĞ�ŵŽĚĞůƐ� ĂĐƌŽƐƐ� Ă�ǁŝĚĞ� ƌĂŶŐĞ� ŽĨ� ƚĞŵƉŽƌĂƌǇ� ĂĐĐŽŵŵŽĚĂƟŽŶ�ƉƌŽǀŝƐŝŽŶ� ƚŽ� ĞƐƚĂďůŝƐŚ� ŽƵƌ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�
ŽīĞƌ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ŶĞǁ�ĐŽŵƉůĞǆ͖�ĞŶƐƵƌŝŶŐ�ǁĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽƌƌĞĐƚ�ŝŶĨƌĂƐƚƌƵĐƚƵƌĞ�ŝŶƐƚĂůůĞĚ�Ăƚ�ƚŚĞ�ďƵŝůĚ�ƐƚĂŐĞ�ƚŽ�ĂůůŽǁ�ƵƐ�
ƚŽ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌ�ƐƚĂƚĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�Ăƌƚ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĨĂĐŝůŝƟĞƐ�ƚŽ�ŽƵƌ�ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚƐ͘� 

Þ ��ƵĞ�ƚŽ�Ă� ĐŽŵďŝŶĂƟŽŶ�ŽĨ�ǁĞĂƚŚĞƌ�ĐŽŶĚŝƟŽŶƐ�Ăůů�ŬŶŽǁŶ�ƌŽƵŐŚ�ƐůĞĞƉĞƌƐ�ĂƌĞ�ďĞŝŶŐ�ĂĐĐŽŵŵŽĚĂƚĞĚ�Žƌ�ƵŶĚĞƌ�
ŽīĞƌƐ�ŽĨ�ĂĐĐŽŵŵŽĚĂƟŽŶ͕�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞƌĞ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�ŶŽ�ŶĞĞĚ�ƚŽ�ĂĐƟǀĂƚĞ�ŽƵƌ�ƐĞǀĞƌĞ�ǁĞĂƚŚĞƌ�ƉƌŽǀŝƐŝŽŶ�ĚƵƌŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�
ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ͘�tŽƌŬ�ǁŝůů�ĐŽŵŵĞŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐ�ůĂƚĞƌ�ƚŚŝƐ�ǇĞĂƌ�ƚŽ�ůŽŽŬ�Ăƚ�Ă�ƐƵƐƚĂŝŶĂďůĞ�ƐĞǀĞƌĞ�ǁĞĂƚŚĞƌ�
ƉƌŽǀŝƐŝŽŶ�ůŝŶŬĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ŶĞǁ�ĐŽŵƉůĞǆ�ďĞŝŶŐ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉĞĚ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�^ĞǀĞŶ�,ŝůůƐ�ƐŝƚĞ͘ 

Þ �dŚĞ� ŚĂŶĚǇ� ƉĞƌƐŽŶ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ� ŝƐ� ƐƟůů� ŽŶ� ŚŽůĚ� ĂƐ� ǁĞ� ĞǆƉĞƌŝĞŶĐĞ͕� ĂůŽŶŐ� ǁŝƚŚ� ƚŚĞ� ǁŝĚĞƌ� ƐĞĐƚŽƌ͕� ĚŝĸĐƵůƟĞƐ� ŝŶ�
ƌĞĐƌƵŝƟŶŐ� ƚŽ� ƚƌĂĚĞ� ƉŽƐŝƟŽŶƐ͘� dŚŝƐ� ƉŽƐŝƟŽŶ� ŚĂƐ� ŶŽƚ� ĐŚĂŶŐĞĚ� ƐŝŶĐĞ� ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ� ϯ͘� ,ŽǁĞǀĞƌ� ƚŚŝƐ� ŝƐ� ŶŽƚ� ĂīĞĐƟŶŐ�
ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ƉƌŽǀŝƐŝŽŶ�ƚŽ�ŽƵƌ�ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ůĞĂƐĞŚŽůĚĞƌƐ͘ 

Þ dŚĞ�ZĞƐƉŽŶƐŝǀĞ�ZĞƉĂŝƌƐ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ƌĞǀŝĞǁĞĚ�ĂŶĚ�ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞĚ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ϯ�ƟĞƌ�ƌĞƉĂŝƌ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐĞ�ƟŵĞƐĐĂůĞƐ�ƚŽ�ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞ�ƚŚĞ�
ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ĨŽƌ�ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ͘�WƌŝŽƌŝƚǇ�ϭ�ǁĞ�Ăŝŵ�ƚŽ�ƐĞĞ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�Ϯϰ�ŚŽƵƌƐ͕�ƉƌŝŽƌŝƚǇ�Ϯ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�ϲ�ǁĞĞŬƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƉƌŝŽƌŝƚǇ�ϯ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�ϲ�
ŵŽŶƚŚƐ͘� ^ŝŶĐĞ� ƚŚĞ� ŶĞǁ� ϯ� ƟĞƌ� ƉƌŝŽƌŝƚǇ� ƌĞƉĂŝƌƐ� ƟŵĞƐĐĂůĞƐ� ŚĂǀĞ� ďĞĞŶ� ŝŶ� ƉůĂĐĞ͕� ǁĞ� ŚĂǀĞ� ƐĞĞŶ� ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞĚ�
ĂƩĞŶĚĂŶĐĞ� ĨŽƌ� ƌĞƉĂŝƌƐ�ĐůĂƐƐŝĮĞĚ�ĂƐ�ƟĞƌ�ϭ�ĂŶĚ�Ϯ�ƉƌŝŽƌŝƚǇ͘�hŶĨŽƌƚƵŶĂƚĞůǇ�ǁĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ƐĞĞŶ�Ă�ƐŵĂůů� ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�
ĂƩĞŶĚĂŶĐĞ�ƟŵĞƐ�ĨŽƌ�WϯƐ�ĂŶĚ�ǁĞ�ǁŝůů�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞ�ƚŽ�ŵŽŶŝƚŽƌ�ƚŚŝƐ�ŽƵƚĐŽŵĞ͘�tĞ�ǁŝůů�ďĞ�ŝŶ�Ă�ƉŽƐŝƟŽŶ�ƚŽ�ĐŚĂŶŐĞ�
ƚŚĞ�ǁĂǇ�ǁĞ�ĐĂƚĂůŽŐƵĞ�ƌĞƉĂŝƌƐ�ŝŶ��Ɖƌŝů�ϮϬϮϮ�ƚŽ�ƉƌŽĚƵĐĞ�ŵŽƌĞ�ĚĞƚĂŝůĞĚ�ŵĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�ƌĞƉŽƌƟŶŐ͘� 

^ĞƌǀŝŶŐ�WĞŽƉůĞ͘�/ŵƉƌŽǀŝŶŐ�>ŝǀĞƐ͘     ϳ 

Agenda Page 53



 

 

 �������ĐƟǀŝƟĞƐ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞĚ͙ 

Þ dŚĞ��ĐŽŶŽŵŝĐ��ĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ��ŽŵŵŝƩĞĞ�ĂŶĚ�WŽůŝĐǇ�Θ�&ŝŶĂŶĐĞ��ŽŵŵŝƩĞĞ�ĐŽŶƐŝĚĞƌĞĚ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚƐ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŽŐƌĞƐƐ�
ƚŽǁĂƌĚƐ� ĂĚĚƌĞƐƐŝŶŐ� ƚŚĞ� ŶĞĞĚ� ƚŽ� ĂĚĚƌĞƐƐ� ƚŚĞ� ƉƌŽǀŝƐŝŽŶ� ŽĨ� ĂĚĚŝƟŽŶĂů� ƉŝƚĐŚĞƐ� ĨŽƌ� ƚŚĞ� 'ǇƉƐǇ� ĂŶĚ� dƌĂǀĞůůĞƌ�
ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ͘�/ƚ�ǁĂƐ�ĂŐƌĞĞĚ�ƚŚĂƚ͗ 
à dŚĞ�ƉƌŽƉŽƐĞĚ�ƐƚƌĂƚĞŐǇ�ĨŽƌ�ĂĚĚƌĞƐƐŝŶŐ�ŶĞĞĚ�ǁŽƵůĚ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ�ĞǆƉĂŶƐŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƐŽŵĞ�ĞǆŝƐƟŶŐ�ƐŝƚĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌǇ�

ŽĨ�ŶĞǁ�ƐŝƚĞƐ͘� 
à �ĚĚƌĞƐƐŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ŚŽƵƐŝŶŐ�ŶĞĞĚ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�ŝƐ�Ă�ǁŚŽůĞ�ĐŽƵŶĐŝů�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞƐ�ŝŶƉƵƚ�ĨƌŽŵ�Ă�

ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ĂƌĞĂƐ͘ 
à &ƵŶĚŝŶŐ� ŝƐ� ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞĚ� ƚŽ� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ� ƚŚĞ� ĐŽŶĐůƵƐŝŽŶ� ŽĨ� ĨĞĂƐŝďŝůŝƚǇ� ƐƚƵĚŝĞƐ� ǁŝƚŚ� ƌĞƐƉĞĐƚ� ƚŽ� ƉŽƚĞŶƟĂů� ƐŝƚĞ�

ƉƵƌĐŚĂƐĞͬƐ�ĂŶĚ�ŇŽŽĚ�ŵŝƟŐĂƟŽŶ�ǁŽƌŬƐ͘ 

Þ dŚĞ� ƉŝůŽƚ� ƉƌŽũĞĐƚ� ƚŽ� ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞ� ƚŚĞ� ƐƵĐĐĞƐƐ� ŽĨ� ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ� ŝŶ� ŶĞǁ� ŚŽŵĞƐ� ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞƐ͘� �ĂƌůǇ� ŝŶƚĞƌǀĞŶƟŽŶ� ǁŽƌŬ� ŝƐ�
ĐŽŶƟŶƵŝŶŐ�ƚŽ�ŚĂǀĞ�Ă�ƉŽƐŝƟǀĞ�ŝŵƉĂĐƚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞĚ�ƌĞĚƵĐƟŽŶ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŽƉŽƌƟŽŶ�ŽĨ�ŝŶƚƌŽĚƵĐƚŽƌǇ�ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ�
ŝŶ�ĂƌƌĞĂƌƐ͘�dŚŝƐ�ŝƐ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚĞĚ�ďǇ�ŽƵƌ�ǁŽƌŬ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�EŽƩƐ�ĂŶĚ�>ŝŶĐƐ��ƌĞĚŝƚ�hŶŝŽŶ͘�tŽƌŬ�ƚŽ�ďƵŝůĚ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŽĮůĞ�ŽĨ�
ƚŚĞ��ƌĞĚŝƚ�hŶŝŽŶ�ĂĐƌŽƐƐ�ƚŚĞ�ĚŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ�ǁŝůů�ďĞ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚĞĚ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞĐƌƵŝƚŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�Ă�ůŽĐĂů�ĐŽ-ŽƌĚŝŶĂƚŽƌ͘��ŶǇ�ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚ�
ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ� ĚŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ� ĐĂŶ� ďĞĐŽŵĞ� Ă�ŵĞŵďĞƌ� ŽĨ� ƚŚŝƐ� ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ� ŽǁŶĞĚ� ƵŶŝŽŶ� ƚŽ� ŐĞƚ� ĂĐĐĞƐƐ� ƚŽ� ĮŶĂŶĐŝĂů� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�
ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ�ĂīŽƌĚĂďůĞ�ůŽĂŶƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƐŝŵƉůĞ�ƐĂǀŝŶŐƐ�ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚƐ͘ 

Þ tĞ� ŚĂǀĞ� ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ� ƉŽƐŝƟǀĞ� ĨĞĞĚďĂĐŬ� ŽŶ� ƚŚĞ� ĞŶŚĂŶĐĞĚ� �ŵƉƚǇ� ,ŽŵĞƐ� ^ƚĂŶĚĂƌĚ� ƉŝůŽƚ� ĨŽůůŽǁŝŶŐ� ƚŚĞ� ŝŶŝƟĂů�
ƵƉĚĂƚĞ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞĚ�ŝŶ�:ĂŶƵĂƌǇ�ϮϬϮϮ͘�dŚĞ�ĮŶĂů�ƵƉĚĂƚĞ�ŝƐ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚůǇ�ŝŶ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ�ĂŶĚ�ǁŝůů�ƐŚŽƌƚůǇ�ďĞ�ƉƌĞƐĞŶƚĞĚ�
ƚŽ�ŵĞŵďĞƌƐ͘ 

Þ /Ŷ�ŽƌĚĞƌ�ƚŽ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ�ŚŝŐŚ�ƋƵĂůŝƚǇ�ŚŽŵĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĞŶǀŝƌŽŶŵĞŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ǁŚĞƌĞ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ�ǁŝƐŚ�ƚŽ�ůŝǀĞ͕�ǁĞ�ĂƌĞ�ƌĞǀŝĞǁŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�
ƐƵŝƚĂďŝůŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�ƐŝƚĞƐ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚůǇ�ĂůůŽĐĂƚĞĚ�ĨŽƌ�ŚŽƵƐŝŶŐ�ĂůŽŶŐƐŝĚĞ�ĞŵƉůŽǇŵĞŶƚ�ĂŶĚ�ŽƉĞŶ�ƐƉĂĐĞ�ƉƌŽƚĞĐƟŽŶ�ƚŽ�ĞŶƐƵƌĞ�
ƚŚĞǇ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌĂďůĞ͘�tĞ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞ�ƚŽ�ŶĞŐŽƟĂƚĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉĞƌƐ�ŽŶ�ƉƌŽƉŽƐĂůƐ�ƐƵďŵŝƩĞĚ�Ăƚ�ďŽƚŚ�
ƉƌĞ�ĂŶĚ�ĨƵůů�ƉůĂŶŶŝŶŐ�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂƟŽŶ�ƐƚĂŐĞ�ŝŶ�ŽƌĚĞƌ�ƚŽ�ƐĞĞŬ�ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ƚŽ�ĚĞƚĂŝůƐ�ƐƵďŵŝƩĞĚ͘�&Žƌ�ĞǆĂŵƉůĞ͕�ŽŶ�
ƚŚĞ�ĂŵŽƵŶƚ�ĂŶĚ�ůŽĐĂƟŽŶ�ŽĨ�ůĂŶĚƐĐĂƉŝŶŐ͕�ƚŚĞ�ůĂǇŽƵƚ�ŽĨ�ŚŽƵƐŝŶŐ͕�ƉĂƌŬŝŶŐ�ƉƌŽǀŝƐŝŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ŝŶĨƌĂƐƚƌƵĐƚƵƌĞ�ŶĞĞĚĞĚ�
ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ĨƵƚƵƌĞ�ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ͘�dŚĞ�ĂĚǀŝĐĞ�ǁĞ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ�ŝŶ�ƌĞůĂƟŽŶ�ƚŽ�ůĂŶĚƐĐĂƉŝŶŐ�ŝƐ�ůŝŬĞůǇ�ƚŽ�ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞ�ĨŽůůŽǁŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�
ĂƉƉŽŝŶƚŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ��ŽƵŶĐŝů͛Ɛ�dƌĞĞͬ>ĂŶĚƐĐĂƉŝŶŐ�KĸĐĞƌ͘�� 

Þ dŚĞ�ƉƌŽƉŽƐĂůƐ� ĨŽƌ� Ă�ŚŽƵƐŝŶŐ� ůĞĚ� ƌĞŐĞŶĞƌĂƟŽŶ� ƐĐŚĞŵĞ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�KůůĞƌƚŽŶ�ĂŶĚ��ŽƵŐŚƚŽŶ�ĂƌĞ� ǇĞƚ� ƚŽ�ďĞ�ďƌŽƵŐŚƚ�
ĨŽƌǁĂƌĚ͘� dŚŝƐ� ƉƌŽũĞĐƚ� ǁŝůů� ŶŽǁ� ďĞ� ĐŽŶƐŝĚĞƌĞĚ� ĂƐ� ƉĂƌƚ� ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ� ^ŚĞƌǁŽŽĚ� >ĞǀĞůůŝŶŐ� hƉ� �ŝĚ͘� dŚĞ� �ŽƵŶĐŝů� ŝƐ�
ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚůǇ�ƌĞĐƌƵŝƟŶŐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚƌĞĞ�ŵŽƌĞ�^ĞŶŝŽƌ�ZĞŐĞŶĞƌĂƟŽŶ�KĸĐĞƌƐ�ƚŽ�ĞŶŚĂŶĐĞ�ĐĂƉĂĐŝƚǇ�ƚŽ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĂŶŐĞ�ŽĨ�
ĂŵďŝƟŽƵƐ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚƐ�ĂĐƌŽƐƐ�ƚŚĞ�ĚŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ͘ 

^ĞƌǀŝŶŐ�WĞŽƉůĞ͘�/ŵƉƌŽǀŝŶŐ�>ŝǀĞƐ͘     ϴ 

Agenda Page 54



 

 ^ĞƌǀŝŶŐ�WĞŽƉůĞ͘�/ŵƉƌŽǀŝŶŐ�>ŝǀĞƐ͘     ϵ 

DĞĂƐƵƌŝŶŐ� 
^ƵĐĐĞƐƐ� 

  
zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ�
YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�
ϭϵͬϮϬ 

zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ�
YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�
ϮϬͬϮϭ 

zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ�
YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�
ϮϭͬϮϮ 

zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ 
dĂƌŐĞƚ�ϮϭͬϮϮ 

�ǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ƟŵĞ�ƐƉĞŶƚ�ŝŶ�ƚĞŵƉŽƌĂƌǇ�
ĂĐĐŽŵŵŽĚĂƟŽŶ�;ǁĞĞŬƐͿ ϭϬ͘Ϯ ϭϬ͘ϲ ϭϮ͘ϯ ϭϯ͘Ϭ 

�ǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ƟŵĞ�;ĚĂǇƐͿ�ƚŽ�ƌĞ-ůĞƚ��ŽƵŶĐŝů�
ƉƌŽƉĞƌƟĞƐ ϭϲ͘Ϭ ϯϭ͘ϴ Ϯϳ͘ϲ ϭϴ͘Ϭ 

й�ŽĨ�ƌĞŶƚ�ĐŽůůĞĐƚĞĚ�ĨƌŽŵ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ�ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ�
ĂƐ�Ă�й�ŽĨ�ƌĞŶƚ�ŽǁĞĚ ϵϵ͘ϲй ϭϬϬ͘ϯй ϵϴ͘ϲй ϵϵ͘ϲй 

�ǀĞƌĂŐĞ�Η�ŶĚ�ƚŽ��ŶĚΗ�ƟŵĞ�ĨŽƌ�Ăůů�ƌĞĂĐƟǀĞ�
ƌĞƉĂŝƌƐ�;ĐĂůĞŶĚĂƌ�ĚĂǇƐͿ 

ϱ͘ϴ Ϯϵ͘Ϭ ϭϮ͘ϳ ϲ͘Ϭ 

й�ŽĨ�ƌĞƉĂŝƌƐ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ�Ăƚ�ĮƌƐƚ�ǀŝƐŝƚ ϵϴ͘ϵй ϵϬ͘Ϭй ϵϮ͘ϵй ϵϴ͘Ϭй 

й�ŽĨ�ƉůĂŶŶŝŶŐ�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂƟŽŶƐ�;ŵĂũŽƌͿ�
ĚĞƚĞƌŵŝŶĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƟŵĞ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϭ�ϮϭͬϮϮ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϭ�ϮϭͬϮϮ ϭϬϬ͘Ϭй ϵϬ͘Ϭй 

й�ŽĨ�ƉůĂŶŶŝŶŐ�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂƟŽŶƐ�;ŶŽŶ�ŵĂũŽƌͿ�
ĚĞƚĞƌŵŝŶĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƟŵĞ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϭ�ϮϭͬϮϮ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϭ�ϮϭͬϮϮ ϵϴ͘Ϭй ϵϬ͘Ϭй 

�ǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ĚĂǇƐ�ƚŽ�
ƉƌŽĐĞƐƐ�ŚŽƵƐŝŶŐ�ďĞŶĞĮƚ�ĐŚĂŶŐĞ�ŝŶ�
ĐŝƌĐƵŵƐƚĂŶĐĞƐ 

ϯ͘Ϭ ϳ͘Ϭ ϯ͘Ϭ ϳ͘Ϭ 

й�ŽĨ�ŚŽŵĞƐ�ǁŝƚŚ��ůĞĐƚƌŝĐĂů�/ŶƐƚĂůůĂƟŽŶ�
�ŽŶĚŝƟŽŶ�ZĞƉŽƌƚ�;�/�ZͿ�ĐĞƌƟĮĐĂƚĞƐ�ƵƉ�ƚŽ�
ĮǀĞ�ǇĞĂƌƐ�ŽůĚ�;ŶŽ͘�ŝŶ�ďƌĂĐŬĞƚƐͿ� 

- - ϵϵ͘ϭй�;ϱϱϯϰ�
ŽƵƚ�ŽĨ�ϱϱϴϭͿ EŽƚ�ǇĞƚ�ƐĞƚ 

dŚĞ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�ŽĨ��ƌŬǁŽŽĚ͕�ŽƵƌ�ƉƌŽƉĞƌƚǇ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ�ĐŽŵƉĂŶǇ͕�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ĐŽŶƚƌŝďƵƚĞƐ�ƚŽ�ƚŚŝƐ�ŽďũĞĐƟǀĞ 

�ƌŬǁŽŽĚ�-�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ƵŶŝƚƐ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌĞĚ EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϯ�ϮϭͬϮϮ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϯ�ϮϭͬϮϮ ϮϬ dƌĞŶĚ 

�ƌŬǁŽŽĚ�-�ƉůŽƚƐ�ĐŽŵŵĞŶĐĞĚ EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϯ�ϮϭͬϮϮ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϯ�ϮϭͬϮϮ ϳϵ dƌĞŶĚ 

�ǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ĚĂǇƐ�ƚŽ�
ƉƌŽĐĞƐƐ�ŶĞǁ�ŚŽƵƐŝŶŐ�ďĞŶĞĮƚ�ĐůĂŝŵƐ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϯ�ϮϬͬϮϭ ϭϵ͘Ϭ ϭϵ͘Ϭ ϭϴ͘Ϭ 

�ŵŽƵŶƚ�ŽĨ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ�ĂƌƌĞĂƌƐ�ĂƐ�Ă�й�ŽĨ�
ĂŶŶƵĂů�ƌĞŶƚ�ĚĞďŝƚ� Ϯ͘ϭϰй� ϭ͘ϵϯй� ϭ͘ϲϴй� Ϯ͘ϯϬй� 

�ŵŽƵŶƚ�ŽĨ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ�ƌĞŶƚ�ĂƌƌĞĂƌƐ� άϰϴϴ͕ϴϱϯ� άϰϰϰ͕ϮϭϬ� άϯϵϲ͕ϱϯϯ� άϰϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ 

EƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�Ăůů�ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ�ǁŚŽ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�
ĞǀŝĐƚĞĚ�ĨŽƌ�ƌĞŶƚ�ĂƌƌĞĂƌƐ� ϭϭ� Ϭ Ϯ� ϮϬ 

й�ŽĨ�Ăůů�ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ�ǁŚŽ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ĞǀŝĐƚĞĚ�
ĨŽƌ�ƌĞŶƚ�ĂƌƌĞĂƌƐ� Ϭ͘ϭϴй Ϭй Ϭ͘Ϭϰй� Ϭ͘ϯϲй� 

WĞƌĐĞŶƚĂŐĞ�ŽĨ�ŚŽƵƐŝŶŐ�ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚƐ�
ƌĞƐŽůǀĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�ĂŐƌĞĞĚ�ƟŵĞƐĐĂůĞƐ� - - ϴϱй� ϭϬϬй� 

EƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ĞǀŝĐƟŽŶƐ�;ĂŶƟ-ƐŽĐŝĂů�
ďĞŚĂǀŝŽƵƌͿ� Ϭ ϭ Ϯ dƌĞŶĚ� 

;/ŶĐƌĞĂƐĞͿ� 

й�ŽĨ�ŚŽŵĞƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�Ă�ǀĂůŝĚ�ŐĂƐ�ĐĞƌƟĮĐĂƚĞ�
;ŶŽ͘�ŝŶ�ďƌĂĐŬĞƚƐͿ� - - ϵϵ͘ϬϮй�;ϱϭϲϯ�

ŽƵƚ�ŽĨ�ϱϮϭϯͿ� ϭϬϬй 

й�ŽĨ�ƌĞƉĂŝƌƐ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ�Ăƚ�ĮƌƐƚ�ǀŝƐŝƚ� ϵϴ͘ϵй ϵϬй ϵϮ͘ϵй� ϵϴ͘Ϭй 

Agenda Page 55



 

 

^ĞƌǀŝŶŐ�WĞŽƉůĞ͘�/ŵƉƌŽǀŝŶŐ�>ŝǀĞƐ͘     ϭϬ 

DĞĂƐƵƌŝŶŐ� 
^ƵĐĐĞƐƐ� 

 �ŶŶƵĂů�/ŶĚŝĐĂƚŽƌƐ�;ŝŶĐůƵĚĞĚ�ĨŽƌ�Yϰ�ŽŶůǇͿ ϭϵͬϮϬ ϮϬͬϮϭ ϮϭͬϮϮ ϮϭͬϮϮ�dĂƌŐĞƚ 

й�ŽĨ�ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ�ƐĂƟƐĮĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ůĂŶĚůŽƌĚͬ
ŽǀĞƌĂůů�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�;^d�ZͿ 

EŽƚ�
ƵŶĚĞƌƚĂŬĞŶ�
ĚƵĞ�ƚŽ��ŽǀŝĚ 

ϴϳ͘ϱй ϴϲ͘ϲй ϵϬ͘Ϭй 

й�ŽĨ�ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ�ƐĂƟƐĮĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�ƋƵĂůŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�
ƚŚĞŝƌ�ŚŽŵĞ�;^d�ZͿ 

EŽƚ�
ƵŶĚĞƌƚĂŬĞŶ�
ĚƵĞ�ƚŽ��ŽǀŝĚ 

ϴϱ͘ϳй ϴϱй ϵϬ͘Ϭй 

й�ŽĨ�ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ�ƐĂƟƐĮĞĚ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ǀŝĞǁƐ�ĂƌĞ�
ďĞŝŶŐ�ƚĂŬĞŶ�ŝŶƚŽ�ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚ�;^d�ZͿ 

EŽƚ�
ƵŶĚĞƌƚĂŬĞŶ�
ĚƵĞ�ƚŽ��ŽǀŝĚ 

ϴϭ͘ϴй ϳϳй ϵϬ͘Ϭй 

й�ŽĨ�ƉƌŽƉĞƌƟĞƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĂŶ�ĞŶĞƌŐǇ�ĞĸĐŝĞŶĐǇ�
;^�WͿ�ƌĂƟŶŐ�ŽĨ���Žƌ�ĂďŽǀĞ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϰ�ϮϭͬϮϮ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϰ�ϮϭͬϮϮ 

ϲϳ͘ϳй EŽ�ƚĂƌŐĞƚ�ƐĞƚ 

EƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ƉƌŽƉĞƌƟĞƐ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌĞĚ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�
ƚŚĞ�,Z���ĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ�WƌŽŐƌĂŵŵĞ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϰ�ϮϭͬϮϮ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϰ�ϮϭͬϮϮ ϲϭ EŽ�ƚĂƌŐĞƚ�ƐĞƚ 

�ƌŬǁŽŽĚ�-�ƚŽƚĂů�ůĞŐĂů�ĐŽŵƉůĞƟŽŶƐ EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϰ�ϮϭͬϮϮ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϰ�ϮϭͬϮϮ ϭϳ dƌĞŶĚ 

KƵƌ� 
�ƵƐƚŽŵĞƌƐ�ƐĂŝĚ͗-� 

͞DǇ� ĨĂŵŝůǇ� ĂŶĚ� /� ǁŽƵůĚ� ůŝŬĞ� ƚŽ� ƚŚĂŶŬ� ǇŽƵ� ĨŽƌ� ƚŚĞ� ĂĚĚŝƟŽŶ� ŝŶ� ŽƵƌ� ŚŽŵĞ� ŽĨ� Ă� ŶĞǁ�
ďĂƚŚƌŽŽŵ� ƵƉƐƚĂŝƌƐ͘� dŚƌŽƵŐŚŽƵƚ� ƚŚĞ� ƉƌŽĐĞƐƐ͕� ǇŽƵ� Ăůů� ǁĞƌĞ� ƐŽ� ŚĞůƉĨƵů� ĂŶĚ� ŬŝŶĚ͘�DǇ�
ǁŝĨĞ� ŝƐ� ǀĞƌǇ� ƉůĞĂƐĞĚ�ĂďŽƵƚ� ƚŚĞ� ƐŚŽǁĞƌ�ĂŶĚ� ƚŚĞ�ĂĚĚŝƟŽŶ�ŽĨ� Ă� ŐƌĂď�ŚĂŶĚůĞ͕� ƚŚŝƐ�ǁŝůů�
ŵĂŬĞ�ŽƵƌ�ůŝǀĞƐ�ƐŽ�ŵƵĐŚ�ĞĂƐŝĞƌ͘�dŚĂŶŬ�ǇŽƵ͟ 

�ǆƉůŽƌŝŶŐ�ŽƵƌ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ͙ 
�ǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ƟŵĞ�ƚŽ�ƌĞ-ůĞƚ�ǁĂƐ�Ϯϰ͘ϵ�ĚĂǇƐ� ŝŶ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ŽŶĞ͕�ƌŽƐĞ�ƚŽ�Ϯϲ͘ϰ�ĚĂǇƐ� ŝŶ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ƚǁŽ͕�ƌŽƐĞ�ĂŶŽƚŚĞƌ�ŚĂůĨ�Ă�ĚĂǇ� ŝŶ�
ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϯ�ĂŶĚ�ĂŶŽƚŚĞƌ�ŚĂůĨ�Ă�ĚĂǇ�ŝŶ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ͘�dŚĞ�ƋƵĂŶƟƚǇ�ŽĨ�ŚŽŵĞƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ƌĞ-ůĞƚ�ĚƵƌŝŶŐ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƉĞƌŝŽĚ�ŝƐ�ϯϲϰ�
;ĞǆĐůƵĚŝŶŐ�ŶĞǁ�ďƵŝůĚƐ�ĂŶĚ�,ŽƵƐŝŶŐ�ǁŝƚŚ��ĂƌĞ�ůĞƫŶŐƐͿ͘�dŚĞ�ƌĞ-ůĞƚ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�ƌĞŵĂŝŶƐ�ŽƵƚ�ŽĨ�ƚĂƌŐĞƚ�ĂƐ�ǁĞ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌ�
ŽƵƌ�ŶĞǁ�ĞŶŚĂŶĐĞĚ�ĞŵƉƚǇ�ŚŽŵĞƐ�ƐƚĂŶĚĂƌĚ�ĂŶĚ�ŵĂŶĂŐĞ�Ă�ŚŝŐŚ�ƋƵĂŶƟƚǇ�ŽĨ�ǀŽŝĚƐ͘ 
 
dŚĞ�ĞŶĚ�ƚŽ�ĞŶĚ�ƌĞƉĂŝƌ�ƟŵĞ�ǁĂƐ�ϯϵ͘Ϯ�ĚĂǇƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ŽŶĞ͘�/ƚ� ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞĚ�ƚŽ�Ϯϳ͘ϱ�ĚĂǇƐ�ŝŶ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ƚǁŽ�ĂŶĚ�ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞĚ�
ĨƵƌƚŚĞƌ�ƚŽ�ϭϭ͘ϳ�ĚĂǇƐ�ŝŶ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ƚŚƌĞĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�Ă�ƐůŝŐŚƚ�ƌĞĚƵĐƟŽŶ�ŝŶ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�ƚŽ�ϭϮ͘ϳ�ĚĂǇƐ͘�WŽƐƚ��ŽǀŝĚ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�Ă�ĐŚĂůͲ
ůĞŶŐŝŶŐ�ƟŵĞ�ĂĐƌŽƐƐ� ƚŚĞ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ͕� ĂƐ�ǁĞ�ŚĂǀĞ� ƐĞĞŶ�ĂŶ� ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ� ŝŶ�ĚĞŵĂŶĚ� ĨŽƌ� ƌĞƉĂŝƌƐ͕� ĐŽƵƉůĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĚŝĸĐƵůƟĞƐ� ƌĞͲ
ĐƌƵŝƟŶŐ�ĨŽƌ�ƐŬŝůůĞĚ�ǁŽƌŬĞƌƐ͘�tĞ�ĂƌĞ�ŶŽǁ�ŝŶ�Ă�ƉŽƐŝƟŽŶ�ǁŚĞƌĞ�ǁĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ĮůůĞĚ�ŽƵƌ�ǀĂĐĂŶƚ�ƉŽƐƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƉůĂŶ�ƚŽ�ǁŽƌŬ�ǁŝƚŚ�
ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌƐ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ƐŚŽƌƚ�ƚĞƌŵ�ƚŽ�ŚĞůƉ�ďƌŝŶŐ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�ďĂĐŬ�ŝŶ�ůŝŶĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚĂƌŐĞƚƐ͘� 
 
ϭϱй�ŽĨ�ŚŽƵƐŝŶŐ�ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚƐ�;ϭϴͿ�ǁĞƌĞ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶĚĞĚ�ƚŽ�ŽƵƚƐŝĚĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ƚĂƌŐĞƚ͘ �dŚĞ�ŵĂũŽƌŝƚǇ͕�ϲϲй�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞŵ�;ϭϮͿ�ǁĞƌĞ�ũƵƐƚ�
ϭ-Ϯ�ĚĂǇƐ�ŽƵƚƐŝĚĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ƚĂƌŐĞƚ͘ �tŚŝůƐƚ�ƚŚŝƐ�ǁĂƐ�ŽŶůǇ�ƐůŝŐŚƚůǇ�ŽǀĞƌ͕�ŝƚ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�ĂŐƌĞĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĚĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ�ƚŚĂƚ�Ăůů�
ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚƐ�ƐŚŽƵůĚ�ďĞ�ŝŶǀĞƐƟŐĂƚĞĚ�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶĚĞĚ�ƚŽ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�ƟŵĞƐĐĂůĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĂƚ�ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚƐ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌŝŶŐ�ŽŶŐŽŝŶŐ�ĂĐͲ
ƟŽŶ�ƐŚŽƵůĚ�ďĞ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶĚĞĚ�ƚŽ�ŝŶ�ĨƵůů�ĂŶĚ�ĐůŽƐĞĚ�ĚŽǁŶ�ǁŝƚŚŽƵƚ�ǁĂŝƟŶŐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞŵĞĚŝĂů�ĂĐƟŽŶ�ĂƐ�ƚŚŝƐ�ĐĂŶ�ďĞ�ƐĐŚĞĚͲ
ƵůĞĚ�ƚŽ�ĨŽůůŽǁ�ŽŶ�ĂƐ�ƉĂƌƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚ�ƌĞƐŽůƵƟŽŶ͘ �DŽŶŝƚŽƌŝŶŐ�ƉƌŽĐĞƐƐĞƐ�ĂƌĞ�ĂůƌĞĂĚǇ�ŝŶ�ƉůĂĐĞ�ƚŽ�ĞŶƐƵƌĞ�ƚŚĂƚ�ĨŽůͲ
ůŽǁ�ŽŶ�ĂĐƟŽŶƐ�ĂƐ�Ă�ƌĞƐƵůƚ�ŽĨ�ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚƐ�ĂƌĞ�ĐĂƌƌŝĞĚ�ŽƵƚ͘�      
 
�ůƚŚŽƵŐŚ�ƚŚĞ�ϯ�ĐŽƌĞ�ŝŶĚŝĐĂƚŽƌƐ�ĂƌĞ�ůŽǁĞƌ�ƚŚĂŶ�ŽƵƌ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂů�ƚĂƌŐĞƚ�ĂŶĚ�ŚĂǀĞ�ƐĞĞŶ�ƌĞĚƵĐƟŽŶƐ�ǁŚĞŶ�ĐŽŵƉĂƌĞĚ�ƚŽ�
ϮϬͬϮϭ͕�ƚŚĞƐĞ�Ăůů�ƌĞŵĂŝŶ�ŚŝŐŚĞƌ�ƚŚĂŶ�ƚŚĞ�^d�Z�ďĞŶĐŚŵĂƌŬ͗ 

· dŚĞ�^d�Z�ďĞŶĐŚŵĂƌŬ�ĨŽƌ�ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ�ƐĂƟƐĨĂĐƟŽŶ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�ŽǀĞƌĂůů�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ŝƐ�ϴϯй�ĂŶĚ�ŽƵƌ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�ŝƐ�
ϯ͘ϲй�ŚŝŐŚĞƌ 

· dŚĞ�^d�Z�ďĞŶĐŚŵĂƌŬ�ĨŽƌ�ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ�ƐĂƟƐĨĂĐƟŽŶ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�ƋƵĂůŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ŚŽŵĞ�ŝƐ�ϴϱй�ĂŶĚ�ŽƵƌ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌͲ
ŵĂŶĐĞ�ŝƐ�ϯ͘ϱй�ŚŝŐŚĞƌ� 

· dŚĞ�^d�Z�ďĞŶĐŚŵĂƌŬ�ĨŽƌ�ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ�ƐĂƟƐĮĞĚ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ǀŝĞǁƐ�ĂƌĞ�ďĞŝŶŐ�ƚĂŬĞŶ�ŝŶƚŽ�ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚ�ŝƐ�ϲϳйĂŶĚ�ŽƵƌ�
ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�ŝƐ�ƐŝŐŶŝĮĐĂŶƚůǇ�ŚŝŐŚĞƌ�ďǇ�ϭϬй 

Agenda Page 56



 

 

,Žǁ�ĂƌĞ�ǁĞ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵŝŶŐ�ĂŐĂŝŶƐƚ�ŽƵƌ�ŽďũĞĐƟǀĞ�ƚŽ͘͘͘ 

�ŽŶƟŶƵĞ�ƚŽ�ŵĂŝŶƚĂŝŶ�ŚŝŐŚ�ƐƚĂŶĚĂƌĚ�ŽĨ�ĐůĞĂŶůŝŶĞƐƐ�ĂŶĚ�
ĂƉƉĞĂƌĂŶĐĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ůŽĐĂů�ĞŶǀŝƌŽŶŵĞŶƚ 

 

^ĞƌǀŝŶŐ�WĞŽƉůĞ͘�/ŵƉƌŽǀŝŶŐ�>ŝǀĞƐ͘     ϭϭ 

��������tŚĂƚ�ǁĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ĚŽŝŶŐ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ͖ 

Þ �Ɛ�Ă�ƉĂƌƚ�ŽĨ�ŽƵƌ�͚EŽƚ�ŝŶ�EĞǁĂƌŬ�ĂŶĚ�^ŚĞƌǁŽŽĚ͛�ĐĂŵƉĂŝŐŶ͕�ǁĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ŝƐƐƵĞĚ�ϱϱ�ĮǆĞĚ�ƉĞŶĂůƚǇ�ŶŽƟĐĞƐ�;&WEƐͿ�ĨŽƌ�
ŇǇ�ƟƉƉŝŶŐ�ŽīĞŶĐĞƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�Ϯ�ŇǇ-ƟƉƉĞƌƐ�ŐŽŝŶŐ�ƚŽ�ĐŽƵƌƚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƐƵĐĐĞƐƐĨƵů�ƉƌŽƐĞĐƵƟŽŶƐ͘�tĞ�ĂůƐŽ�ŝƐƐƵĞĚ�ϱϳ�&WEƐ�ĨŽƌ�
ůŝƩĞƌŝŶŐ� ŽīĞŶĐĞƐ� ǁŚŝĐŚ� ŝŶĐůƵĚĞƐ� ƐŝĚĞ� ǁĂƐƚĞ� ĂŶĚ� ƐŽŵĞ� ƐŵĂůů� ŇǇ� ƟƉƐ� ĂŶĚ� ϲ� ǁĂƐƚĞ� ƚƌĂŶƐĨĞƌ� ŶŽƚĞ� ĮŶĞƐ� ĨŽƌ�
ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐĞƐ�ǁŚŽ�ǁĞƌĞ�ŶŽƚ�ĚŝƐƉŽƐŝŶŐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ǁĂƐƚĞ�ĐŽƌƌĞĐƚůǇ͘ 

Þ DĞŵďĞƌƐ�ĂƉƉƌŽǀĞĚ�ƚŚĞ�ĐƌĞĂƟŽŶ�ŽĨ�Ă�'ƌĞĞŶ��ŚĂŵƉŝŽŶ͛Ɛ�ƐĐŚĞŵĞ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ƐĐŚĞŵĞ�ǁŝůů�ďĞ�ƌŽůůĞĚ�ŽƵƚ�ŝŶ�ƐƉƌŝŶŐ�
ŽĨ� ϮϬϮϮ͘�tĞ� ĂůƐŽ� ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞĚ� ƚŽ� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ� ůŽĐĂů� ůŝƩĞƌ� ƉŝĐŬŝŶŐ� ŐƌŽƵƉƐ� ĐƵůŵŝŶĂƟŶŐ� ǁŝƚŚ� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ� ĨŽƌ� ƚŚĞ� <ĞĞƉ�
�ƌŝƚĂŝŶ�dŝĚǇ͛Ɛ�'ƌĞĂƚ��ƌŝƟƐŚ�^ƉƌŝŶŐ��ůĞĂŶ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ƌƵŶƐ�ĂŶŶƵĂůůǇ�ĂŶĚ�ůĂƵŶĐŚĞĚ�Ăƚ�ƚŚĞ�ĞŶĚ�ŽĨ�DĂƌĐŚ͘�dŚƌŽƵŐŚ�ƚŚĞ�
ůĂƐƚ� ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ͕� ϭϲ� ĞǀĞŶƚƐ� ǁĞƌĞ� ĚĞůŝǀĞƌĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ� ŽŶĞ� ĞǀĞŶƚ� ďĞŝŶŐ� ŽƌŐĂŶŝƐĞĚ� ďǇ� 'ƌĞĞŶ� ^ŽƵƚŚǁĞůů� ǁŝƚŚ� ŽǀĞƌ� ϰϬ�
ǀŽůƵŶƚĞĞƌƐ�ĂƩĞŶĚŝŶŐ͘�tĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ĂůƐŽ�ƐĞĞŶ�ĂŶ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ŝŶ�ǀŽůƵŶƚĞĞƌƐ�ĂƐ�ƉĂƌƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ��ƵŬĞ�ŽĨ��ĚŝŶďƵƌŐŚ�ĂǁĂƌĚ͘�
�ŽůůĞĂŐƵĞƐ� ŝŶ� ƐƚƌĞĞƚ� ƐĐĞŶĞ� ĂƌĞ� ĂůƐŽ� ůĞĂĚŝŶŐ� ŽŶ� ƚŚĞ� EĞǁĂƌŬ� ŝŶ� �ůŽŽŵ� ďŝĚ� ĨŽƌ� ϮϬϮϮ� ǁŚŝĐŚ� ŵĂǇ� ŽīĞƌ� ŶĞǁ�
ŽƉƉŽƌƚƵŶŝƟĞƐ�ĨŽƌ�ǀŽůƵŶƚĞĞƌŝŶŐ͘� 

Þ KŶ�ϯϬƚŚ�DĂƌĐŚ͕�Ă�ĚĂǇ�ŽĨ�ĂĐƟŽŶ�ǁĂƐ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�^ŽƵƚŚǁĞůů͘�^ŽŵĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ŽƵƚĐŽŵĞƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĚĂǇ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞĚ͗ 
· ��ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�ůŝƩĞƌ�ƉŝĐŬ�ǁŝƚŚ�ŝŶǀŽůǀĞŵĞŶƚ�ĨƌŽŵ�>ŽǁĞƐ�tŽŶŐ�^ĐŚŽŽů 
· tĂƐƚĞ�ƚƌĂŶƐĨĞƌ�ŶŽƚĞ�ĐŚĞĐŬƐ�ĐŽŶĚƵĐƚĞĚ�ŽŶ�ůŽĐĂů�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐĞƐ� 
· dŚĞ�ŝŶƐƚĂůůĂƟŽŶ�ŽĨ�ŶĞǁ�ĚŽŐ�ǁĂƐƚĞ�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞĐǇĐůŝŶŐ�ďŝŶƐ 
· dŚĞ�ƉůĂĐĞŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�ďƵŐ�ĂŶĚ�ďĞĞ�ŚŽƚĞůƐ 
· EĞǁ�ĚŽŐ�ĨŽƵůŝŶŐ�ƐŝŐŶĂŐĞ 
· dĂƌŐĞƚĞĚ�ďƵůŬǇ�ǁĂƐƚĞ�ĐŽůůĞĐƟŽŶƐ 
· ϱ�ĂƌĞĂƐ�ŽĨ�ŐƌĂĸƟ�ǀĂŶĚĂůŝƐŵ�ǁĞƌĞ�ĐůĞĂƌĞĚ 
· ϰ�ůĂƌŐĞ�ƌƵƌĂů�ƌŽĂĚƐ�ůŝƩĞƌ�ƉŝĐŬĞĚ 
· ϯ�ƚŽŶŶĞƐ�ŽĨ�ǁĂƐƚĞ�ĐůĞĂƌĞĚ 
· ϮϬ�ƚŚĂŶŬ�ǇŽƵ�ŶŽƚĞƐ�ǁĞƌĞ�ƉŽƐƚĞĚ�;ƚŚĂŶŬŝŶŐ�ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚƐ�ĨŽƌ�ŬĞĞƉŝŶŐ�ƟĚǇ�ŐĂƌĚĞŶƐͿ 
· tĞ�ĂůƐŽ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌĞĚ�ƚĂƌŐĞƚĞĚ�ĚŽŽƌƐƚĞƉ�ůĞĂŇĞƟŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƟŽŶ�ǁŽƌŬ�ĂƐ�ƉĂƌƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĚĂǇ�ŽĨ�ĂĐƟŽŶ͘� 

Þ tĞ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌĞĚ�Ă�ƌĂŶŐĞ�ŽĨ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚƐ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�ƚŽ�ŚĞůƉ�ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞ�ƚŚĞ�ĂƉƉĞĂƌĂŶĐĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĞŶǀŝƌŽŶŵĞŶƚ�ĂŶĚ�
ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞ�ƌĞĐǇĐůŝŶŐ�ƌĂƚĞƐ͘�dŚŝƐ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ǁĞ�ŚĂǀĞ͖ 

· ,ĞůƉĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ�Ă�ůŝƩĞƌ�ƉŝĐŬ�ŽŶ�^ŽƵƚŚǁĞůů�DĞŵŽƌŝĂů�WĂƌŬ͕�ŝŶ�ĐŽŶũƵŶĐƟŽŶ�ǁŝƚŚ�>ŽǁĞƐ�tŽŶŐ�ũƵŶŝŽƌ�ƐĐŚŽŽů�
ƉƵƉŝůƐ�ĂƐ�ƉĂƌƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�^ŽƵƚŚǁĞůů��ĂǇ�ŽĨ�ĂĐƟŽŶ͘ 

· ^ĞŶƚ�ƌĞŐƵůĂƌ�ŶĞǁƐůĞƩĞƌƐ� ƚŽ�ƐĐŚŽŽůƐ�ŽīĞƌŝŶŐ�ŚĞůƉ�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞƐŽƵƌĐĞƐ�ŽŶ�ǁŝƚŚ� ůŝƩĞƌ�ƉŝĐŬŝŶŐ͕� ƚƌĞĞ�ƉůĂŶƟŶŐ�
ĂŶĚ�ƐĐŚŽŽů�ƌĞĐǇĐůŝŶŐ�͘ 

· �ƐƐŝƐƚĞĚ�<ŶĞĞƐĂůů�^ĐŚŽŽů�ŝŶ�ĐŽŶĚƵĐƟŶŐ�Ă�ƐƉƌŝŶŐ�ĐůĞĂŶ͕ 
· /Ŷ�ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐŚŝƉ�ǁŝƚŚ�sĞŽůŝĂ͕�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌĞĚ�Ă�ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƟŽŶ�ĞǀĞŶŝŶŐ�ŽŶ�ƌĞĐǇĐůŝŶŐ�ĨŽƌ�ǀŝůůĂŐĞƐ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�

,ĂƌďǇ͕�tŝŐƐůĞǇ�ĂŶĚ��ŽůůŝŶŐŚĂŵ�ĂƌĞĂ͘ 
· /Ŷ�ĐŽŶũƵŶĐƟŽŶ�ǁŝƚŚ��ŶǀŝƌŽŶŵĞŶƚĂů�,ĞĂůƚŚ͕�ƌƵŶ�Ă�sĞŚŝĐůĞ�/ĚůŝŶŐ�ĂǁĂƌĞŶĞƐƐ�ĞǀĞŶƚ�Ăƚ�,ŽůǇ�dƌŝŶŝƚǇ�^ĐŚŽŽů�

ŝŶ�EĞǁĂƌŬ͘�&ƵƌƚŚĞƌ�ƐĐŚŽŽů�ĞǀĞŶƚƐ�ĂƌĞ�ƉůĂŶŶĞĚ�ĂŶĚ�ǁŝůů�ďĞ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌĞĚ�ŽǀĞƌ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽŵŝŶŐ�ŵŽŶƚŚƐ͘ 
· ^ƚĂƌƚĞĚ�ƚĂůŬƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�'ƵŶƚŚŽƌƉĞ�WĂƌŝƐŚ��ŽƵŶĐŝů�ŽŶ�ĐƌĞĂƟŶŐ�Ă�ŶĞǁ�ůŽĐĂů�ŶĂƚƵƌĞ�ƌĞƐĞƌǀĞ�ŽŶ�ůĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞǇ�ŽǁŶ͘ 
· ^ƵƉƉŽƌƚĞĚ�ƚŚĞ��ůƐƚŽŶ�ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ƉůĂŶƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚƌĞĞ�ƉůĂŶƟŶŐ�ŽŶ��ŚĂƉĞů�>ĂŶĞ͘ 

Þ dŚĞ��ŽƵŶĐŝů�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌŝŶŐ�Ă�ŐƌŽƵŶĚƐ�ŵĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ĨŽƌ�ŚŽƵƐŝŶŐ�;,Z�Ϳ�ĨŽƌ�Ă�ǇĞĂƌ͘�KǀĞƌ�ƚŚŝƐ�ǇĞĂƌ�
ŵŽƌĞ�ƚŚĂŶ�ϯϲϬ�ũŽŝŶƚ�ŝŶƐƉĞĐƟŽŶƐ�ŚĂǀĞ�ƚĂŬĞŶ�ƉůĂĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĂŶ�ĂǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�ŽĨ�ϭ͘ϱϮ�ŽƵƚ�ŽĨ�ϱ�;ϭ�ďĞŝŶŐ�ďĞƐƚͿ 

 
 

KƵƌ� 
�ƵƐƚŽŵĞƌƐ�ƐĂŝĚ͗-� 

͞dŚĂŶŬ�ǇŽƵ�ĨŽƌ�Ă�ǀĞƌǇ�ĞĸĐŝĞŶƚ�ďƵůŬǇ�ǁĂƐƚĞ�ĐŽůůĞĐƟŽŶ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ͘�/ƚ�ǁĂƐ�
ĞĂƐǇ�ƚŽ�ďŽŽŬ�ĂŶĚ�ƉĂǇ�ŽŶůŝŶĞ͕�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ƚǁŽ�ŵĞŶ�ĐŽůůĞĐƟŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ǁĂƐƚĞ�
ǁĞƌĞ�ŽŶ�ƟŵĞ͕�ƋƵŝĐŬ͕�ĐĂƌĞĨƵů�ĂŶĚ�ĐŚĞĞƌĨƵů͟ Agenda Page 57



 

 ^ĞƌǀŝŶŐ�WĞŽƉůĞ͘�/ŵƉƌŽǀŝŶŐ�>ŝǀĞƐ͘     ϭϮ 

DĞĂƐƵƌŝŶŐ� 
^ƵĐĐĞƐƐ� 

�ǆƉůŽƌŝŶŐ�ŽƵƌ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ͙ 
dŚĞ�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ŇǇ�ƟƉƉŝŶŐ�ŝŶĐŝĚĞŶƚƐ�ŝŶ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ŽŶĞ�ǁĂƐ�ϰϭϬ͕�ŝŶ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ƚǁŽ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƌĞĚƵĐĞĚ�ƚŽ�ϯϳϳ͕�ŝŶ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϯ�ƚŚĞƌĞ�
ǁĞƌĞ�ϰϯϴ�ĂŶĚ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�ƐĂǁ�Ă�ƐŝŐŶŝĮĐĂŶƚ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ƚŽ�ϭ͕ϯϮϭ͘�,ŽǁĞǀĞƌ͕�ŝƚ�ŝƐ�ŝŵƉŽƌƚĂŶƚ�ƚŽ�ŶŽƚĞ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƚŚĞ�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ŇǇ�
ƟƉƉŝŶŐ�ĞŶĨŽƌĐĞŵĞŶƚ�ĂĐƟŽŶƐ�ƌŽƐĞ�ŝŶ�ůŝŶĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ŝŶ�ŝŶĐŝĚĞŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ϴϵ͘ϱй�ŽĨ�ŝŶĐŝĚĞŶƚƐ�ǁĞƌĞ�ƐƟůů�ƌĞŵŽǀĞĚ�
ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�ϳϮ�ŚŽƵƌƐ�ĚĞƐƉŝƚĞ�ƚŚĞ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ŝŶ�ŽīĞŶĐĞƐ͘�KŶĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ŵĂŝŶ�ƌĞĂƐŽŶƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞĐĞŶƚ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ŝƐ�ƚŚĞ�ĨĂĐƚ�ƚŚĂƚ�
ĚƵƌŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ůĂƐƚ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ͕�ǁĞ�ƚŽŽŬ�ŽŶ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐŝďŝůŝƚǇ�ĨŽƌ�Ăůů�,Z��ůĂŶĚ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ŵĞĂŶƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�Ăůů�ŇǇ�ƟƉƉŝŶŐ�ŽŶ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ůĞǀĞů�
ĂŐƌĞĞŵĞŶƚ�;^>�Ϳ�ůĂŶĚ�ĨĂůůƐ�ƚŽ�ƵƐ�ǁŚĞƌĞďǇ�ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐůǇ�ƚŚŝƐ�ǁŽƵůĚ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ƉŝĐŬĞĚ�ƵƉ�ďǇ�ĂŶ�ĞǆƚĞƌŶĂů�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌ͘� 
 
tĞ�ĂƌĞ�ǁĂŝƟŶŐ�ĞǆƚĞƌŶĂů�ĚĂƚĂ�ƚŽ�ĐŽŶĮƌŵ�ŽƵƌ�ƌĞĐǇĐůŝŶŐ�ƌĂƚĞ�ĨŽƌ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�ďƵƚ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞĐǇĐůŝŶŐ�ƌĂƚĞ�ĨŽƌ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϯ�ǁĂƐ�
ϯϳ͘ϯй�ĞǆĐĞĞĚŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ƚĂƌŐĞƚ�ŽĨ�ϯϰй͘ 

  zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ�
YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�ϭϵͬϮϬ 

zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ�
YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�ϮϬͬϮϭ 

zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ�
YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�ϮϭͬϮϮ 

zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ 
dĂƌŐĞƚ�ϮϭͬϮϮ 

й�ŇǇ�ƟƉƉŝŶŐ�ŝŶĐŝĚĞŶƚƐ�ƌĞŵŽǀĞĚ�
ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�ϳϮ�ŚŽƵƌƐ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϯ�ϮϬͬϮϭ ϳϬ͘ϯй ϴϵ͘ϱй ϳϱ͘Ϭй 

EƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ŇǇ�ƟƉƉŝŶŐ�ŝŶĐŝĚĞŶƚƐ ϭ͕ϯϰϱ ϭ͕ϴϱϯ Ϯ͕ϱϰϲ ϭ͕ϰϬϬ 

EƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ŇǇ�ƟƉƉŝŶŐ�
ĞŶĨŽƌĐĞŵĞŶƚ�ĂĐƟŽŶƐ ϭ͕ϯϱϴ ϭ͕ϴϳϬ Ϯ͕ϲϬϭ ϭ͕ϰϮϬ 

й�ŽĨ�ŚŽƵƐĞŚŽůĚ�ǁĂƐƚĞ�ƐĞŶƚ�ĨŽƌ�
ƌĞƵƐĞ͕�ƌĞĐǇĐůŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽŵƉŽƐƟŶŐ ϯϬ͘ϱй ϯϮ͘ϱй 

tĂŝƟŶŐ�ĨŽƌ�
ĞǆƚĞƌŶĂů�ĚĂƚĂ—
ĂƌƌŝǀĞƐ�Ă�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�

ďĞŚŝŶĚ 

ϯϰ͘Ϭй 

EƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ŵŝƐƐĞĚ�ďŝŶƐ�;ƉĞƌ�
ϭϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ�ƉŽƉƵůĂƟŽŶͿ ϲϯ͘ϭ ϲϮ͘Ϯ ϱϬ͘ϭ ϱϱ 

dŽƚĂů�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ŐĂƌĚĞŶ�ǁĂƐƚĞ�
ƐƵďƐĐƌŝƉƟŽŶƐ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϯ�ϮϬͬϮϭ ϭϰ͕ϱϰϮ ϭϲ͕ϲϵϰ ϭϲ͕ϬϬϬ 

й�ůĞǀĞů�ϭ�ŐƌĂĸƟ�ŝŶĐŝĚĞŶƚƐ�
ƌĞŵŽǀĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�ϯϲ�ŚŽƵƌƐ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϭ�ϮϬͬϮϭ ϱϬ͘Ϭй ϴϳ͘ϱй ϵϬ͘Ϭй 

й�ůĞǀĞů�Ϯ�ŐƌĂĸƟ�ŝŶĐŝĚĞŶƚƐ�
ƌĞŵŽǀĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�ϭϰ�ĚĂǇƐ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϭ�ϮϬͬϮϭ ϴϲ͘ϴй ϵϱ͘Ϯй ϵϬ͘Ϭй 

й�ŽĨ�ĨĂŝůŝŶŐ�ƐŝƚĞƐ�-�ƐƚƌĞĞƚ�ĂŶĚ�
ĞŶǀŝƌŽŶŵĞŶƚĂů�ĐůĞĂŶůŝŶĞƐƐ�-�ůŝƩĞƌ Ϭ͘ϴй ϭ͘Ϯй Ϭ͘ϱй ϯ͘Ϭй 

й�ŽĨ�ĨĂŝůŝŶŐ�ƐŝƚĞƐ�-�ƐƚƌĞĞƚ�ĂŶĚ�
ĞŶǀŝƌŽŶŵĞŶƚĂů�ĐůĞĂŶůŝŶĞƐƐ�-�
ĚĞƚƌŝƚƵƐ 

ϭ͘ϱй ϭ͘ϭй Ϭ͘ϳй Ϯ͘Ϭй 

Agenda Page 58



 

 

,Žǁ�ĂƌĞ�ǁĞ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵŝŶŐ�ĂŐĂŝŶƐƚ�ŽƵƌ�ŽďũĞĐƟǀĞ�ƚŽ͘͘͘ 

�ŶŚĂŶĐĞ�ĂŶĚ�ƉƌŽƚĞĐƚ�ƚŚĞ�ĚŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ͛Ɛ�ŶĂƚƵƌĂů�ĞŶǀŝƌŽŶŵĞŶƚ 

 

^ĞƌǀŝŶŐ�WĞŽƉůĞ͘�/ŵƉƌŽǀŝŶŐ�>ŝǀĞƐ͘     ϭϯ 

�������tŚĂƚ�ǁĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ĚŽŝŶŐ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ͖ 

Þ �ϰ͕ϬϬϬ�ƚƌĞĞƐ�ŚĂǀĞ�ŶŽǁ�ďĞĞŶ�ƉůĂŶƚĞĚ�Ăƚ�ƚŚĞ�sŝĐĂƌĚĂůĞ�ƐŝƚĞ�ŝŶ�sŝĐĂƌ�tĂƚĞƌ��ŽƵŶƚƌǇ�WĂƌŬ͕�ŝŶ�ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐŚŝƉ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�
^ŚĞƌǁŽŽĚ� &ŽƌĞƐƚ� dƌƵƐƚ� ĂŶĚ�EŽƫŶŐŚĂŵƐŚŝƌĞ� �ŽƵŶƚǇ� �ŽƵŶĐŝů͕� ĐƌĞĂƟŶŐ� Ă�ŵŝǆĞĚ� ďƌŽĂĚůĞĂǀĞĚ�ǁŽŽĚůĂŶĚ� ĂŶĚ�
ũŽŝŶŝŶŐ�ƵƉ�ƚǁŽ�ĞǆŝƐƟŶŐ�ǁŽŽĚůĂŶĚ�ĂƌĞĂƐ�ƚŽ�ĐƌĞĂƚĞ�Ă�ǁŝůĚůŝĨĞ�ĐŽƌƌŝĚŽƌ͘�dŚŝƐ�ƐŝƚĞ�ǁŝůů�ďĞ�ŶĂŵĞĚ�WůĂƟŶƵŵ�:ƵďŝůĞĞ�
tŽŽĚƐ�ƚŽ�ŵĂƌŬ�ƚŚŝƐ�ǇĞĂƌ͛Ɛ�ƐŝŐŶŝĮĐĂŶĐĞ͘�tŚĞŶ�ĐŽŵďŝŶĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ŽƵƌ�ŽƚŚĞƌ�ƉůĂŶƟŶŐ�ƐĐŚĞŵĞƐ͕�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ĨƌĞĞ�ƚƌĞĞ�
ŐŝǀĞ�ĂǁĂǇ�ƐĐŚĞŵĞƐ͕�ǁĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ƉůĂŶƚĞĚ�ϭϬ͕ϴϬϬ�ƚƌĞĞƐ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ�ƐĞĂƐŽŶ͘�dŚĞƌĞĨŽƌĞ͕�ǁĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ƐƵƌƉĂƐƐĞĚ�ŽƵƌ�
ƉůĂŶƟŶŐ�ƉůĞĚŐĞ�ŽĨ�ϭϬ͕ϬϬϬ�ƚƌĞĞƐ�ďǇ�ϮϬϮϯ͕�ĂƐ�ƐŝŶĐĞ�ǁĞ�ƐƚĂƌƚĞĚ�ƉůĂŶƟŶŐ�ŝŶ�ϮϬϭϵ�ǁĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ƉůĂŶƚĞĚ�ŽǀĞƌ�ϭϴ͕ϬϬϬ�
ƚƌĞĞƐ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ǁŝůů�ŚĂǀĞ�Ă�ƐŝŐŶŝĮĐĂŶƚ�ŝŵƉĂĐƚ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ůŽĐĂů�ĞŶǀŝƌŽŶŵĞŶƚ͘���ŶĞǁ�ƉůƵŵ�ƚƌĞĞ�ŚĂƐ�ĂůƐŽ�ďĞĞŶ�ƉůĂŶƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�
ƚŚĞ�ĂŶĐŝĞŶƚ�ŽƌĐŚĂƌĚ�Ăƚ�^ĐŽŶĐĞ�ĂŶĚ��ĞǀŽŶ�WĂƌŬ�ŝŶ�EĞǁĂƌŬ�ĂƐ�ƉĂƌƚ�ŽĨ�Ă�ƵŶŝƋƵĞ�ŶĂƟŽŶĂů�ƚƌĞĞ�ƉůĂŶƟŶŐ�ŝŶŝƟĂƟǀĞ�
ĐƌĞĂƚĞĚ�ƚŽ�ŵĂƌŬ�ƚŚĞ�YƵĞĞŶ͛Ɛ�WůĂƟŶƵŵ�:ƵďŝůĞĞ͘ 

Þ tĞ�ĂƌĞ�ƉƌŽŐƌĞƐƐŝŶŐ�ǁŝƚŚ�Ă�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚƐ�ƚŽ�ĂĐŚŝĞǀĞ�ŽƵƌ�ϮϬϯϱ�ĐĂƌďŽŶ�ŶĞƚ�ŶĞƵƚƌĂůŝƚǇ�ƚĂƌŐĞƚ�ĂŶĚ�ŵĞĞƚ�ƚŚĞ�
ĂĐƟŽŶƐ�ŽƵƚůŝŶĞĚ�ŝŶ�ŽƵƌ�'ƌĞĞŶŝŶŐ�EĞǁĂƌŬ�ĂŶĚ�^ŚĞƌǁŽŽĚ��ĐƟŽŶ�WůĂŶ͖ 

· dŚĞ� �ŽƵŶĐŝů͛Ɛ� �ůŝŵĂƚĞ� �ŵĞƌŐĞŶĐǇ� ^ƚƌĂƚĞŐǇ� ĂĐƟŽŶ� ƉůĂŶ� ŽƵƚůŝŶĞƐ� ƌĞĐŽŵŵĞŶĚĞĚ� ĐĂƌďŽŶ� ƌĞĚƵĐƟŽŶ�
ŝŶŝƟĂƟǀĞƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƚŚĞ��ŽƵŶĐŝů�ĐĂŶ�ƵŶĚĞƌƚĂŬĞ�ŝŶ�ŽƌĚĞƌ�ƚŽ�ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞ�ĞŶĞƌŐǇ�ĞĸĐŝĞŶĐǇ�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞĚƵĐĞ�ŝƚƐ�ŽǀĞƌĂůů�
ĐĂƌďŽŶ� ĨŽŽƚƉƌŝŶƚ͘� dŚŝƐ� ŝŶĐůƵĚĞƐ� ƚŚĞ� ŝŶƐƚĂůůĂƟŽŶ� ŽĨ� ƐŽůĂƌ� ƉĂŶĞůƐ� ǁŚŝĐŚ� ǁĂƐ� ĂƉƉƌŽǀĞĚ� Ăƚ� WŽůŝĐǇ� ĂŶĚ�
&ŝŶĂŶĐĞ��ŽŵŵŝƩĞĞ� ŝŶ�EŽǀĞŵďĞƌ�ϮϬϮϭ� ĨŽůůŽǁŝŶŐ�ĂŶ� ŝŶ�ĚĞƉƚŚ� ĨĞĂƐŝďŝůŝƚǇ�ƐƚƵĚǇ͘� /ŶƐƚĂůůĂƟŽŶ� ŝƐ�ƐƟůů�ŽŶ�
ƚƌĂĐŬ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ�ďǇ��ƵƚƵŵŶ�ϮϬϮϮ͘�dŚŝƐ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚ�ǁŝůů�ĂƐƐŝƐƚ�ƚŚĞ��ŽƵŶĐŝů�ŝŶ�ŵĂŬŝŶŐ�ĐĂƌďŽŶ�ƐĂǀŝŶŐƐ�
ĂŶĚ� ŐĞŶĞƌĂƟŶŐ� ƌĞŶĞǁĂďůĞ� ĞŶĞƌŐǇ� ďŽƚŚ� ŽĨ� ǁŚŝĐŚ� ĂƐƐŝƐƚ� ƵƐ� ǁŝƚŚ� ƌĞĂĐŚŝŶŐ� ŽƵƌ� ϮϬϯϱ� ŶĞƚ� ĐĂƌďŽŶ�
ŶĞƵƚƌĂůŝƚǇ�ƚĂƌŐĞƚ͘ 

· tŽƌŬ�ŝƐ�ƵŶĚĞƌǁĂǇ�ƚŽ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉ�Ă��ĞĐĂƌďŽŶŝƐĂƟŽŶ�WůĂŶ�ĨŽƌ�ŽƵƌ�ĐŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ�ĂŶĚ�ůĞŝƐƵƌĞ�ďƵŝůĚŝŶŐƐ͕�ƚŚŝƐ�ǁŝůů�
ŚĞůƉ�ƵƐ�ƚŽ�ƵŶĚĞƌƐƚĂŶĚ�ĞŶĞƌŐǇ�ĞĸĐŝĞŶĐǇ�ĂŶĚ�ĐĂƌďŽŶ�ƌĞĚƵĐƟŽŶ�ŵĞĂƐƵƌĞƐ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ĐĂŶ�ďĞ�ƵŶĚĞƌƚĂŬĞŶ�Ăƚ�
ĞĂĐŚ� ƐŝƚĞ� ŝŶĐŽƌƉŽƌĂƟŶŐ� ƉƌŝŽƌŝƟƐĂƟŽŶ͕� ĐŽƐƚƐ͕� ƉĂǇďĂĐŬ� ĂŶĚ� ĐĂƌďŽŶ� ƐĂǀŝŶŐƐ� ĂƐƐŽĐŝĂƚĞĚ� ǁŝƚŚ�
ŝŵƉůĞŵĞŶƚĂƟŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞĐŽŵŵĞŶĚĞĚ�ŵĞĂƐƵƌĞƐ͘ 

· tŽƌŬ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞƐ�ŽŶ�ƐŚĂƉŝŶŐ�ŽƵƌ��ƌƵŶĞů��ƌŝǀĞ�ƐŝƚĞ�ƚŽ�ŵĞĞƚ�ƚŚĞ�ĨƵƚƵƌĞ�ŶĞĞĚƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĚĞƉŽƚ͘�dŚŝƐ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞƐ�
ƚŚĞ�ĞǆƉůŽƌĂƟŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ƉŽƐƐŝďŝůŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�ĐŽůůĞĐƟŶŐ�ĨƵƌƚŚĞƌ�ǁĂƐƚĞ�ƐƚƌĞĂŵƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ĞůĞĐƚƌŝĮĐĂƟŽŶ�ŽĨ�ŽƵƌ�ŇĞĞƚ�
ŽĨ�ǀĞŚŝĐůĞƐ͘ 

· tĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ƌĞĐĞŶƚůǇ�ůĂƵŶĐŚĞĚ�ƚŚĞ�EŽƫŶŐŚĂŵƐŚŝƌĞ�ǁŝĚĞ�'ƌĞĞŶ�ZĞǁĂƌĚƐ��ƉƉ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ǁĞŶƚ�ůŝǀĞ�ŽŶ�ϭϲƚŚ�
&ĞďƌƵĂƌǇ͘� dŚĞ� ĂƉƉ� ŝƐ� ĂŶ� ŽŶůŝŶĞ� ƉůĂƞŽƌŵ� ĚĞƐŝŐŶĞĚ� ƚŽ� ŝŶĐĞŶƟǀŝƐĞ� ĂŶĚ� ĞŶĐŽƵƌĂŐĞ� ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚƐ� ƚŽ�
ƵŶĚĞƌƚĂŬĞ� ƉŽƐŝƟǀĞ� ďĞŚĂǀŝŽƵƌ� ĐŚĂŶŐĞ� ďǇ� ĞŶĂďůŝŶŐ� ƵƐĞƌƐ� ƚŽ� ůŽŐ� ĐĂƌďŽŶ� ƌĞĚƵĐŝŶŐ� ĂĐƟǀŝƟĞƐ� ĂŶĚ� ŐĂŝŶ�
ƉŽŝŶƚƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞƐĞ�ĂĐƟǀŝƟĞƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�ƚŽƉ�ƐĐŽƌĞƌ�ǁŝŶŶŝŶŐ�Ă�ƉƌŝǌĞ͘�ϭϰϮ�ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚƐ�ƐŝŐŶĞĚ�ƵƉ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĮƌƐƚ�
ǁĞĞŬ� ŽĨ� ůĂƵŶĐŚ͕� ĂŶĚ� ϲ� ǁĞĞŬƐ� ĂŌĞƌ� ůĂƵŶĐŚ͕� Ϯϲϲ� ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚƐ� ŚĂĚ� ƐŝŐŶĞĚ� ƵƉ� ƚŽ� ůŽŐ� ĞŶǀŝƌŽŶŵĞŶƚĂůůǇ�
ĨƌŝĞŶĚůǇ�ĂĐƟǀŝƟĞƐ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĚŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ͘� 

· �Ɛ�ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐůǇ�ŚŝŐŚůŝŐŚƚĞĚ͕�ǁĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ƵŶĚĞƌƚĂŬĞŶ�Ă�ƉƌŽŐƌĂŵŵĞ�ŽĨ�ǁŽƌŬ�ƚŽ�ĐƌĞĂƚĞ�Ă�ŶĞǁ�ǁŽŽĚůĂŶĚ�Ăƚ�
ƚŚĞ�sŝĐĂƌ�tĂƚĞƌ��ŽƵŶƚƌǇ�WĂƌŬ͘�dŚŝƐ�ĂĐƟŽŶ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�ƚĂŬĞŶ�ĂƐ�ƚŚĞ�ĚŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ�ƌĞĐŽŐŶŝƐĞƐ�ƚŚĞ�ƵƌŐĞŶƚ�ŶĞĞĚ�
ƚŽ�ƉůĂŶƚ�ŵŽƌĞ�ƚƌĞĞƐ�ƚŽ�ŚĞůƉ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�ĐůŝŵĂƚĞ�ĞŵĞƌŐĞŶĐǇ�ĂŶĚ�ďŝŽĚŝǀĞƌƐŝƚǇ�ůŽƐƐ͘� 

Þ tĞ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌĞĚ�ĂŶ�ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ� ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƟŽŶ�ĞǀĞŶŝŶŐ� ŝŶ�ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐŚŝƉ�ǁŝƚŚ�sĞŽůŝĂ�ŽŶ�ƌĞĐǇĐůŝŶŐ� ĨŽƌ�ǀŝůůĂŐĞƐ� ŝŶ� ƚŚĞ�
,ĂƌďǇ͕�tŝŐƐůĞǇ�ĂŶĚ�ǁŝĚĞƌ��ŽůůŝŶŐŚĂŵ�ĂƌĞĂ͘�dŚĞ�ŶĞǁ�ƌĞĐǇĐůŝŶŐ�ŐĂŵĞ�ƉƵƌĐŚĂƐĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ŽƵƌ�ƐƵĐĐĞƐƐĨƵů� ĨƵŶĚŝŶŐ�
ďŝĚ�ĨƌŽŵ�sĞŽůŝĂ�ǁĂƐ�ƚƌŝĂůůĞĚ�ĂŶĚ�ƉƌŽǀĞĚ�ƐƵĐĐĞƐƐĨƵů�Ăƚ�ƚŚŝƐ�ĞǀĞŶƚ͘�dŚĞ�'ƌĞĞŶ�ZĞǁĂƌĚƐ��ƉƉ�ǁĂƐ�ĂůƐŽ�ƉƌŽŵŽƚĞĚ�
ĂƐ�ƉĂƌƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĞǀĞŶƚ͘ 

Þ �ƚ�ƚŚĞ�ĞŶĚ�ŽĨ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ͕�ƚŚĞ�'ĂƌĚĞŶ�ZĞĐǇĐůŝŶŐ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ŚĂƐ�ϭϲ͕ϲϵϰ�ƐƵďƐĐƌŝƉƟŽŶƐ�ƐŝŐŶĞĚ�ƵƉ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ƐĐŚĞŵĞ͘�dŚŝƐ�
ŝƐ�ĂŶ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ŽĨ�Ϯ͕ϭϱϮ�ǁŚĞŶ�ĐŽŵƉĂƌĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ƐĂŵĞ�ƉĞƌŝŽĚ�ůĂƐƚ�ǇĞĂƌ͘��Ǉ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞƐĞ�ĐŽůůĞĐƟŽŶƐ͕�ǁĞ�ĐĂŶ�
ĞŶƐƵƌĞ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƚŚŝƐ�ǁĂƐƚĞ�ŝƐ�ƌĞĐǇĐůĞĚ�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞƵƐĞĚ�ƌĂƚŚĞƌ�ƚŚĂŶ�ďĞŝŶŐ�ĚŝƐƉŽƐĞĚ�ŽĨ�ŝŶ�ůĂŶĚĮůů͘� 

 

Agenda Page 59



 

 

 

^ĞƌǀŝŶŐ�WĞŽƉůĞ͘�/ŵƉƌŽǀŝŶŐ�>ŝǀĞƐ͘     ϭϰ 

��������ĐƟǀŝƟĞƐ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞĚ͙ 
 

Þ dŚĞ�ŝŵƉůĞŵĞŶƚĂƟŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ůŽĐĂů�ƚƌĂŶƐƉŽƌƚ�ƉůĂŶ�ĂŶĚ�ĂƐƐŽĐŝĂƚĞĚ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚƐ�ŝƐ�ƉƌŽŐƌĞƐƐŝŶŐ�ǁĞůů�ǁŝƚŚ�ĞŶŐĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�
ǁŝƚŚ�EŽƫŶŐŚĂŵƐŚŝƌĞ��ŽƵŶƚǇ��ŽƵŶĐŝů�ŽŶ�Ă�ƌĂŶŐĞ�ŽĨ�ƚƌĂŶƐƉŽƌƚ�ƌĞůĂƚĞĚ�ĂĐƟǀŝƚǇ�ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ͗ 

· ��ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ�ĐĂƐĞ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�EĞǁĂƌŬ��ǇĐůĞ�dŽǁŶ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚ�ŝƐ�ďĞŝŶŐ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉĞĚ͘�dŚŝƐ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚ�ĂŝŵƐ�ƚŽ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�
ŽƉƟŽŶƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƐƵƐƚĂŝŶĂďůĞ�ƚƌĂǀĞů͕�ĐŽŶƚƌŝďƵƟŶŐ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�Ăŝŵ�ŽĨ�EĞǁĂƌŬ�ďĞĐŽŵŝŶŐ�Ă�ϮϬ�ŵŝŶƵƚĞ�ƚŽǁŶ͘� 

· tĞ�ĂƌĞ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ǁŝƚŚ��ŽƵŶƚǇ�ĐŽůůĞĂŐƵĞƐ͕�ĐŽŶƟŶƵŝŶŐ�ƚŽ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ�ůŽĐĂů�ŝŶƐŝŐŚƚ�ĨŽƌ�ďƵŝůĚŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ�
ĐĂƐĞ�ĨŽƌ�ΖdƌĂǀĞů�ĂŶĚ�dƌĂŶƐƉŽƌƚ�,ƵďΖ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚƐ�ƉƌŽƉŽƐĞĚ�ƵŶĚĞƌ�ƚŚĞ�ZƵƌĂů�DŽďŝůŝƚǇ�&ƵŶĚ�;ZD&Ϳ͘ 

· tĞ� ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞ� ƚŽ� ǁŽƌŬ� ĂůŽŶŐƐŝĚĞ� ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐ� ĂŶĚ� ĚĞǀĞůŽƉĞƌƐ� ƚŽ� ĞŶƐƵƌĞ� Ă� ũŽŝŶĞĚ� ƵƉ� ĂƉƉƌŽĂĐŚ� ƚŽ� ƚŚĞ�
ĚĞůŝǀĞƌǇ�ŽĨ�ƌŽĂĚ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚƐ�ŝŶ�ĂŶĚ�ĂƌŽƵŶĚ�EĞǁĂƌŬ͘�dŚĞƐĞ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ�ŽŶŐŽŝŶŐ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�
ƚŚĞ�ƉƌĞĨĞƌƌĞĚ�ƌŽƵƚĞ�ĂŶĚ�ĚĞƐŝŐŶ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ��ϰϲ�EĞǁĂƌŬ�EŽƌƚŚĞƌŶ��ǇƉĂƐƐ͕�ƐĞĐƵƌŝŶŐ�ĨƵŶĚŝŶŐ�ĨŽƌ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌǇ�ŽĨ�
ƚŚĞ�EĞǁĂƌŬ�^ŽƵƚŚĞƌŶ�>ŝŶŬ�ZŽĂĚ�;ďŝĚ�ƚŽ�ƌŽƵŶĚ�ŽŶĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�>ĞǀĞůůŝŶŐ�hƉ�&ƵŶĚ�ƐƵďŵŝƩĞĚ�ŝŶ�:ƵŶĞͿ�ĂŶĚ�
ƚŚĞ�ŶĞǁ��ϭ�ŽǀĞƌďƌŝĚŐĞ͘ 

· tĞ�ĂƌĞ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵŝŶŐ�ƚŽ�ǁŽƌŬ�ǁŝƚŚ��ŽƵŶƚǇ�ĐŽůůĞĂŐƵĞƐ� ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�EŽƫŶŐŚĂŵƐŚŝƌĞ��ƵƐ�
^ĞƌǀŝĐĞ�/ŵƉƌŽǀĞŵĞŶƚ�WůĂŶ�ŝŶ�ĂĐĐŽƌĚĂŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�EĂƟŽŶĂů��ƵƐ�^ƚƌĂƚĞŐǇ͘� 

  �ŶŶƵĂů�/ŶĚŝĐĂƚŽƌƐ�;ŝŶĐůƵĚĞĚ�ĨŽƌ�Yϰ�ŽŶůǇͿ ϭϵͬϮϬ ϮϬͬϮϭ ϮϭͬϮϮ ϮϭͬϮϮ�dĂƌŐĞƚ 

EƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ƚƌĞĞƐ�ƉůĂŶƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ ϰ͕ϲϬϬ ϲ͕ϬϬϴ ϭϬ͕ϴϭϵ dƌĞŶĚ�
;/ŶĐƌĞĂƐŝŶŐͿ 

EƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ĐĂƌďŽŶ�ƌĞĚƵĐƟŽŶ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚƐ�
ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚůǇ�ŝŶ�ƉƌŽŐƌĞƐƐ EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ�ϮϭͬϮϮ EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ�ϮϭͬϮϮ ϳ dƌĞŶĚ 

Agenda Page 60



 

 

,Žǁ�ĂƌĞ�ǁĞ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵŝŶŐ�ĂŐĂŝŶƐƚ�ŽƵƌ�ŽďũĞĐƟǀĞ�ƚŽ͘͘͘ 

ZĞĚƵĐĞ�ĐƌŝŵĞ�ĂŶĚ�ĂŶƟ-ƐŽĐŝĂů�ďĞŚĂǀŝŽƵƌ͕ �ĂŶĚ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�
ĨĞĞůŝŶŐƐ�ŽĨ�ƐĂĨĞƚǇ�ŝŶ�ŽƵƌ�ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƟĞƐ 

 

^ĞƌǀŝŶŐ�WĞŽƉůĞ͘�/ŵƉƌŽǀŝŶŐ�>ŝǀĞƐ͘     ϭϱ 

��������tŚĂƚ�ǁĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ĚŽŝŶŐ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ͖ 

Þ �tŽƌŬ� ŚĂƐ� ďĞĞŶ� ƵŶĚĞƌƚĂŬĞŶ� ŝŶ� �ĚǁŝŶƐƚŽǁĞ͕� EĞǁĂƌŬ� ĂŶĚ� �ŝůƐƚŚŽƌƉĞ� ƚŽ� ŝĚĞŶƟĨǇ� ŬĞǇ� ůŽĐĂƟŽŶƐ� ĨŽƌ� ��ds�
ĐĂŵĞƌĂƐ͘� dŽ� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ� ǁŝƚŚ� ƚŚĞ� ŝĚĞŶƟĮĐĂƟŽŶ� ŽĨ� ĂŶƟ-ƐŽĐŝĂů� ďĞŚĂǀŝŽƵƌ͘� dŽ� ĞŶĂďůĞ� �^�� ƚŽ� ďĞ� ƉƌŽĂĐƟǀĞůǇ�
ĂĚĚƌĞƐƐĞĚ͘ 

Þ KƵƌ�ǁŽƌŬ� ƚŽ� ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞ� ƚŚĞ� ĨĞĞůŝŶŐƐ�ŽĨ� ƐĂĨĞƚǇ� ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�ƚƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ĞŶŐĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�ŚĂƐ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞĚ�ŽǀĞƌ� ƚŚĞ�ƉĂƐƚ�
ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ͘�tĞ�ŝŶǀŝƚĞĚ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚƐ�ŽĨ��ůĞǀĞůĂŶĚ�^ƋƵĂƌĞ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ƐƵƌƌŽƵŶĚŝŶŐ�ĂƌĞĂƐ�ƚŽ� ũŽŝŶ�ƚŚĞ� ͚^ĂĨĞƌ�^ƚƌĞĞƚƐ͛�
ĚƌŽƉ-ŝŶ� ƐĞƐƐŝŽŶ� ƚŽ� ĚŝƐĐƵƐƐ� ƚŚĞŝƌ� ǀŝĞǁƐ� ŽŶ� ƐĂĨĞƚǇ� ŝŶ� ƚŚĞŝƌ� ĂƌĞĂ�ǁŝƚŚ� ůŽĐĂů� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ� ƐƚĂī͕� ƐŚĂƌĞ� ƚŚĞŝƌ� ŝĚĞĂƐ� ĨŽƌ�
ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ŚĂǀĞ�ƚŚĞ�ŽƉƉŽƌƚƵŶŝƚǇ�ƚŽ�ũŽŝŶ�ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�ŐƌŽƵƉƐ�ƐƵĐŚ�ĂƐ�Ă�ŶĞŝŐŚďŽƵƌŚŽŽĚ�ǁĂƚĐŚ�ĂŶĚ�ůŝƩĞƌ�
ƉŝĐŬŝŶŐ�ĂĐƟǀŝƟĞƐ͘�ZĞƉƌĞƐĞŶƚĂƟǀĞƐ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƚŚĞ�WŽůŝĐĞ͕�&ŝƌĞ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞ͕�ƚŚĞ��ŽƵŶĐŝů͛Ɛ�WƵďůŝĐ�WƌŽƚĞĐƟŽŶ�ƚĞĂŵ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�
EĞŝŐŚďŽƵƌŚŽŽĚ�tĂƚĐŚ�ǁĞƌĞ�ŝŶ�ĂƩĞŶĚĂŶĐĞ�ƚŽ�ůŝƐƚĞŶ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƵďůŝĐ͛Ɛ�ǀŝĞǁƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ͘ 

Þ dŚƌŽƵŐŚŽƵƚ�ƚŚĞ�ƉĂƐƚ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ǁĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌĞĚ�ƚǁŽ�ŶŝŐŚƚƐ�ŽĨ�ĂĐƟŽŶ͕�ŽŶĞ�ŝŶ�EĞǁĂƌŬ�ĂŶĚ�ŽŶĞ�ŝŶ�^ŽƵƚŚǁĞůů͘�EŽ�
ĨŽƌŵĂů� ĂĐƟŽŶ� ĂŐĂŝŶƐƚ� ŝŶĚŝǀŝĚƵĂůƐ�ǁĂƐ� ƚĂŬĞŶ� ŽŶ� ĞŝƚŚĞƌ� ŶŝŐŚƚ͘� dŚĞƐĞ� ŶŝŐŚƚƐ� ŽĨ� ĂĐƟŽŶ� ĐĂŶ� ďĞ� ŝŶ� ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐĞ� ƚŽ�
ƐƉĞĐŝĮĐ�ŝƐƐƵĞƐ�Žƌ�ƉĂƌƚ�ŽĨ�Ă�ďƌŽĂĚĞƌ�ĂƉƉƌŽĂĐŚ�ƚŽ�ĞŶŐĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�ĂŶĚ�ĞŶĨŽƌĐĞŵĞŶƚ͘��ůŽŶŐƐŝĚĞ�ŽƵƌ�ĚĂǇƐ�ĂŶĚ�ŶŝŐŚƚƐ�
ŽĨ�ĂĐƟŽŶ͕�ƚĂƌŐĞƚĞĚ�ƉĂƚƌŽůƐ�ŚĂǀĞ�ĂůƐŽ�ƚĂŬĞŶ�ƉůĂĐĞ�ƚŽ�ŵŽŶŝƚŽƌ�ĂŶĚ�ƚĂĐŬůĞ�ƐƉĞĐŝĮĐ�ŝƐƐƵĞƐ͕�ƚŚĞƐĞ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ͖ 

· �ŽƵŐŚƚŽŶ͕�&ĞƌŶǁŽŽĚ�ĂŶĚ�^ŽƵƚŚǁĞůů�ƚĂƌŐĞƟŶŐ�ĂŶƟ-ƐŽĐŝĂů�ďĞŚĂǀŝŽƵƌ͕ 
· ^ŽƵƚŚǁĞůů�ƚĂƌŐĞƟŶŐ�ĚŽŐ�ĨŽƵůŝŶŐ͕ 
· EĞǁĂƌŬ�;ƚŽǁŶ�ĐĞŶƚƌĞͿ�ƚĂƌŐĞƟŶŐ�ĐƌŝŵŝŶĂů�ĚĂŵĂŐĞ͕ 
· EĞǁĂƌŬ�;^ƵƐƚƌĂŶƐ�ƚƌĂĐŬͿ�ƚĂƌŐĞƟŶŐ�ĚƌŝŶŬŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ůŝƩĞƌŝŶŐ͕�ĂŶĚ 
· �ĂůĚĞƌƚŽŶ�ƚĂƌŐĞƟŶŐ�ĐƌŝŵĞƐ�ĂŐĂŝŶƐƚ�ƚŚĞ�ůŽĐĂů�ǁŝůĚůŝĨĞ͘� 

Þ tĞ� ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞ� ƚŽ� ĚĞůŝǀĞƌ� ƚŚĞ� ^ĂĨĞƌ� ^ƚƌĞĞƚƐ� ŝŶŝƟĂƟǀĞ� ƚŽ� ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞ� ƐĂĨĞƚǇ� ŝŶ� ŬĞǇ� ůŽĐĂƟŽŶƐ� ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ� ΖƚĂƌŐĞƚ�
ŚĂƌĚĞŶŝŶŐΖ� ĂŶĚ� ŽƚŚĞƌ� ŝŶƚĞƌǀĞŶƟŽŶƐ͘� dŚĞ� ƉƌŽũĞĐƚ� ŝƐ� ĚĞůŝǀĞƌĞĚ� ĐŽůůĂďŽƌĂƟǀĞůǇ� ǁŝƚŚ� ƚŚĞ� KĸĐĞ� ŽĨ� WŽůŝĐĞ� ĂŶĚ�
�ƌŝŵĞ��ŽŵŵŝƐƐŝŽŶĞƌ͕� EŽƫŶŐŚĂŵƐŚŝƌĞ� WŽůŝĐĞ� ĂŶĚ�EŽƫŶŐŚĂŵƐŚŝƌĞ� �ŽƵŶƚǇ� �ŽƵŶĐŝů͘�tŝƚŚŝŶ� ƚŚŝƐ� ƉŚĂƐĞ͕� ƚŚĞ�
ĨŽůůŽǁŝŶŐ�͚^ĂĨĞƌ�^ƚƌĞĞƚƐ͛�ŝŶƚĞƌǀĞŶƟŽŶƐ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌĞĚ͖ 

· ĂƐƐŝƐƚĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ďƵƌŐůĂƌǇ�ƌĞĚƵĐƟŽŶ�Ăƚ�Ϯϵ�ƉƌŽƉĞƌƟĞƐ͕ 
· ĮƩĞĚ�ϰϱ�ďŝŬĞ�ƐĞĐƵƌŝƚǇ�ƚƌĂĐŬĞƌƐ͕ 
· ĂƐƐŝƐƚĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ϭϬ�ĐĂƐĞƐ�ŽĨ�ǀĞŚŝĐůĞ�ƐĞĐƵƌŝƚǇ͕�ĂŶĚ 
· ŚĞůƉĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ϭϱϱ�ŚŽƵƌƐ�ŽĨ�ƚĂƌŐĞƚĞĚ�ƉŽůŝĐĞ�ĂĐƟŽŶ͘ 

Þ tŽƌŬ� ŚĂƐ� ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞĚ� ŽŶ� ƚĂƌŐĞƚ� ŚĂƌĚĞŶŝŶŐ� ƚŽ� ŚĞůƉ� ƉƌĞǀĞŶƚ� ŝůůĞŐĂů� ĞŶĐĂŵƉŵĞŶƚƐ͘� &ŽůůŽǁŝŶŐ� ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�
ĐŽŶƐƵůƚĂƟŽŶ͕�ďƵŶĚƐ�ĂƌĞ�ŶŽǁ�ŝŶ�ƉůĂĐĞ�Ăƚ�dŚŽƌƉĞ�KĂŬƐ�ĂŶĚ�dŚŽƌƉĞ��ůŽƐĞ�ĂŶĚ�Ăůů�ƐŝƚĞƐ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�͚ŚǇĚƌŽ-ƐĞĞĚĞĚ͛�
ǁŝƚŚ�ĂƌĞĂƐ�ŽĨ�ŐƌĂƐƐ�ĂŶĚ�ǁŝůĚŇŽǁĞƌƐ�ƚŽ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ƚŚĞ�ŶĂƚƵƌĂů�ǁŝůĚůŝĨĞ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĂƚ�ĂƌĞĂ͘�dŚĞ�ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐŚŝƉ�ǁŝƚŚ�EĞǁĂƌŬ�
dŽǁŶ��ŽƵŶĐŝů�ŝƐ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵŝŶŐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĂĚĚŝƟŽŶĂů�ǁŽƌŬ�ŽŶ�ƐĞǀĞƌĂů�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ƐŝƚĞƐ�ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ�^ǇĞƌƐƚŽŶ�tĂǇ�ĂŶĚ��ƵƚƵŵŶ�
�ƌŽŌ�ŽƉĞŶ� ƐƉĂĐĞ͘� dŚŝƐ�ǁŽƌŬ�ǁŝůů� ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ� ĂŶ� ĂĚĚŝƟŽŶĂů� ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ� ĐŽŶƐƵůƚĂƟŽŶ� ĞǀĞŶƚ� ƚŽ� ŐĂŝŶ� ƚŚĞ� ǀŝĞǁƐ�ŽĨ�
ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚƐ�ŽŶ�ŚŽǁ�ƚŚĞƐĞ�ĂƌĞĂƐ�ĐĂŶ�ďĞ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉĞĚ͘ 

Þ dŚĞ�ŶĂƟŽŶĂů�ŶĞŝŐŚďŽƵƌŚŽŽĚ�ƉŽůŝĐŝŶŐ�ǁĞĞŬ�ŽĨ�ĂĐƟŽŶ�ďĞŐĂŶ�ŽŶ�ϭϳ�:ĂŶƵĂƌǇ͕�ƚŽ�͚ƐŚŝŶĞ�Ă�ůŝŐŚƚ͛�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ŝŵƉŽƌƚĂŶƚ�
ǁŽƌŬ�ĚŽŶĞ�ďǇ�ŶĞŝŐŚďŽƵƌŚŽŽĚ�ƉŽůŝĐŝŶŐ͘�dŚĞ�ǁĞĞŬ�ŽĨ�ĂĐƟŽŶ�ǁĂƐ�ŽƌŐĂŶŝƐĞĚ�ďǇ�EŽƫŶŐŚĂŵƐŚŝƌĞ�WŽůŝĐĞ�ĂŶĚ͕�ĂƐ�
ƉĂƌƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ǁĞĞŬ͕�ǁĞ�ũŽŝŶĞĚ�ƚŚĞ��ŽƵŶƚǇ͛Ɛ�EĞŝŐŚďŽƵƌŚŽŽĚƐ͛�ƚĞĂŵƐ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�EĞǁĂƌŬ�ĂƌĞĂ�ŽŶ�ϭϴ�:ĂŶƵĂƌǇ�ƚŽ�ĨŽĐƵƐ�
ŽŶ�ĞŶĨŽƌĐĞŵĞŶƚ͕�ĞŶŐĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ͕�ƉƌŽďůĞŵ�ƐŽůǀŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐŚŝƉ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ŝŶ�ƌĞůĂƟŽŶ�ƚŽ�ĂŶƟ-ƐŽĐŝĂů�ďĞŚĂǀŝŽƵƌ͕�
ůŝĐĞŶƐŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ŇǇ-ƟƉƉŝŶŐ͘��ƵƌŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ĚĂǇ͕�ƉŽůŝĐĞ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽƵŶĐŝů�ŽĸĐĞƌƐ�ƉĂƚƌŽůůĞĚ�ƉƌŝŽƌŝƚǇ�ĂƌĞĂƐ�ĂƌŽƵŶĚ�EĞǁĂƌŬ�
ƐƵĐŚ� ĂƐ� ƚŚĞ� ^ƵƐƚƌĂŶƐ� ƚƌĂĐŬ͕� �ĂƌŶďǇ� ZŽĂĚ� ĂŶĚ� �ůĂǇ� >ĂŶĞ� ĂƌĞĂ͕� ĂƌŽƵŶĚ� �ĂůĚĞƌƚŽŶ� >ĂŬĞƐ͕� �ĂůĚĞƌƚŽŶ͕� EĞǁĂƌŬ�
ƚŽǁŶ�ĐĞŶƚƌĞ�ĂŶĚ�ŽƚŚĞƌ�ƐƵƌƌŽƵŶĚŝŶŐ�ĂƌĞĂƐ͘� 

Agenda Page 61



 

 

^ĞƌǀŝŶŐ�WĞŽƉůĞ͘�/ŵƉƌŽǀŝŶŐ�>ŝǀĞƐ͘     ϭϲ 

DĞĂƐƵƌŝŶŐ� 
^ƵĐĐĞƐƐ� 

 ����������ĐƟǀŝƟĞƐ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞĚ͘͘͘ 

Þ tĞ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌĞĚ� Ζ^ƚĂŶĚ� ďǇ�,ĞƌΖ� ƚƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ� ƚŽ�E^��� ƐƚĂī� ĂŶĚ� ĞǆƚĞƌŶĂů� ĚĞůĞŐĂƚĞƐ� ĨƌŽŵ� ƚŚĞ� ŶŝŐŚƚ� ƟŵĞ� ĞĐŽŶŽŵǇ͘�
dŚĞƐĞ�ƐĞƐƐŝŽŶ�ĂƌĞ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌĞĚ�ƚŽ�ĞŵƉŽǁĞƌ�ŵĞŶ�ƚŽ�ďĞĐŽŵĞ�ĞīĞĐƟǀĞ�ĂůůŝĞƐ� ƚŽ�ǁŽŵĞŶ͕�ĞǆƉůŽƌŝŶŐ�ĐŽŶĚƵĐƚ�ĂŶĚ�
ĂƫƚƵĚĞƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ĐĂŶ�ůĞĂĚ�ƚŽ�ŚĂƌŵĨƵů�ďĞŚĂǀŝŽƵƌ�ĂŶĚ�ƵƐŝŶŐ�ƌĞĂů-ůŝĨĞ�ĐĂƐĞ�ƐƚƵĚŝĞƐ�ƚŽ�ĞǆĂŵŝŶĞ�ŚŽǁ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ�ĐĂŶ�ďĞƐƚ�
ƌĞƐƉŽŶĚ͘���ƚŽƚĂů�ŽĨ ϰϱ�ĚŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ�ĐŽƵŶĐŝů�ƐƚĂī�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ƚƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ�ƐŽ�ĨĂƌ�;Ϯ ƐĞƐƐŝŽŶƐ�ĨŽƌ�ǁŽŵĞŶ�ĂŶĚ Ϯ ĨŽƌ�
ŵĞŶͿ�ǁŝƚŚ�ŵŽƌĞ�ƐĞƐƐŝŽŶƐ�ƉůĂŶŶĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĨƵƚƵƌĞ͘� 

ΎƚĂƌŐĞƚ�ŝƐ��ŶŐůŝƐŚ�ĂǀĞƌĂŐĞ� 
�ǆƉůŽƌŝŶŐ�ŽƵƌ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ͙ 
�ŶƟ-ƐŽĐŝĂů�ďĞŚĂǀŝŽƵƌ�ŚĂƐ�ƌŝƐĞŶ� ŝŶ�ĐŽŵƉĂƌŝƐŽŶ�ƚŽ�ϮϬϭϵͬϮϬ͘�dŚŝƐ�ĮŐƵƌĞ� ŝƐ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞĚ�ďǇ�EŽƫŶŐŚĂŵƐŚŝƌĞ�WŽůŝĐĞ�ĂŶĚ�
ƚŚĞ�ĂǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽƵŶƚǇ�;ĞǆĐůƵĚŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŝƚǇͿ�ŝƐ�-ϭϳй�ƐŚŽǁŝŶŐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ĂŶƟ-ƐŽĐŝĂů�ďĞŚĂǀŝŽƵƌ�ŚĂƐ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞĚ�ĂĐƌŽƐƐ�ƚŚĞ�
ĐŽƵŶƚǇ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ĮŐƵƌĞ�ĨŽƌ�EĞǁĂƌŬ�ĂŶĚ�^ŚĞƌǁŽŽĚ�ŝƐ�ũƵƐƚ�ďĞůŽǁ�ĂǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽƵŶƚǇ͘� 
 
dŚĞ�й� ŽĨ� ĨŽŽĚ� ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐĞƐ� ƐĐŽƌŝŶŐ� Ă� Ϭ� ŽŶ� ƚŚĞ� ĨŽŽĚ� ƐƚĂƌ� ƌĂƟŶŐƐ� ĨĞůů� ŵĂƌŐŝŶĂůůǇ� ďĞůŽǁ� ƚĂƌŐĞƚ� ĨŽƌ� ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ� ϰ͘� dŚŝƐ�
ĞƋƵĂƚĞĚ�ƚŽ�Ϯ�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐĞƐ�ŽƵƚ�ŽĨ�ϭ͕ϭϭϮ͘� 

  
zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ�
YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�
ϭϵͬϮϬ 

zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ�
YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�
ϮϬͬϮϭ 

zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ�
YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�
ϮϭͬϮϮ 

zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ 
dĂƌŐĞƚ�ϮϭͬϮϮ 

й�ƌĞĚƵĐƟŽŶ�ŝŶ�ĂŶƟ-ƐŽĐŝĂů�ďĞŚĂǀŝŽƵƌ�-�
EĞǁĂƌŬ�Θ�^ŚĞƌǁŽŽĚ��ŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ ϭ͘ϱй -ϳϭ͘Ϭй -ϭϱ͘Ϭй Ϭ͘Ϭй 

й�ƌĞĚƵĐƟŽŶ�ŝŶ�Ăůů�ĐƌŝŵĞ�-�EĞǁĂƌŬ�Θ�
^ŚĞƌǁŽŽĚ��ŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ -ϯ͘ϭй ϭϱ͘Ϭй ϭϱ͘ϱй Ϭ͘Ϭй 

й�ŽĨ�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐĞƐ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ�ǁŝƚŚ�Ă�ĨŽŽĚ�
ŚǇŐŝĞŶĞ�ƌĂƟŶŐ�ŽĨ�ϯ�Žƌ�ĂďŽǀĞ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϯ�ϮϭͬϮϮ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϯ�ϮϭͬϮϮ ϵϯ͘ϭϮй ϴϭ͘ϵϳйΎ 

й�ŽĨ�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐĞƐ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ�ǁŝƚŚ�Ă�Ϭ�
ƐƚĂƌ�ĨŽŽĚ�ƌĂƟŶŐ�;ŵĂũŽƌ�ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞŵĞŶƚ�
ŶĞĐĞƐƐĂƌǇͿ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
YϮ�ϮϭͬϮϮ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
YϮ�ϮϭͬϮϮ Ϭ͘ϭϴй Ϭ͘ϭϱйΎ 

��ds�-�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ƉƌŽĂĐƟǀĞ�ŝŶĐŝĚĞŶƚƐ EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϯ�ϮϭͬϮϮ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϯ�ϮϭͬϮϮ ϭ͕ϮϬϬ dƌĞŶĚ 

��ds�-�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ƌĞĂĐƟǀĞ�ŝŶĐŝĚĞŶƚƐ EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϯ�ϮϭͬϮϮ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϯ�ϮϭͬϮϮ ϰϴϱ dƌĞŶĚ 

&ŝǆĞĚ�ƉĞŶĂůƚǇ�ŶŽƟĐĞƐ�;ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŝƐƐƵĞĚͿ ϳϰ ϯϰ ϭ͕ϱϵϵ dƌĞŶĚ�
;/ŶĐƌĞĂƐŝŶŐͿ 

�ŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�ƉƌŽƚĞĐƟŽŶ�ŶŽƟĐĞƐͬǁĂƌŶŝŶŐƐ�
;ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŝƐƐƵĞĚͿ Ϯϴ Ϯϱ ϭϲ dƌĞŶĚ�

;�ĞĐƌĞĂƐŝŶŐͿ 

�ůů�ŽƚŚĞƌ�ŶŽƟĐĞƐͬǁĂƌŶŝŶŐƐ�;ŶƵŵďĞƌ�
ŝƐƐƵĞĚͿ ϭϱ ϭϵ ϰϵ dƌĞŶĚ�

;/ŶĐƌĞĂƐŝŶŐͿ 

 �ŶŶƵĂů�/ŶĚŝĐĂƚŽƌ�;ŝŶĐůƵĚĞĚ�ĨŽƌ�Yϰ�ŽŶůǇͿ ϭϵͬϮϬ ϮϬͬϮϭ ϮϭͬϮϮ ϮϭͬϮϮ�dĂƌŐĞƚ 

й�ŽĨ�ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ�ƐĂƟƐĮĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�
ŶĞŝŐŚďŽƵƌŚŽŽĚ�;^d�ZͿ 

EŽƚ�
ƵŶĚĞƌƚĂŬĞŶ�
ĚƵĞ�ƚŽ��ŽǀŝĚ 

ϵϬ͘Ϭй ϵϭ͘ϱй ϵϬ͘Ϭй 

Agenda Page 62



 

 

,Žǁ�ĂƌĞ�ǁĞ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵŝŶŐ�ĂŐĂŝŶƐƚ�ŽƵƌ�ŽďũĞĐƟǀĞ�ƚŽ͘͘͘ 

/ŵƉƌŽǀĞ�ƚŚĞ�ŚĞĂůƚŚ�ĂŶĚ�ǁĞůůďĞŝŶŐ�ŽĨ�ůŽĐĂů�ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚƐ� 

 
tŚĂƚ�ǁĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ĚŽŝŶŐ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ͖ 

Þ tĞ�ŚĂǀĞ� ƐƵĐĐĞƐƐĨƵůůǇ� ƐĞĐƵƌĞĚ� άϭϬ͕ϬϬϬ� ĨƵŶĚŝŶŐ� ĨƌŽŵ� &ĞĞĚŝŶŐ� �ƌŝƚĂŝŶ� ƚŽ� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ� ƚŚĞ� ĐƌĞĚŝƚ� ƵŶŝŽŶ� ĂŶĚ� ĂůŝŐŶ�
ƚŚĞŝƌ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĨĂŵŝůŝĞƐ�ĂĐĐĞƐƐŝŶŐ�ŽƵƌ�ĨŽŽĚ�ďĂŶŬƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĨŽŽĚ�ĐůƵďƐ�ůŽĐĂůůǇ͘ 

Þ dŚĞ� dĞĂŵ� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚĞĚ� Ζ&ĂŵŝůǇ� �ĐƟŽŶΖ� ŝŶ� ƐĞĐƵƌŝŶŐ� Ϯ� ŶĞǁ� ǀĞŶƵĞƐ� ĨŽƌ� &ŽŽĚ� �ůƵďƐ͖� dŚĞ�'ƌĞĞŶ͕� �ŝůƐƚŚŽƌƉĞ͕� ĂŶĚ�
�ĞĂƵŵŽŶĚ�tĂůŬͬzŽƌŬĞ� �ƌŝǀĞ͕� EĞǁĂƌŬ͘� � �ŽƚŚ� ĐůƵďƐ� ĂƌĞ� ĚĞůŝǀĞƌŝŶŐ�ŵƵĐŚ� ŶĞĞĚĞĚ� ĨŽŽĚ� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ� ƚŽ� ƚŚĞ� ůŽĐĂů�
ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƟĞƐ� ƚŚĞǇ�ĂƌĞ� ƐĞƌǀŝŶŐ�ǁŝƚŚ��ĞĂƵŵŽŶĚ�tĂůŬ� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚĞĚ�ďǇ�Ă� ƚĞĂŵ�ŽĨ�ϭϬ� ŝŶĨŽƌŵĞĚ� ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ�ǁŚŽ�ĂƌĞ�
ƉƌŽǀŝŶŐ�ĞƐƐĞŶƟĂů�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ŽŶ�Ă�ǀŽůƵŶƚĞĞƌ�ďĂƐŝƐ͘ 

Þ tĞ�ǁŽƌŬĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ� ůŽĐĂů� ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ� ŐƌŽƵƉƐ� ƚŽ� ƐĞĐƵƌĞ� ĨƵŶĚŝŶŐ� ĨƌŽŵ� ƚŚĞ�E����ŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ� &ŽŽĚ� &ƵŶĚ͘� �ůů� ďŝĚƐ�
ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ƐƵĐĐĞƐƐĨƵů͕�ƐĞĐƵƌŝŶŐ�άϵϬ͕ϳϭϳ͘ϳϬ�ŝŶ�ĨƵŶĚŝŶŐ�ŝŶ�ƚŽƚĂů͘� 

Þ &ŽůůŽǁŝŶŐ�Ă�ƐƵĐĐĞƐƐĨƵů�ďŝĚ�ƚŽ�EŽƫŶŐŚĂŵƐŚŝƌĞ��ŽƵŶƚǇ��ŽƵŶĐŝů͛Ɛ�^ŽĐŝĂů��ĂƟŶŐ�&ƵŶĚ͕�ǁĞ�ƐĞĐƵƌĞĚ�άϳ͕ϬϬϬ�ƚŽ�ŽīĞƌ�
ůĞǀĞů� Ϯ� ĨŽŽĚ� ŚǇŐŝĞŶĞ� ƚƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ� ƚŽ� ǀŽůƵŶƚĞĞƌƐ� ƚŽ� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ� ƚŚĞ� ƐĞƚ� ƵƉ� ŽĨ� ƚŚƌĞĞ� ƐŽĐŝĂů� ĞĂƟŶŐ� ƉƌŽũĞĐƚƐ� ŽŶ� ƚŚĞ�
^ŚĞƌǁŽŽĚ�ƐŝĚĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĚŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ͘�tĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ĂůƌĞĂĚǇ�ƐŝŐŶĞĚ�ƵƉ�ϮϬ�ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚŝƐ�ŝŶŝƟĂƟǀĞ͘ 

Þ �ƚ�ƚŚĞ�^ŽƵƚŚǁĞůů�>ĞŝƐƵƌĞ��ĞŶƚƌĞ͕�ǁŽƌŬ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞƐ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ŝŶƚĞŐƌĂƟŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƐƚĂī͕�ƉŽůŝĐŝĞƐ͕�ƉƌŽĐĞĚƵƌĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ďƌĂŶĚŝŶŐ�
ƚŽ�ĂůŝŐŶ�ƚŚĞ�ůĞŝƐƵƌĞ�ŽīĞƌ�ƚŽ�ĞŶƐƵƌĞ�ĐŽŶƐŝƐƚĞŶĐǇ�ŽĨ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌǇ�ĂŶĚ�ŽƉĞƌĂƟŽŶĂů�ĞĸĐŝĞŶĐŝĞƐ͘�KǀĞƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƉĂƐƚ�
ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ͕�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�Ăƚ�ƚŚĞ�ĐĞŶƚƌĞ�ŚĂƐ�ĂůƐŽ�ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚĞƌŵƐ�ŽĨ�ĂŶ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ŝŶ�ŵĞŵďĞƌƐŚŝƉƐ͘�dŚĞ�ǁŽƌŬ�ŽŶ�
ƚŚĞ�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ�ĐĂƐĞ�ĨŽƌ�Ă�ŶĞǁ�ĮƚŶĞƐƐ�ƐƵŝƚĞ�ŚĂƐ�ƉĂƵƐĞĚ�ƚĞŵƉŽƌĂƌŝůǇ͕�ĂůƚŚŽƵŐŚ�ŽƚŚĞƌ�ǁŽƌŬƐ�ŚĂǀĞ�ƚĂŬĞŶ�ƉůĂĐĞ�Ăƚ�
ƚŚĞ� ĐĞŶƚƌĞ� ƚŽ� ƌĞ-ĐŽŶĮŐƵƌĞ� ƚŚĞ� ĞǆŝƐƟŶŐ� ĮƚŶĞƐƐ� ƐƉĂĐĞ͕� ƚŚŝƐ� ŚĂƐ� ĐƌĞĂƚĞĚ� ĂĚĚŝƟŽŶĂů� ĐĂƉĂĐŝƚǇ� ĂŶĚ� ŇĞǆŝďŝůŝƚǇ� ƚŽ�
ŵĞĞƚ�ƚŚĞ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ�ƵƐĞƌ�ĚĞŵĂŶĚ�Ăƚ�ƚŚĞ�ƐŝƚĞ͘ 

Þ dŚĞ�ǇĞĂƌ-ĞŶĚ�ƌĞŶƚ�ĂƌƌĞĂƌƐ�ƉŽƐŝƟŽŶ�ŝƐ�Ăƚ�ƚŚĞ�ůŽǁĞƐƚ�ůĞǀĞů�ƐŝŶĐĞ��Ɖƌŝů�ϮϬϭϴ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ĚĞŵŽŶƐƚƌĂƚĞƐ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵŝŶŐ�
ďĞŶĞĮƚ� ŽĨ� ƚĂƌŐĞƚĞĚ� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ� ƚŽ� ƚŚŽƐĞ� Ăƚ� ƌŝƐŬ� ŽĨ� ĮŶĂŶĐŝĂů� ĐƌŝƐŝƐ͘� �Ɛ� ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐůǇ� ƌĞƉŽƌƚĞĚ͕� ǁĞ� ŚĂǀĞ� ŶŽƚ�
ĞǆƉĞƌŝĞŶĐĞĚ�ƚŚĞ�ĂŶƟĐŝƉĂƚĞĚ�ŝŵƉĂĐƚ�ŽĨ��ŽǀŝĚ-ϭϵ�ƌĞůĂƚĞĚ�ĂƌƌĞĂƌƐ�ŝƐƐƵĞƐ͕�ďƵƚ�ƚŚĞƌĞ�ĂƌĞ�ƐŝŐŶƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƚŚĞ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ŝŶ�
ƚŚĞ�ĐŽƐƚ�ŽĨ� ůŝǀŝŶŐ�ĐŽƵůĚ�ƉƌŽǀĞ�ĐŚĂůůĞŶŐŝŶŐ�ĨŽƌ�ŝŶĐŽŵĞ�ĐŽůůĞĐƟŽŶ�ŝŶ�ϮϬϮϮ-Ϯϯ͘�tĞ�ǁŝůů�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞ�ƚŽ�ŵŽŶŝƚŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�
ƐŝƚƵĂƟŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ�ǁŚĞƌĞ�ŶĞĐĞƐƐĂƌǇ͘ 

Þ dŚĞ� ͚tĂƌŵ� ,ŽŵĞƐ� ŽŶ� WƌĞƐĐƌŝƉƟŽŶ͛� ƐĐŚĞŵĞ� ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞƐ� ƚŽ� ŽīĞƌ� ĂĚǀŝĐĞ� ĂŶĚ� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ� ƚŽ� ůŽǁ� ŝŶĐŽŵĞ� ŽǁŶĞƌ�
ŽĐĐƵƉŝĞƌƐ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĚŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ�ǁŚŽ�ŚĂǀĞ�ůŽŶŐ-ƚĞƌŵ�ŚĞĂůƚŚ�ĐŽŶĚŝƟŽŶƐ�ŵĂĚĞ�ǁŽƌƐĞ�ďǇ�ůŝǀŝŶŐ�ŝŶ�Ă�ĐŽůĚ�ŚŽŵĞ͘�dŚŝƐ�
ǇĞĂƌ� ƚŚĞ� ƐĐŚĞŵĞ� ŚĂƐ� ŚĞůƉĞĚ� ŽǀĞƌ� ϲϬ� ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚƐ� ƚŽ� ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞ� ƚŚĞ� ĞŶĞƌŐǇ� ĞĸĐŝĞŶĐǇ� ŽĨ� ƚŚĞŝƌ� ŚŽŵĞƐ� ďǇ� ĨƵůůǇ�
ĨƵŶĚŝŶŐ� ŝŶƐƵůĂƟŽŶ� ĂŶĚͬŽƌ� ŚĞĂƟŶŐ� ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞŵĞŶƚƐ͕͘� dŚĞƐĞ� ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞŵĞŶƚƐ� ĞŶĂďůĞ� ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚƐ� ƚŽ� ĂĐŚŝĞǀĞ�
ĂīŽƌĚĂďůĞ�ǁĂƌŵƚŚ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚƵƐ�ƚŚĞ�ĂďŝůŝƚǇ�ƚŽ�ďĞƩĞƌ�ŵĂŶĂŐĞ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ŚĞĂůƚŚ�ĐŽŶĚŝƟŽŶ͘ 

Þ tĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ǁŽƌŬĞĚ� ŝŶ�ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐŚŝƉ�ǁŝƚŚ� ƚŚĞ�zD��� ƚŽ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉ�Ă� ĨƵƌƚŚĞƌ�dŚŝƌĚ�WĂƌƚǇ� &ƵŶĚŝŶŐ� ;dW&Ϳ�ƉƌŽƉŽƐĂů� ŝŶ�
ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ� ŽĨ� Ă� ŐƌĂŶƚ� ĂƉƉůŝĐĂƟŽŶ� ƚŽ� ƚŚĞ� &��� �ŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ� &ŽƵŶĚĂƟŽŶ� �ĐƟŽŶ� &ƵŶĚ͘� dŚŝƐ� ŝƐ� ƚŽ� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ� ƚŚĞ�
ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�ĂŶ�ŽƵƚĚŽŽƌ�ŐǇŵ�ĂŶĚ�ĮƚŶĞƐƐ� ĨĂĐŝůŝƚǇ�Ăƚ� ƚŚĞ��ŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�ĂŶĚ��ĐƟǀŝƚǇ�sŝůůĂŐĞ͕� ŝĨ� ƐƵĐĐĞƐƐĨƵů�ƚŚĞ�
ƉƌŽũĞĐƚ�ǁŝůů� ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞ� Ă� ŐƌĂŶƚ� ŽĨ� ĂƉƉƌŽǆŝŵĂƚĞůǇ� άϴϬ͕ϬϬϬ͘� /Ŷ� ĂĚĚŝƟŽŶ͕�ǁŽƌŬ� ŝƐ� ŽŶŐŽŝŶŐ� ƚŽ� ƐĞĐƵƌĞ� ^ƚĞƉ� ϱ� ^Ğŵŝ�
WƌŽĨĞƐƐŝŽŶĂů�ĨŽŽƚďĂůů�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�dŽǁŶ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƚŚĞ�ƐŝƚĞ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŽƌƚŚĐŽŵŝŶŐ�ƐĞĂƐŽŶ�ϮϬϮϮͬϮϬϮϯ͘ 

Þ &ŽůůŽǁŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ĂƉƉƌŽǀĂů�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĐĂƉŝƚĂů� ƐĐŚĞŵĞ�ƚŽ�ƌĞƉůĂĐĞ�ƚŚĞ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ�ŚŽĐŬĞǇ�ƉŝƚĐŚ�Ăƚ� ƚŚĞ�DĂŐŶƵƐ��ĐĂĚĞŵǇ͕�
ǁŽƌŬ�ŚĂƐ�ƉƌŽŐƌĞƐƐĞĚ�ŽŶ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŝŶŐ� ƚŚĞ� ƚĞŶĚĞƌ�ƉƌŽĐĞƐƐ� ĂŶĚ� ĐŽŵƉůĞƟŽŶ�ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ��ŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�hƐĞ��ŐƌĞĞŵĞŶƚ�
;�h�Ϳ͘�dŚŝƐ�ǁŝůů�ƐĞƚ�ŽƵƚ�ƚŚĞ�ŵĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�ĂƌƌĂŶŐĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ŚŽĐŬĞǇ�ƉŝƚĐŚ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ŶĞǆƚ�ϭϱ�ǇĞĂƌƐ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ǁŝůů�
ďĞ�ŵĂŶĂŐĞĚ�ďǇ��ĐƟǀĞϰdŽĚĂǇ͘� /ƚ� ŝƐ�ĂŶƟĐŝƉĂƚĞĚ� ƚŚĂƚ�ǁŽƌŬƐ�ǁŝůů� ĐŽŵŵĞŶĐĞ�ŽŶ� ƚŚĞ� ƐŝƚĞ� ŝŶ� ůĂƚĞ�^ƉƌŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ďĞ�
ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƟŵĞ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�^ƵŵŵĞƌ�ŚŽůŝĚĂǇƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ŶĞǁ�ŚŽĐŬĞǇ�ƐĞĂƐŽŶ�ϮϬϮϮͬϮϬϮϯ͘ 

Þ tŽƌŬ� ŝƐ� ƐĐŚĞĚƵůĞĚ� ƚŽ� ƐƚĂƌƚ� ŝŵŵŝŶĞŶƚůǇ� ŽŶ� ƚŚĞ� ŶĞǁ� �ŝůƐƚŚŽƌƉĞ� ƉůĂǇ� ĂƌĞĂ� ĂŶĚ� ƚŚĞ� ůŽĐĂů� ǁĂƌĚ�ŵĞŵďĞƌ� ŚĂƐ�
ƐĞĐƵƌĞĚ�ĂŶ�ĂĚĚŝƟŽŶĂů�ŐƌĂŶƚ�ŽĨ�άϮϬ͕ϬϬϬ�ĨƌŽŵ�sĞŽůŝĂ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚ͘ 

Þ KƵƌ�ĞŶǀŝƌŽŶŵĞŶƚĂů�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ƚĞĂŵ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞ�ƚŽ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌ�ĂŶ�ĂĐƟǀĞ�ĂŶĚ�ĞŶŐĂŐŝŶŐ�ƉƌŽŐƌĂŵŵĞ�ŽĨ�ǁĂůŬƐ͕�ƚĂůŬƐ�ĂŶĚ�
ĂĐƟǀŝƟĞƐ�ĨŽƌ�ĨƌŝĞŶĚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ǀŽůƵŶƚĞĞƌ�ŐƌŽƵƉƐ�Ăƚ�^ĐŽŶĐĞ�ĂŶĚ��ĞǀŽŶ�WĂƌŬ�ĂŶĚ�sŝĐĂƌ�tĂƚĞƌ��ŽƵŶƚƌǇ�WĂƌŬ͕�^ŚĞƌǁŽŽĚ�
,ĞĂƚŚ�ĂŶĚ�^ĂŝŶƚ�DĂƌǇ͛Ɛ�ŐĂƌĚĞŶƐ͘ 

 

^ĞƌǀŝŶŐ�WĞŽƉůĞ͘�/ŵƉƌŽǀŝŶŐ�>ŝǀĞƐ͘     ϭϳ 

Agenda Page 63



 

 ^ĞƌǀŝŶŐ�WĞŽƉůĞ͘�/ŵƉƌŽǀŝŶŐ�>ŝǀĞƐ͘     ϭϴ 

 �ĐƟǀŝƟĞƐ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞĚ͙� 

Þ �ƵƌŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ůĂƐƚ�ǇĞĂƌ͕�ƚŚĞ�zŽƌŬĞ��ƌŝǀĞ�ZĞŐĞŶĞƌĂƟŽŶ�^ĐŚĞŵĞ�ƐƵīĞƌĞĚ�Ă�ĚĞůĂǇ�ĂƐ�ŬĞǇ�ĐŽŶƐƚƌĂŝŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŚĂŶŐĞƐ�ƚŽ�
ŶĂƟŽŶĂů� ĂŶĚ� ůŽĐĂů� ĚĞƐŝŐŶ� ŐƵŝĚĂŶĐĞ� ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞĚ� ĂŶ� ĞůĞŵĞŶƚ� ŽĨ� ƌĞĚĞƐŝŐŶ͘� �Ɛ�ǁĞ�ŵŽǀĞ� ŝŶƚŽ� ƚŚĞ� ĮƌƐƚ� ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ� ŽĨ�
ϮϬϮϮͬϮϯ͕�ǁŽƌŬ�ƚŽ�ĂĐŚŝĞǀĞ�Ă�ƐƚĂƌƚ�ŽŶ�ƐŝƚĞ�Ăƚ�zŽƌŬĞ��ƌŝǀĞ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞƐ͘�ZĞƐŝĚĞŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƐƚĂŬĞŚŽůĚĞƌƐ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ŬĞƉƚ�
ƵƉ�ƚŽ�ĚĂƚĞ�ĂƐ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚ�ŚĂƐ�ƉƌŽŐƌĞƐƐĞĚ�ĂŶĚ�ŝƚ�ŝƐ�ĞǆƉĞĐƚĞĚ�ƚŚĂƚ�Ă�ƌĞƐĞƌǀĞĚ�ŵĂƩĞƌƐ�ƐƵďŵŝƐƐŝŽŶ�ĨŽƌ�ƉŚĂƐĞ�ϭ�ǁŝůů�
ďĞ�ƐƵďŵŝƩĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĮƌƐƚ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ŽĨ�ϮϬϮϮͬϮϯ͘ 

Þ dŚĞ� �ƵůƚƵƌĂů� �ŽŶƐŽƌƟƵŵ͛Ɛ� ,ĞƌŝƚĂŐĞ� �ĐƟŽŶ� �ŽŶĞ� �ƵůƚƵƌĂů� WƌŽŐƌĂŵŵĞ� ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞĚ� ŝŶ� DĂƌĐŚ� ǁŝƚŚ� ͚DƵƐŝĐĂů�
tŚŝƐƉĞƌƐ͛͘���ƐĞƌŝĞƐ�ŽĨ�ĞǀĞŶƚƐ͕�ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ�ƚĂƌŐĞƚĞĚ�ĂĐƟǀŝƚǇ�ĨŽƌ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĚĞŵĞŶƟĂ͕�ĨĂŵŝůŝĞƐ͕�ĂŶĚ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�
ƐĞŶƐŽƌǇ�ŶĞĞĚƐ͕�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ĐƵůŵŝŶĂƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽ-ĐƌĞĂƟŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƉŝĞĐĞƐ�ŽĨ�ŵƵƐŝĐ͘�� 

Þ tĞ�ŚĞůĚ�ŽƵƌ�ĮƌƐƚ�,ĞĂůƚŚ�ĂŶĚ�tĞůůďĞŝŶŐ�'ƌŽƵƉ�ƐƚƌĂƚĞŐŝĐ�ŐƌŽƵƉ�ŵĞĞƟŶŐ�ĨŽůůŽǁŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐŚŝƉƐ�ƌĞƐƚƌƵĐƚƵƌĞ�
ĂŶĚ�ǁĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ŚĞůĚ�Ă�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ŵŽŶƚŚůǇ�ƐƚƌĂƚĞŐŝĐ�ŵĞĞƟŶŐƐ�ƐŝŶĐĞ͘�dŚĞ�ŐƌŽƵƉ�ŝŶǀŽůǀĞƐ�Ă�ƌĂŶŐĞ�ŽĨ�ŽƌŐĂŶŝƐĂƟŽŶƐ͕�
ďŽƚŚ�ƐƚĂƚƵƚŽƌǇ�ĂŶĚ�ǀŽůƵŶƚĂƌǇ͕�ŐŝǀŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞƐĞ�ŐƌŽƵƉƐ�ƚŚĞ�ŽƉƉŽƌƚƵŶŝƚǇ�ƚŽ�ĐŽŵĞ�ƚŽŐĞƚŚĞƌ�ƚŽ�ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞ�ĐŽůůĂďŽƌĂƟǀĞ�
ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ͕�ŝĚĞŶƟĨǇ�ƉƌŝŽƌŝƟĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ũŽŝŶƚůǇ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌ�ƚĂƌŐĞƚĞĚ�ŝŶŝƟĂƟǀĞƐ͘�tĞ�ĂůƐŽ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉĞĚ�Ϯ�ŝŶĨŽŐƌĂƉŚŝĐƐ�ĚĞƚĂŝůŝŶŐ�
͚ǁŚĂƚ� ŝƐ� EĞǁĂƌŬ͛� ĂŶĚ� ͚ǁŚĂƚ� ŝƐ� ^ŚĞƌǁŽŽĚ͕͛� ƉƵůůŝŶŐ� ƚŽŐĞƚŚĞƌ� ŚĞĂůƚŚ� ƐƚĂƟƐƟĐƐ� ĂŶĚ� ǁŝĚĞƌ� ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌ� ĚĂƚĂ� ƚŽ�
ĚĞƚĞƌŵŝŶĞ�ƚŚĞ�ŐƌĞĂƚĞƐƚ�ŚĞĂůƚŚ�ŝŶĞƋƵĂůŝƟĞƐ�ĂĐƌŽƐƐ�ďŽƚŚ�ĂƌĞĂƐ͘� 

DĞĂƐƵƌŝŶŐ� 
^ƵĐĐĞƐƐ� 

^ƉŽƚůŝŐŚƚ�ďĞŶĐŚŵĂƌŬŝŶŐ 
 

ϲϲ͘ϭй�ŽĨ�ĂĚƵůƚƐ�;ĂŐĞĚ�ϭϴнͿ�ĂƌĞ�ĐůĂƐƐŝĮĞĚ�ĂƐ�ƉŚǇƐŝĐĂůůǇ�ĂĐƟǀĞ�;ĚĂƚĂ�ĨƌŽŵ�ϮϬϭϵͬϮϬͿ 
ϲƚŚ�ůŽǁĞƐƚ�ŽĨ�ŽƵƌ�ŐĞŽŐƌĂƉŚŝĐĂů�ŶĞŝŐŚďŽƵƌƐ͘�dŚĞ�ŶĂƟŽŶĂů�ĂǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ŝƐ�ϲϲ͘ϰй͘ 

�ǆƉůŽƌŝŶŐ�ŽƵƌ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ͙ 
dŚĞ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�ŝŶĚŝĐĂƚŽƌƐ�ŶŽǁ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ�^ŽƵƚŚǁĞůů�>ĞŝƐƵƌĞ��ĞŶƚƌĞ�ƚŽ�ƌĞŇĞĐƚ�ƚŚĂƚ͕�ĂƐ�ŽĨ�ϭ�KĐƚŽďĞƌ�ϮϬϮϭ͕�ƚŚŝƐ�ƐŝƚĞ�ŝƐ�
ďĞŝŶŐ� ƌƵŶ� ďǇ� �ĐƟǀĞϰdŽĚĂǇ��dĂƌŐĞƚƐ� ǁŝůů� ďĞ� ƐĞƚ� ĨŽƌ� ƚŚĞƐĞ� ŝŶĚŝĐĂƚŽƌƐ� ĨŽƌ� ƚŚĞ� ŶĞǁ� ĮŶĂŶĐŝĂů� ǇĞĂƌ� ƐŽ� ĨŽƌ� ŶŽǁ� ƚŚĞ�
ŝŶĚŝĐĂƚŽƌƐ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ƐĞƚ�ƚŽ�ƚƌĞŶĚ�ƚŽ�ĂůůŽǁ��ϰd�ƚŽ�ƵŶĚĞƌƐƚĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�ŽĨ�^ŽƵƚŚǁĞůů�>ĞŝƐƵƌĞ��ĞŶƚƌĞ�ĨŽƌ�ϲ-
ŵŽŶƚŚƐ�ďĞĨŽƌĞ�ŝƚ�ƐĞƚƐ�ŶĞǁ�ƚĂƌŐĞƚƐ͘�� 
 
dŽ�ĐŽŶƚĞǆƚƵĂůŝƐĞ�ƚŚĞ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ͕�ƚŚĞ�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ƵƐĞƌ�ǀŝƐŝƚƐ� ŝŶ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ŽŶĞ�ĂŶĚ�ƚǁŽ�;ĂŬĂ�ƚŚĞ�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�
ǀŝƐŝƚƐ�ďĞƚǁĞĞŶ�ƚŚĞ�ϭ��Ɖƌŝů�ĂŶĚ�ϯϬ�^ĞƉƚĞŵďĞƌͿ�ǁĂƐ�ϯϴϵ͕ϰϱϴ͕�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϯ�ǁĂƐ�ϮϭϬ͕ϴϮϲ�ǀŝƐŝƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�ƐĂǁ�ƚŚĞ�
ŐƌĞĂƚĞƐƚ�ĂŵŽƵŶƚ�ŽĨ�ǀŝƐŝƚƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�Ă�ƚŽƚĂů�ŽĨ�ϯϬϵ͕ϭϬϰ�ǀŝƐŝƚƐ͘� 

  
zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ�
YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�
ϭϵͬϮϬ 

zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ�
YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�ϮϬͬϮϭ 

zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ�
YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�ϮϭͬϮϮ 

zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ 
dĂƌŐĞƚ�ϮϭͬϮϮ 

EƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ƵƐĞƌ�ǀŝƐŝƚƐ�-��ĐƟǀĞ�ϰ�
dŽĚĂǇ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϯ�ϮϭͬϮϮ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϯ�ϮϭͬϮϮ ϵϬϵ͕ϯϴϴ dƌĞŶĚ 

>ŝǀĞ�>ĞŝƐƵƌĞ��ĞŶƚƌĞ�ŵĞŵďĞƌƐŚŝƉ�
ďĂƐĞ�;ĂůůͿ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϯ�ϮϭͬϮϮ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϯ�ϮϭͬϮϮ ϭϬ͕ϵϵϬ dƌĞŶĚ 

EƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ĞǀĞŶƚƐ�ŚĞůĚ�ŝŶ�E^���
ƉĂƌŬƐ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϯ�ϮϭͬϮϮ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϯ�ϮϭͬϮϮ ϭϮϲ dƌĞŶĚ 

EƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ĐŚŝůĚƌĞŶ�ŽŶ�
ĞŶǀŝƌŽŶŵĞŶƚĂů�ĞĚƵĐĂƟŽŶ�ǀŝƐŝƚƐ�ƚŽ�
E^���ƉĂƌŬƐ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϯ�ϮϭͬϮϮ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϯ�ϮϭͬϮϮ ϵϲϵ dƌĞŶĚ 

Agenda Page 64



 

 

 /Ŷ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƐĞĐƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚ�ǁĞ�ůŽŽŬ�Ăƚ�Ă�ĨĞǁ�ŬĞǇ�ŵĞĂƐƵƌĞƐ�ŽĨ�ĐƵƐƚŽŵĞƌ�ŝŶƚĞƌĂĐƚŝŽŶ�ƚŽ�ŵŽŶŝƚŽƌ�ŚŽǁ�ǁĞ�
ŝŶƚĞƌĂĐƚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ŽƵƌ�ĐƵƐƚŽŵĞƌƐ͕�ĂŶĚ�ǁĞ�ůŽŽŬ�Ăƚ�ǁŚĂƚ�ŽƵƌ�ĐƵƐƚŽŵĞƌƐ�ĂƌĞ�ƚĞůůŝŶŐ�ƵƐ�ĂďŽƵƚ�ƚŚĞ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ƚŚĞǇ�
ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞ͘�tĞ�ĂŶĂůǇƐĞ�ƚŚĞƐĞ�ĐŽŵŵĞŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƐŚŽǁ�ŚŽǁ�ǁĞ�ĂƌĞ�ůĞĂƌŶŝŶŐ�ĨƌŽŵ�ĐƵƐƚŽŵĞƌ�ĨĞĞĚďĂĐŬ͘�� 

KƵƌ��ƵƐƚŽŵĞƌƐ 

^ĞƌǀŝŶŐ�WĞŽƉůĞ͘�/ŵƉƌŽǀŝŶŐ�>ŝǀĞƐ͘     ϭϵ 

DĞĂƐƵƌĞƐ�ŽĨ�^ƵĐĐĞƐƐ 
zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ�
YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�
ϭϵͬϮϬ 

zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ�
YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�
ϮϬͬϮϭ 

zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ�
YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�
ϮϭͬϮϮ 

zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ 
dĂƌŐĞƚ�ϮϭͬϮϮ 

tĞďƐŝƚĞ�-�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ƵƐĞƌƐ�;ƚŽƚĂů�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�
ŽĨ�ƵŶŝƋƵĞ�ƵƐĞƌƐͿΎ ϰϰϯ͕ϲϭϵ ϱϭϴ͕ϭϵϳ ϰϰϵ͕ϳϱϱΎ ϰϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ 

�ŶŐĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�ƌĂƚĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƉŽƐƚƐ�ŝƐƐƵĞĚ�ŽŶ�
E^���&ĂĐĞďŽŽŬ�ĂŶĚ�dǁŝƩĞƌ�ĐŽŵďŝŶĞĚ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϭ�ϮϭͬϮϮ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϭ�ϮϭͬϮϮ ϭ͕Ϭϱϱ͕ϰϬϱ dƌĞŶĚ 

EƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ĚŝŐŝƚĂů�ǁĞď�ĨŽƌŵ�ƚƌĂŶƐĂĐƟŽŶƐ EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϭ�ϮϭͬϮϮ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϭ�ϮϭͬϮϮ ϰϭ͕ϯϯϴ dƌĞŶĚ 

dĞůĞƉŚŽŶǇ�-�ĂǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ůĞŶŐƚŚ�ŽĨ�ƟŵĞ�ƚŽ�
ĂŶƐǁĞƌ�ĐĂůů�;ƐĞĐŽŶĚƐͿ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϰ�ϮϬͬϮϭ ϭϳ͘Ϭ ϳϴ͘Ϭ Ϯϱ͘Ϭ 

й�ŝŶǀŽŝĐĞƐ�ƉĂŝĚ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�ϯϬ�ĚĂǇƐ�-�ǁŚŽůĞ�
�ŽƵŶĐŝů ϴϳ͘ϳй ϴϵ͘ϵй ϵϴ͘ϭй ϵϱ͘Ϭй 

й�ĞīĞĐƟǀĞ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐĞ�ƚŽ��ĂƌĞůŝŶĞ�ĐĂůůƐ�
ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�ϭϴϬ�ƐĞĐŽŶĚƐ�;ŝŶĚƵƐƚƌǇ�ƐƚĂŶĚĂƌĚͿ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϭ�ϮϬͬϮϭ ϵϴ͘ϳй ϵϵ͘ϭй ϵϵ͘Ϭй 

й�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ�ƌĂƚĞ�ĐŽůůĞĐƟŽŶ ϵϴ͘ϱй �Ɛƚ�ϵϳ͘Ϭй ϵϴ͘Ϭй ϵϴ͘Ϭй 
й�ĐŽƵŶĐŝů�ƚĂǆ�ĐŽůůĞĐƟŽŶ ϵϳ͘ϰй �Ɛƚ�ϵϳ͘ϯй ϵϳ͘ϰй ϵϳ͘ϲй 
�ǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ĚĂǇƐ�ƚŽ�ƉƌŽĐĞƐƐ�ŶĞǁ�
ĐŽƵŶĐŝů�ƚĂǆ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂƟŽŶƐ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϯ�ϮϬͬϮϭ ϮϬ͘ϱ ϭϴ͘Ϭ ϭϴ͘Ϭ 

�ǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ĚĂǇƐ�ƚŽ�ƉƌŽĐĞƐƐ�
ĐŽƵŶĐŝů�ƚĂǆ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ĐŚĂŶŐĞ�ŝŶ�
ĐŝƌĐƵŵƐƚĂŶĐĞƐ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϯ�ϮϬͬϮϭ ϵ͘ϰ ϵ͘Ϭ ϳ͘Ϭ 

�ǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ĚĂǇƐ�ƚŽ�
ƉƌŽĐĞƐƐ�ŚŽƵƐŝŶŐ�ďĞŶĞĮƚ�ĐŚĂŶŐĞ�ŝŶ�
ĐŝƌĐƵŵƐƚĂŶĐĞƐ 

ϯ͘Ϭ ϳ͘Ϭ ϯ͘Ϭ ϳ͘Ϭ 

�ǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ĚĂǇƐ�ƚŽ�
ƉƌŽĐĞƐƐ�ŶĞǁ�ŚŽƵƐŝŶŐ�ďĞŶĞĮƚ�ĐůĂŝŵƐ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϯ�ϮϬͬϮϭ ϭϵ͘Ϭ ϭϵ͘Ϭ ϭϴ͘Ϭ 

Ύ�ƵĞ�ƚŽ�ĂŶ�ĞƌƌŽƌ�ǁŝƚŚ�ŽƵƌ�ĂŶĂůǇƟĐƐ�ƉůĂƞŽƌŵ�ǁĞ�ĚŝĚ�ŶŽƚ�ĐĂƉƚƵƌĞ�ĂŶǇ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ǁĞďƐŝƚĞ�ǀŝƐŝƚƐ�ŝŶ�KĐƚŽďĞƌ�ƐŽ�ǁĞ�ĞƐƟŵĂƚĞĚ�ƚŚĞ�ǀŝƐŝƚƐ�
ŝŶ�KĐƚŽďĞƌ�ƵƐŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ĂǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ĨƌŽŵ�EŽǀĞŵďĞƌ�ĂŶĚ��ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ͘ 

�ǆƉůŽƌŝŶŐ�ŽƵƌ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ͙ 
�ƵƐƚŽŵĞƌ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ƚŽŽŬ͕�ŽŶ�ĂǀĞƌĂŐĞ͕�ϳϴ�ƐĞĐŽŶĚƐ�ƚŽ�ĂŶƐǁĞƌ�Ă�ĐĂůů�ŝŶ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�ĂŶĚ�ϳϭ͘ϰϱй�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞƐĞ�ǁĞƌĞ�ĂŶƐǁĞƌĞĚ�
ǁŝƚŚŝŶ� ϲϬ� ƐĞĐŽŶĚƐ͘� hŶĨŽƌƚƵŶĂƚĞůǇ͕� ƚŚŝƐ� ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ� ŝŶĚŝĐĂƚŽƌ� ĐĂŶŶŽƚ� ďĞ� ďĞŶĐŚŵĂƌŬĞĚ� ƚŽ� ƚŚĞ� ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ� ǇĞĂƌ� ĂƐ�
�ŽǀŝĚ�ƌĞƐƚƌŝĐƟŽŶƐ�ŵĞĂŶƚ�ƚŚĂƚ�ǁĞ�ǁĞƌĞ�ŶŽƚ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌŝŶŐ�ĨĂĐĞ�ƚŽ�ĨĂĐĞ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ͘�dŚƌŽƵŐŚ�ϮϬϮϭ͕�ƚŚĞ�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ�ƵŶŝƚ�ŚĂĚ�Ă�
ŚŝŐŚ�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ƐƚĂī�ĐŚĂŶŐĞƐ͕�ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ�ƚǁŽ�ƐƚĂī�ŽďƚĂŝŶŝŶŐ�ĂůƚĞƌŶĂƟǀĞ�ƌŽůĞƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ��ŽƵŶĐŝů�ĂŶĚ�ŽŶĞ�ůŽŶŐ�ƐĞƌǀŝŶŐ�
ĂĚǀŝƐŽƌ� ƌĞƟƌŝŶŐ͘� dŚĞ� ŵĞƌŐĞƌ� ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ� ŚŽƵƐŝŶŐ� ŵĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ� ĐƵƐƚŽŵĞƌ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ� ƚĞĂŵ� ǁŝƚŚ� ƚŚĞ� �ŽƵŶĐŝůƐ� ĐƵƐƚŽŵĞƌ�
ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ƚĞĂŵ�ƚŽŽŬ�ƉůĂĐĞ�ŝŶ�^ĞƉƚĞŵďĞƌ�ϮϬϮϭ�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞĚ�ƌĞĐƌƵŝƚŵĞŶƚ�ƚŽ�Įůů�ϭϬ�ǀĂĐĂŶĐŝĞƐ͘�dŚŝƐ�ƌĞƐƵůƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚĞŶ�ŶĞǁ�
ĂĚǀŝƐŽƌƐ�;ϱϬй�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ƚĞĂŵͿ͕�ŽŶůǇ�ďĞŝŶŐ�ŝŶ�ƉůĂĐĞ�ƐŝŶĐĞ��ƵŐƵƐƚ�ϮϬϮϭ�Žƌ�ĞǀĞŶ�ůĞƐƐ͘ �ůŽŶŐƐŝĚĞ�ƚŚŝƐ͕�ƚŚĞ�ƚĞĂŵ�ŚĂǀĞ�ĚĞĂůƚ�
ǁŝƚŚ�ĂŶ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ĐĂůůƐ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�DĂƌĐŚ�ĚƵĞ�ƚŽ�ĐƵƐƚŽŵĞƌƐ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ŐĂƌĚĞŶ�ƌĞĐǇĐůŝŶŐ�
ƌĞŶĞǁĂůƐ͕�ĂŶŶƵĂů�ĐŽƵŶĐŝů�ƚĂǆ�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞŶƚ�ďŝůůƐ�Ăůů�ĂƌŽƵŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ƐĂŵĞ�ƉĞƌŝŽĚ͘ 
 
dŚĞ�ĂĚĚŝƟŽŶĂů�ƉĂŶĚĞŵŝĐ�ƉĂǇŵĞŶƚƐ�ďǇ�hŶŝǀĞƌƐĂů��ƌĞĚŝƚ� ŚĂǀĞ�ŶŽǁ�ďĞĞŶ�ǁŝƚŚĚƌĂǁŶ͘� dŚŝƐ� ĂīĞĐƚĞĚ�ŽƵƌ�ƉƌŽĐĞƐƐŝŶŐ�
ƟŵĞƐ� ĚƵƌŝŶŐ� Yϯ� ďƵƚ� ŚĂƐ� ŶŽǁ� ƌĞƚƵƌŶĞĚ� ƚŽ� ŶŽƌŵĂů͘� WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ� ŝƐ� ĞǆƉĞĐƚĞĚ� ƚŽ� ďĞ� ǁŝƚŚŝŶ� ƚĂƌŐĞƚ� ŶĞǆƚ� ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ͘�
�ůƚŚŽƵŐŚ�ƚŚĞ��ŽƵŶĐŝů�dĂǆ�ĐŽůůĞĐƟŽŶ�ƚĂƌŐĞƚ�ŽĨ�ϵϳ͘ϲй�ǁĂƐ�ŵŝƐƐĞĚ͘�dŚŝƐ�ǇĞĂƌƐ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�ŝƐ�Ă�Ϭ͘ϭй�ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞŵĞŶƚ�ŽŶ�
ůĂƐƚ�ǇĞĂƌ͘�dŚĞ�ĐŽůůĞĐƟŽŶ�ŽĨ�ŽƵƚƐƚĂŶĚŝŶŐ�ĂƌƌĞĂƌƐ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞƐ�ĂŌĞƌ�ƚŚĞ�ǇĞĂƌ�ĞŶĚ͘�dŚĞ�ŽǀĞƌĂůů�ĐŽůůĞĐƟŽŶ�ƌĂƚĞ�ĨŽƌ�Ăůů�ǇĞĂƌƐ�
;ƐŝŶĐĞ�ϭϵϵϯͿ�ŝƐ�ϵϵ͘Ϯй͘� Agenda Page 65



 

 

�ƵƐƚŽŵĞƌ�&ĞĞĚďĂĐŬ 
KǀĞƌ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�ǁĞ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ�Ϯϯ�ĐŽŵƉůŝŵĞŶƚƐ͕�ϭϮ�ƐƵŐŐĞƐƚŝŽŶƐ�ĂŶĚ�ϴϯ�ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚƐ͘� 
 
�ŽŵƉůŝŵĞŶƚƐ� 
Ϯϯ�ĐŽŵƉůŝŵĞŶƚƐ�ǁĞƌĞ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ͘�dŚŝƐ� ŝƐ�Ă�ƐůŝŐŚƚ� ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ϮϬ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ� ŝŶ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϯ͘�dŚĞ�ƚĞĂŵƐ�
ĂƚƚƌĂĐƚŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ŚŝŐŚĞƐƚ�ǀŽůƵŵĞ�ŽĨ�ƉƌĂŝƐĞ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞĚ͖ 
· tĂƐƚĞ�ĂŶĚ�dƌĂŶƐƉŽƌƚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ϴ�ĐŽŵƉůŝŵĞŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞŵĞƐ�ĂƌŽƵŶĚ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐŝǀĞ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ͕�ƉŽůŝƚĞ�ĂŶĚ�ǁĞůĐŽŵŝŶŐ�ƐƚĂĨĨ�

ĂŶĚ�ƋƵĂůŝƚǇ�ǁŽƌŬ͘ 
· ,ŽƵƐŝŶŐ� ŵĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ� ǁŝƚŚ� ϰ� ĐŽŵƉůŝŵĞŶƚƐ� ĂŶĚ� ƐŝŵŝůĂƌ� ƚŚĞŵĞƐ� ƚŽ� ƚŚĞ� ĂďŽǀĞ� ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ� ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐŝǀĞ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ͕�

ƋƵĂůŝƚǇ�ƌĞƉĂŝƌƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĐĂƌŝŶŐ�ďĞŚĂǀŝŽƵƌ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƐƚĂĨĨ͘ 
 
�ŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚƐ 
YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�ƐĂǁ�ƚŚĞ�ůŽǁĞƐƚ�ůĞǀĞů�ŽĨ�ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚƐ�ĂĐƌŽƐƐ�Ăůů�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌƐ�ŝŶ�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ�ďƵƚ�ƚŚŝƐ�ĨŽůůŽǁĞĚ�Ă�ƐŝŵŝůĂƌ�ƉĂƚƚĞƌŶ�ƚŽ�
ƚŚĞ� ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ� ǇĞĂƌ͘� /Ŷ� ƚŽƚĂů� ϴϯ� ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚƐ� ǁĞƌĞ� ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ� ŝŶ� ƚŚĞ� ůĂƐƚ� ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ͘� dŚĞ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ� ƌĞĐĞŝǀŝŶŐ� ƚŚĞ� ŵŽƐƚ�
ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚƐ�ǁĞƌĞ�ĂƐ�ĞǆƉĞĐƚĞĚ͕�ĂƐ�ƚŚĞǇ�ĂƌĞ�ƚŚĞ�ŵŽƐƚ�ĨƌŽŶƚ�ĨĂĐŝŶŐ͕�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽŶƐŝƐƚĞŶƚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌƐ͘�dŚĞ�ŵŽƐƚ�
ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚƐ�ďĞŝŶŐ�ĂďŽƵƚ�ǁĂƐƚĞ�Θ�ƚƌĂŶƐƉŽƌƚ͕�ĐŽƵŶĐŝů�ƚĂǆ͕�ŚŽƵƐŝŶŐ�ŵĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ�ĂŶĚ�ĂƐƐĞƚ�ŵĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ͕�ŚŽƵƐŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�
ĞƐƚĂƚĞ�ŵĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�ĂŶĚ�ƉƵďůŝĐ�ƉƌŽƚĞĐƚŝŽŶ͘� 
 

tŚĞŶ�ĐŽŵƉĂƌĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ͕�ƚŚĞ�ĂŵŽƵŶƚ�ŽĨ�ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚƐ�ĨŽƌ�ǁĂƐƚĞ�ĂŶĚ�ƚƌĂŶƐƉŽƌƚ�ŚĂƐ�ƐĞĞŶ�ĂŶ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�
ďƵƚ� ƌĞŵĂŝŶƐ� ůŽǁĞƌ� ƚŚĂŶ� ƚŚĞ� ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�Ϯ� ƉŽƐŝƚŝŽŶ͘� ϯϭ� ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚƐ�ǁĞƌĞ� ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ� ŝŶ� ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ� Ϯ͕� ϭϱ�ǁĞƌĞ� ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ� ŝŶ�
ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϯ�ĂŶĚ�ϮϮ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ͘�dŚŝƐ�ŝƐ�ĂůƐŽ�ĂŶ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƚŚĞ�ƐĂŵĞ�ƉĞƌŝŽĚ�ůĂƐƚ�ǇĞĂƌ�ǁŚĞŶ�ϭϲ�ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚƐ�
ǁĞƌĞ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ͘�dŚĞ�ŵĂŝŶ�ƚŚĞŵĞƐ�ǁĞƌĞ͖�ŵŝƐƐĞĚ�ďŝŶƐ͕�ƐƚĂĨĨ�ĐŽŶĚƵĐƚ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽŶĐĞƌŶƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ƋƵĂůŝƚǇ͘�KƵƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ϵ�
ŵŝƐƐĞĚ�ďŝŶ�ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚƐ͕�ϯ�ǁĞƌĞ�ĐĂƵƐĞĚ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽůůĞĐƚŝŽŶ�ĐĂůĞŶĚĂƌ�ďĞŝŶŐ�ŝŶĐŽƌƌĞĐƚ͘� 
 
�ŽƵŶĐŝů�ƚĂǆ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ�ϭϭ�ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚƐ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ŝƐ�ůŽǁĞƌ�ƚŚĂŶ�Ăůů�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌƐ�ĂĐƌŽƐƐ�ϮϬϮϮͬϮϯ�ďƵƚ�ĂůŵŽƐƚ�ƚǁŝĐĞ�
ƚŚĞ�ĂŵŽƵŶƚ�ǁŚĞŶ�ĐŽŵƉĂƌĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ƐĂŵĞ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ�ǇĞĂƌ͘�^ŝŵŝůĂƌ�ƚŚĞŵĞƐ�ŚĂǀĞ�ĐŽŶƚŝŶƵĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�
ƚŽƉŝĐƐ�ďĞŝŶŐ͖�ĚĞĐŝƐŝŽŶƐ�ŵĂĚĞ͕�ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐŝǀĞŶĞƐƐ͕�ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ�ŝƐƐƵĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ŝƐƐƵĞƐ�ĂƌŽƵŶĚ�ƌĂƚĞ�ŽĨ�ĐŽƵŶĐŝů�ƚĂǆ�ĂƉƉůŝĞĚ͘ 

�ƵƐƚŽŵĞƌ�&ĞĞĚďĂĐŬ 

^ĞƌǀŝŶŐ�WĞŽƉůĞ͘�/ŵƉƌŽǀŝŶŐ�>ŝǀĞƐ͘     ϮϬ 

Agenda Page 66



 

 

�ƌĞĂ�ŽĨ�ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞŵĞŶƚ͙ 
dŚƌĞĞ� ĐƵƐƚŽŵĞƌƐ� ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶĞĚ� ĂďŽƵƚ�ŵŝƐƐĞĚ� ŐĂƌĚĞŶ�
ǁĂƐƚĞ�ĐŽůůĞĐƚŝŽŶƐ͘�dŚĞ�ĐĂƵƐĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚŝƐ�ǁĂƐ�ĂŶ�ĞƌƌŽƌ�ŽŶ�
ƚŚĞ�ĐŽůůĞĐƚŝŽŶ�ĐĂůĞŶĚĂƌƐ�ĐŝƌĐƵůĂƚĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚƐ͘� 

tŚĂƚ�ǁĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ĚŽŶĞ�ƚŽ�ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞ͙ 
tĞ� ŚĂǀĞ� ĚĞǀĞůŽƉĞĚ� Ă� ŶĞǁ� ƉƌŽĐĞƐƐ� ƚŽ� ĞŶƐƵƌĞ� ƚŚĂƚ�
ƚŚĞ� ĐĂůĞŶĚĂƌ� ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞƐ� ĂĚĚŝƚŝŽŶĂů� ĐŚĞĐŬƐ� ďĞĨŽƌĞ� ŝƚ� ŝƐ�
ƉƵďůŝƐŚĞĚ�ƚŽ�ĞŶƐƵƌĞ�ŝƚ�ĚŽĞƐ�ŶŽƚ�ĐŽŶƚĂŝŶ�ĂŶǇ�ĞƌƌŽƌƐ͘� 
 

�ƵƐƚŽŵĞƌ�&ĞĞĚďĂĐŬ 

^ĞƌǀŝŶŐ�WĞŽƉůĞ͘�/ŵƉƌŽǀŝŶŐ�>ŝǀĞƐ͘     Ϯϭ 

WƵďůŝĐ�WƌŽƚĞĐƚŝŽŶ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ�ϰ�ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚƐ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ŝƐ�Ă�ĚĞĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ŽĨ�ϯ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ͘�/Ŷ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϯ͕�ϰ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞƐĞ�
ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚƐ�ƌĞůĂƚĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ďĞŚĂǀŝŽƵƌ�ŽĨ�t/^�͕�ŽƵƌ�ŶĞǁ�ǁĂƐƚĞ�ĞŶĨŽƌĐĞŵĞŶƚ�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌ͕�ƚŚŝƐ�ŚĂƐ�ŶŽǁ�ƌĞĚƵĐĞĚ�ƚŽ�ϭ�
ǁŚŝĐŚ�ĚĞŵŽŶƐƚƌĂƚĞƐ�ƚŚĞ�ƐƚĞƉƐ�ƚĂŬĞŶ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ĂƌĞĂ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌ�ƚŽ�ĂĚĚƌĞƐƐ�ƚŚĞ�ŝƐƐƵĞƐ�ŝĚĞŶƚŝĨŝĞĚ͘�dŚĞ�ŽŶůǇ�
ŽƚŚĞƌ�ƚŚĞŵĞ�ǁĂƐ�Ă�ůĂĐŬ�ŽĨ�ƉƌŽŐƌĞƐƐ�ĂƌŽƵŶĚ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚĞĚ�ŶĞŝŐŚďŽƵƌŚŽŽĚ�ŝƐƐƵĞƐ͘� 
 
,ŽƵƐŝŶŐ� ŵĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ� ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ� ϭϳ� ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚƐ͕� Ϯ� ŵŽƌĞ� ƚŚĂŶ� ƚŚĞ� ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ� ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ͕� ĂŶĚ� ŚŽƵƐŝŶŐ� ĂŶĚ� ĞƐƚĂƚĞ�
ŵĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ� ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ� ϴ͕� ϯ� ůĞƐƐ� ƚŚĂŶ� ƚŚĞ� ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ� ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ͘� dŚĞ� ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚ� ƚŚĞŵĞƐ� ŝŶ� ŚŽƵƐŝŶŐ� ĂŶĚ� ĞƐƚĂƚĞ�
ŵĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ� ǁĞƌĞ� ƉƌĞĚŽŵŝŶĂŶƚůǇ� ĂƌŽƵŶĚ� ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐŝǀĞŶĞƐƐ͕� ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ� ŝƐƐƵĞƐ� ĂŶĚ� ůĂĐŬ� ŽĨ� ƉƌŽŐƌĞƐƐ� ǁŝƚŚ�
ƌĞƉŽƌƚĞĚ�ŝƐƐƵĞƐ͘�dŚĞ�ƚŚĞŵĞƐ�ŝŶ�ŚŽƵƐŝŶŐ�ŵĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ�ŵŝƌƌŽƌĞĚ�ƚŚŝƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�ĂĚĚŝƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞŵĞƐ�ĂƌŽƵŶĚ�ƚŝŵĞ�ƚĂŬĞŶ�
ƚŽ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞ�ƌĞƉĂŝƌƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚƐ�ŽǀĞƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƋƵĂůŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ĨƌŽŵ�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌ�ƵŶĚĞƌƚĂŬŝŶŐ�ǁŽƌŬƐ͘� 
 
�ŶĂůǇƐŝƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚŝƐ�ĐƵƐƚŽŵĞƌ�ĨĞĞĚďĂĐŬ�ĂůƐŽ�ĞŶĂďůĞĚ�ƵƐ�ƚŽ�ŝĚĞŶƚŝĨǇ�ĂŶĚ�ƚĂĐŬůĞ�ƐŽŵĞ�ƐƉĞĐŝĨŝĐ�ŝƐƐƵĞƐ͖ 

�ƌĞĂ�ŽĨ�ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞŵĞŶƚ͙ 
dǁŽ� ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚƐ� ǁĞƌĞ� ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ� ƚŚŝƐ� ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ� ďǇ�
ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ� ƌĂŝƐŝŶŐ� ŝƐƐƵĞƐ� ĂƐƐŽĐŝĂƚĞĚ� ǁŝƚŚ� ĞǆƚĞƌŶĂů�
ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌƐ͘� dŚĞƐĞ� ŝŶĐůƵĚĞĚ� ŝƐƐƵĞƐ� ƐƵĐŚ� ĂƐ� ƚŚĞ�
ƋƵĂůŝƚǇ� ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ� ǁŽƌŬ͕� ůĂĐŬ� ŽĨ� ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ� ĂŶĚ�
ĚĞůĂǇƐ͘� 

tŚĂƚ�ǁĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ĚŽŶĞ�ƚŽ�ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞ͙ 
&ŽůůŽǁŝŶŐ� ŵƵůƚŝƉůĞ� ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚƐ͕� ƚŚĞ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ� ĂƌĞĂ�
ŚĂǀĞ� ƵŶĚĞƌƚĂŬĞŶ� Ă� ƌĞǀŝĞǁ� ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ� ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ� ŽĨ�
ƚŚŝƐ� ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌ͕� ĂŶĚ� ƚŚŝƐ� ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌ� ŝƐ� ŶŽ� ůŽŶŐĞƌ�
ďĞŝŶŐ�ƵƐĞĚ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ��ŽƵŶĐŝů͘� 

Agenda Page 67



 

 

dĞŶĂŶƚ�^ĂƚŝƐĨĂĐƚŝŽŶ� 
�ǀĞƌǇ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ƚĞŶĂŶƚ�ƐĂƚŝƐĨĂĐƚŝŽŶ�ƐƵƌǀĞǇƐ�ĂƌĞ�ƵŶĚĞƌƚĂŬĞŶ�ďǇ�sŝĞǁƉŽŝŶƚ�ƚŽ�ƵŶĚĞƌƐƚĂŶĚ�ŚŽǁ�ǁĞ�ĂƌĞ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵŝŶŐ�ĨŽƌ�
ŽƵƌ� ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ͘� ^ƵƌǀĞǇƐ� ĂƌĞ� ĐĂƌƌŝĞĚ�ŽƵƚ�ŽŶ�Ă� ƌĂŶĚŽŵ�ƐĂŵƉůĞ�ŽĨ� ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ�ǁŚŽ� ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ�ŽŶĞ�ŽĨ�ŽƵƌ� ŬĞǇ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ͘� /Ŷ�
ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ� ĨŽƵƌ� ϴϮϳ� ƐƵƌǀĞǇƐ�ǁĞƌĞ� ĐŽŶĚƵĐƚĞĚ� ŽǀĞƌ� ϭϮ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ� ĂƌĞĂƐ� ŝŶ� ƚŽƚĂů͕� ĂŶĚ� ƚŚĞ� ĂǀĞƌĂŐĞ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ� ƐĂƚŝƐĨĂĐƚŝŽŶ�
ĂĐƌŽƐƐ�ƚŚĞ�ĂƌĞĂƐ�ǁĂƐ�ϵϮй�;ĂŬĂ�ϵϮй�ƐĂƚŝƐĨŝĞĚ�Žƌ�ǀĞƌǇ�ƐĂƚŝƐĨŝĞĚͿ͘��ůďĞŝƚ�ƚŚĞ�ůŽǁĞƐƚ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵŝŶŐ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ͕�ƚŚŝƐ�ŝƐ�ƐŝŵŝůĂƌ�
ƚŽ� Ăůů� ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌƐ� ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ� ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ� ǁŝƚŚ� ƚŚĞ� ŚŝŐŚĞƐƚ� ďĞŝŶŐ� ϵϯй� ĂŶĚ� ƚŚĞ� ůŽǁĞƐƚ� ďĞŝŶŐ� ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ� ϰ� Ăƚ� ϵϮ͘ϯй͕� ƚŚŝƐ�
ĚŝĨĨĞƌĞŶĐĞ�ǁŽƵůĚ�ĞƋƵĂƚĞ�ƚŽ�ϳ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ͘�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀŝŶŐ�ŚŝŐŚĞƌ�ƚŚĂŶ�ĂǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ƐĂƚŝƐĨĂĐƚŝŽŶ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ�ŵĂũŽƌ�ĂŶĚ�ŵŝŶŽƌ�
ĂĚĂƉƚĂƚŝŽŶƐ͕��ĂƌĞůŝŶĞ͕�ŐĂƐ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐŝŶŐ͕� ůĞŐŝŽŶĞůůĂ͕� ůĞƚƚŝŶŐƐ͕� ƌĞƉĂŝƌƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƌŝŐŚƚ� ƚŽ�ďƵǇ͕�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ĂƌĞĂƐ� ĨŽƌ�ĂĐƚŝŽŶ�ǁĞƌĞ�
ŝĚĞŶƚŝĨŝĞĚ�ĂƐ͖� 
  

�ŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚ�ŚĂŶĚůŝŶŐ 
ϲϱй� ŽĨ� ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ� ƐƵƌǀĞǇĞĚ� ǁĞƌĞ� ƐĂƚŝƐĨŝĞĚ� Žƌ� ǀĞƌǇ� ƐĂƚŝƐĨŝĞĚ͘�
�ůďĞŝƚ� ĨĂůůŝŶŐ� ďĞůŽǁ� ĂǀĞƌĂŐĞ͕� ƚŚŝƐ� ŝƐ� ƚŚĞ� ƐĞĐŽŶĚ� ŚŝŐŚĞƐƚ�
ƐĐŽƌŝŶŐ� ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ� ĂŶĚ� ŚĂƐ� ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞĚ� ďǇ� ϱ͘ϳй� ƐŝŶĐĞ� ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ� ϯ͘�
ϭϴ�ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ�ǁĞƌĞ�ƐƵƌǀĞǇĞĚ͘�Ϯ�ŶĞŐĂƚŝǀĞ�ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚƐ�ǁĞƌĞ�ĂďŽƵƚ�
ƚŚĞ�ǁĂǇ�ŝŶ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚƐ�ǁĞƌĞ�ŚĂŶĚůĞĚ͕�ϭ�ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚ�
ĂďŽƵƚ�ƚŚĞ� ůĞŶŐƚŚ�ŽĨ�ƚŝŵĞ�ƚĂŬĞŶ�ƚŽ�ƌĞƐŽůǀĞ͕�ϭ�ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚ�ŽǀĞƌ�
ŶŽƚ� ƌĞĐĞŝǀŝŶŐ� Ă� ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ� ƚŚĞ� ŽƵƚĐŽŵĞ� ĂŶĚ� ϭ� ďĞĐĂƵƐĞ�
ƚŚĞ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ǁĞƌĞ�ůŝŵŝƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ĂďŝůŝƚǇ�ƚŽ�ŚĞůƉ͘ 
 

DĂũŽƌ�ǁŽƌŬƐ�ƚŽ�ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ�ŚŽŵĞƐ 
ϳϱй� ŽĨ� ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ� ƐƵƌǀĞǇĞĚ�ǁĞƌĞ� ƐĂƚŝƐĨŝĞĚ� Žƌ� ǀĞƌǇ� ƐĂƚŝƐĨŝĞĚ͘�
YƵĂƌƚĞƌ� ϯ� ŵĂƌŬĞĚ� Ă� ƐŝŐŶŝĨŝĐĂŶƚ� ĚƌŽƉ� ŝŶ� ƐĂƚŝƐĨĂĐƚŝŽŶ� ĨƌŽŵ�
ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ� Ϯ� ǁŚĞŶ� ƐĂƚŝƐĨĂĐƚŝŽŶ� ǁĂƐ� Ăƚ� ϵϬй͘� YƵĂƌƚĞƌ� ϰ�
ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�ŚĂƐ�ƐƚĂǇĞĚ�ĐŽŶƐŝƐƚĞŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϯ�ĂŶĚ�ŚĂƐ�
ŶŽƚ� ǇĞƚ� ƌĞƚƵƌŶĞĚ� ƚŽ� ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ� ůĞǀĞůƐ͘� ϮϬ� ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ� ǁĞƌĞ�
ƐƵƌǀĞǇĞĚ͘� ϭ� ƚĞŶĂŶƚ� ǁĂƐ� ŶŽƚ� ƐĂƟƐĮĞĚ� ĚƵĞ� ƚŽ� ƉŽŽƌ�
ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƟŽŶ͕�ϭ�ďĞĐĂƵƐĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ŽǀĞƌĂůů�ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐĞ�ƚŽ�ĚŽ�ƚŚĞ�
ǁŽƌŬ͕� ϭ� ďĞĐĂƵƐĞ� ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ� ƟŵĞ� ƚĂŬĞŶ� ƚŽ� ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞ� ĂŶĚ� ϭ�

ďĞĐĂƵƐĞ�ƚŚĞ�ǁŽƌŬ�ǁĂƐ�ƚĂŬŝŶŐ�ƚŽŽ�ůŽŶŐ͘� 
 

�ŶƚŝƐŽĐŝĂů��ĞŚĂǀŝŽƵƌ� 
ϰϬй�ŽĨ� ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ� ƐƵƌǀĞǇĞĚ�ǁĞƌĞ�ƐĂƚŝƐĨŝĞĚ�Žƌ�ǀĞƌǇ�ƐĂƚŝƐĨŝĞĚ͘�
dŚŝƐ�ŵĂƌŬƐ� Ă� ƐŝŐŶŝĨŝĐĂŶƚ� ĚƌŽƉ�ǁŚĞŶ� ĐŽŵƉĂƌĞĚ� ƚŽ� ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ�
ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌƐ�ďƵƚ�ŽŶůǇ�ϱ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ�ǁĞƌĞ�ƐƵƌǀĞǇĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�ĂŶĚ�
ĂŶ� ĂǀĞƌĂŐĞ� ŽĨ� ϭϰ� ƉĞŽƉůĞ� ǁĞƌĞ� ƐƵƌǀĞǇĞĚ� ŝŶ� ƚŚĞ� ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ�
ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌƐ͘�dŚĞ�ƌĞĚƵĐƚŝŽŶ�ĐŽŵƉĂƌĞĚ�ƚŽ� ƚŚĞ�ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�
ĞƋƵĂůƐ�ϰϯ͘ϳй͘�� /Ŷ�ƚĞƌŵƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚŽƐĞ�ĚŝƐƐĂƚŝƐĨŝĞĚ͕�ϭ�ƚĞŶĂŶƚ�ǁĂƐ�
ŶŽƚ�ƐĂƚŝƐĨŝĞĚ�ĚƵĞ�ƚŽ�ŚŽǁ�ǁĞ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶĚĞĚ�ƚŽ�ĂŶ� ŝƐƐƵĞ͕�ϭ�ǁĂƐ�
ƚŚĞ�ƋƵĂůŝƚǇ�ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ǁĞ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞĚ�ĂŶĚ�ϭ�ǁĂƐ� ƚŚĂƚ�ǁĞ�
ĚŝĚ�ŶŽƚ�ŬĞĞƉ�ƚŚĞ�ƚĞŶĂŶƚ�ŝŶĨŽƌŵĞĚ�ŽĨ�ƉƌŽŐƌĞƐƐ͘ 

 
�ƵƐƚŽŵĞƌ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ 

ϴϵй�ŽĨ�ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ�ƐƵƌǀĞǇĞĚ�ǁĞƌĞ�ƐĂƚŝƐĨŝĞĚ�Žƌ�ǀĞƌǇ�ƐĂƚŝƐĨŝĞĚ͘� 
YƵĂƌƚĞƌ� ϰ�ŵĂƌŬĞĚ� Ă� ĚƌŽƉ� ŽĨ� ϭ͘ϴй�ǁŚĞŶ� ĐŽŵƉĂƌĞĚ� ƚŽ� ƚŚĞ�
ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ� ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ� ďƵƚ� ŝƐ� Ɛƚŝůů� Ă� ŵĂƌŐŝŶĂů� ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞŵĞŶƚ� ŽŶ�
ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ� Ϯ� ǁŚĞƌĞ� ƐĂƚŝƐĨĂĐƚŝŽŶ� ǁĂƐ� Ăƚ� ϴϳ͘ϴй͘� ^ŝŵŝůĂƌ� ƚŽ� ƚŚĞ�
ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ͕�ƚŚĞ�ŵĂŝŶ�ŝƐƐƵĞƐ�ƌĂŝƐĞĚ�ǁĞƌĞ͖�ŶŽƚ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀŝŶŐ�
Ă� ĐĂůů� ďĂĐŬͬůĂĐŬ� ŽĨ� ƉƌŽĂĐƟǀĞ� ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƟŽŶ� ǁŝƚŚ� ƚŚĞ�
ƚĞŶĂŶƚ͕�ƐůŽǁ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ĂŶĚ�ƵŶŚĂƉƉǇ�ďĞĐĂƵƐĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ƐƉĞĐŝĮĐƐ�ŽĨ�
ĂŶ�ĞŶƋƵŝƌǇ�� 

�ƵƐƚŽŵĞƌ�&ĞĞĚďĂĐŬ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞĚ͘͘͘ 

^ĞƌǀŝŶŐ�WĞŽƉůĞ͘�/ŵƉƌŽǀŝŶŐ�>ŝǀĞƐ͘     ϮϮ 

Agenda Page 68



 

 

 ��ƉŽƐŝƚŝǀĞ�ĂŶĚ�ŵŽƚŝǀĂƚĞĚ�ǁŽƌŬĨŽƌĐĞ�ŝƐ�ŵŽƌĞ�ůŝŬĞůǇ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�ŚŝŐŚ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵŝŶŐ͘�dŽ�ƵŶĚĞƌƐƚĂŶĚ�ŚŽǁ�ŽƵƌ�ƐƚĂĨĨ�ĂƌĞ�
ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ŚŽǁ�ǁĞ�ĂƌĞ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞŵ�ǁĞ�ůŽŽŬ�Ăƚ�ŬĞǇ�ŝŶĚŝĐĂƚŽƌƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞĐĞŶƚ�ĂĐƚŝǀŝƚǇ͘� 
 
^ƚĂī�hƉĚĂƚĞ 
^ƚĂī�ƐƚĂƌƚĞĚ�ƚŚĞ�ǇĞĂƌ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ĨƌŽŵ�ŚŽŵĞ�ǁŚĞƌĞ�ƚŚĞǇ�ĐŽƵůĚ͕�ďƵƚ�ŶĂƟŽŶĂů�ƌĞƐƚƌŝĐƟŽŶƐ�ǁĞƌĞ�ůŝŌĞĚ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ϭϵ�:ĂŶƵĂƌǇ�
ĂŶĚ�ƐƚĂī�ǁĞƌĞ�ĂůůŽǁĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƌĞƚƵƌŶ�ƚŽ�ǁŽƌŬ͘�^ƚĂī�ǁĞƌĞ�ŐŝǀĞŶ�Ă�ĨĞǁ�ǁĞĞŬƐ�ƚŽ�ƉƌĞƉĂƌĞ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŚĂŶŐĞ�ĂŶĚ�ŐĞƚ�ƉƌĂĐƟĐĂů�
ĂƌƌĂŶŐĞŵĞŶƚƐ͕�ƐƵĐŚ�ĂƐ�ĐŚŝůĚĐĂƌĞ͕�ŝŶ�ƉůĂĐĞ�ĂŶĚ�ǁĞƌĞ�ǁĞůĐŽŵĞĚ�ďĂĐŬ�ŝŶƚŽ�ŽĸĐĞƐ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƚŚĞ�ϯϭ�:ĂŶƵĂƌǇ͘� 
 
^ŝŶĐĞ� ƚŚĞŶ� ǀĂƌŝŽƵƐ� ĞǀĞŶƚƐ� ŚĂǀĞ� ďĞĞŶ� ĂďůĞ� ƚŽ� ƚĂŬĞ� ƉůĂĐĞ� ŝŶ� ƉĞƌƐŽŶ� ƐƚĂƌƟŶŐ� ǁŝƚŚ� ƚŚĞ� �ŽƵŶĐŝů͛Ɛ� ͚^ĞƌǀŝŶŐ� WĞŽƉůĞ͕�
/ŵƉƌŽǀŝŶŐ� >ŝǀĞƐ͛� ƐƚĂī� ĂǁĂƌĚƐ�ǁŚŝĐŚ� ƚŽŽŬ� ƉůĂĐĞ� ŽŶ�DŽŶĚĂǇ� Ϯϴ� &ĞďƌƵĂƌǇ͘� /ƚ� ŚĂƐ� ĂůƐŽ� ďĞĞŶ� ĂĚǀĂŶƚĂŐĞŽƵƐ� ƚŽ� ƌƵŶ�
ǀĂƌŝŽƵƐ�ƚƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ�ƐĞƐƐŝŽŶƐ͕�ƐƵĐŚ�ĂƐ�ƐĂĨĞŐƵĂƌĚŝŶŐ�ƚƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ͕�ŝŶ�ƉĞƌƐŽŶ�ŽŶĐĞ�ĂŐĂŝŶ�ĂƐ�ƚŚŝƐ�ŚĞůƉƐ�ƐĞƐƐŝŽŶƐ�ďĞ�ĞŶŐĂŐŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�
ŝŶƚĞƌĂĐƟǀĞ͘�tĞ�ĂůƐŽ�ƌĂŶ�ƚǁŽ�ƐƵĐĐĞƐƐĨƵů�͚^ƚĂī�ZŽĂĚƐŚŽǁ͛�ĞǀĞŶƚƐ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ϭϱ�ĂŶĚ�ϭϲ�DĂƌĐŚ͘�dŚĞ�ZŽĂĚƐŚŽǁƐ�ƐĂǁ�ŽǀĞƌ�
ϭϴϱ�ƐƚĂī�ĐŽŵŝŶŐ�ƚŽŐĞƚŚĞƌ�ƚŽ�ƌĞĐŽŶŶĞĐƚ͕�ŚĞĂƌ�ĂďŽƵƚ�ƚŚĞ�ŬĞǇ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ǁŽƌŬ�ƐƚƌĞĂŵƐ�ĐŽŵŝŶŐ�ƵƉ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ��ŽƵŶĐŝů�
ĂŶĚ�ƌĞŇĞĐƚ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ĞǆƉĞƌŝĞŶĐĞƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ůĂƐƚ�ĨĞǁ�ǇĞĂƌƐ͘� 
 
&ŝŶĂůůǇ͕�ŵĂŶĂŐĞƌƐ� ƌĞĐŽƌĚĞĚ�Ă� ͚ůŽŽŬŝŶŐ�ĂŚĞĂĚ͛�ǀŝĚĞŽ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�ƌĞůĞĂƐĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƐƚĂī�ĂŶĚ�ŵĞŵďĞƌƐ� ŝŶ��Ɖƌŝů� ;ŝŶ�ƟŵĞ�ĨŽƌ� ƚŚĞ�
ƐƚĂƌƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ŶĞǁ�ĮŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ǇĞĂƌͿ͘�DĂŶĂŐĞƌƐ�ƌĞĐŽƌĚĞĚ�ƚŚĞŵƐĞůǀĞƐ�ƚĂůŬŝŶŐ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ƉůĂŶƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƵƉĐŽŵŝŶŐ�ǇĞĂƌ͕�
ĨƌŽŵ� ůŽŽŬŝŶŐ�ĂŌĞƌ�ŽƵƌ� ŐƌĞĞŶ� ƐƉĂĐĞƐ� ƚŽ� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƟŶŐ� ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚƐ�ǁŝƚŚ� ƚŚĞŝƌ��ŽƵŶĐŝů� dĂǆ͕� ƚŽ� ŐŝǀĞ� ƐƚĂī� ŝŶƐŝŐŚƚ� ŝŶƚŽ� ƚŚĞ�
ďƌĞĂĚƚŚ�ŽĨ�ĂĐƟǀŝƚǇ�ǁĞ�ĚŽ�ĂĐƌŽƐƐ�ƚŚĞ��ŽƵŶĐŝů�ĂŶĚ�ĂŶ�ŝĚĞĂ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ŬĞǇ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚƐ�ĐŽŵŝŶŐ�ƵƉ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ŶĞǆƚ�ǇĞĂƌ͘ 

KƵƌ�tŽƌŬĨŽƌĐĞ 

^ĞƌǀŝŶŐ�WĞŽƉůĞ͘�/ŵƉƌŽǀŝŶŐ�>ŝǀĞƐ͘     Ϯϯ 

^ƚĂī�ƚƵƌŶŽǀĞƌ� ŝŶ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ� ƌĞŵĂŝŶƐ�ĐůŽƐĞ�ƚŽ� ƚĂƌŐĞƚ�ďǇ�ϭй�ĂŶĚ�ϰй�ŚŝŐŚĞƌ�ƚŚĂŶ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ�ǇĞĂƌ͘�dŚĞ�ĐŽƵŶƚƌǇ� ŝƐ�
ƌĞĐŽǀĞƌŝŶŐ� ĨƌŽŵ� ƚŚĞ� ĞīĞĐƚƐ� ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ� ƉĂŶĚĞŵŝĐ� ĂŶĚ� ƚŚĞ� ŶĂƟŽŶĂů� ĞŵƉůŽǇŵĞŶƚ� ƌĂƚĞ� Ăƚ� ƚŚĞ� ĞŶĚ� ŽĨ� EŽǀĞŵďĞƌ�ǁĂƐ�
ϳϱ͘ϱй͘ 
  
dŚĞ�ŽƵƩƵƌŶ�ĨŽƌ�ƐŝĐŬŶĞƐƐ�ĂďƐĞŶĐĞ�ŝŶ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�ǁĂƐ�ϳ͘ϲ�ĚĂǇƐ�ĂŐĂŝŶƐƚ�Ă�ƚĂƌŐĞƚ�ŽĨ�ϲ�ĚĂǇƐ͘�dŚŝƐ�ŝƐ�Ϯ͘ϯ�ĚĂǇƐ�ŚŝŐŚĞƌ�ƚŚĂŶ�
ƚŚĞ�ƐĂŵĞ�ƉĞƌŝŽĚ�ůĂƐƚ�ǇĞĂƌ͘�,ŽǁĞǀĞƌ͕�ŝƚ�ǁĂƐ�ƉĞƌŚĂƉƐ�ĞǆƉĞĐƚĞĚ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƚŚĞƌĞ�ǁŽƵůĚ�ďĞ�ĂŶ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ŝŶ�ƐŝĐŬŶĞƐƐ�ĂďƐĞŶĐĞƐ�
ĚƵƌŝŶŐ�ƚŚŝƐ�ǇĞĂƌ�ĨŽůůŽǁŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ĞĂƐŝŶŐ�ŽĨ��ŽǀŝĚ-ϭϵ�ƌĞƐƚƌŝĐƟŽŶƐ͘��/ƚ�ƐŚŽƵůĚ�ĂůƐŽ�ďĞ�ŶŽƚĞĚ�ƚŚĂƚ�ĐŽŶƐŝĚĞƌĂďůǇ�ŵŽƌĞ�ĚĂǇƐ�
ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ůŽƐƚ�ĚƵĞ��ŽǀŝĚ�ƌĞůĂƚĞĚ�ƐŝĐŬŶĞƐƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ϰϳϮ͘ϱ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ĚĂǇƐ�ůŽƐƚ�ƚŚŝƐ�ǇĞĂƌ�ĐŽŵƉĂƌĞĚ�ƚŽ�ũƵƐƚ�ϭϮϱ͘ϱ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ�
ĚĂǇƐ�ůĂƐƚ�ǇĞĂƌ͘� 

 <ĞǇ�ƐƚĂī�ŵĞĂƐƵƌĞƐ 
zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ�
YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�
ϭϵͬϮϬ 

zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ�
YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�
ϮϬͬϮϭ 

zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ�
YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϯ�
ϮϭͬϮϮ 

zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ�
YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�
ϮϭͬϮϮ 

zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ 
dĂƌŐĞƚ�
ϮϭͬϮϮ 

й�ŽĨ�ƐƚĂī�ƚƵƌŶŽǀĞƌ ϯ͘Ϭй ϭϭ͘Ϭй ϯ͘ϳй ϭϱ͘Ϭй ϭϰ͘Ϭй 

�ǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ƐŝĐŬ�ĚĂǇƐ�ƉĞƌ�
ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞ�;&d�Ϳ�ƉĞƌ�ǇĞĂƌ�ůŽƐƚ�
ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�ƐŝĐŬŶĞƐƐ�ĂďƐĞŶĐĞ 

ϳ͘Ϭ ϱ͘ϯ ϱ͘ϴ ϳ͘ϲ ϲ͘Ϭ 

�ŽǀŝĚ-ϭϵ͗�^ƚĂĸŶŐ�/ŵƉĂĐƚ Yϯ 

EƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ƐƚĂī�ǁŚŽ�ƚĞƐƚĞĚ�ƉŽƐŝƟǀĞ�ĂŶĚ�ǁĞƌĞ�ĂďƐĞŶƚ�ƐŝĐŬ ϮϬ 

EƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ƐƚĂī�ƚĞƐƚĞĚ�ƉŽƐŝƟǀĞ�ĨŽƌ��ŽǀŝĚ-ϭϵ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽƵůĚ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞ�ƚŽ�ǁŽƌŬ�ĨƌŽŵ�ŚŽŵĞ ϭϴ 

EƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ƐƚĂī�ƚĞƐƚĞĚ�ƉŽƐŝƟǀĞ�ĨŽƌ��ŽǀŝĚ-ϭϵ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽƵůĚ�ŶŽƚ�ǁŽƌŬ�ĨƌŽŵ�ŚŽŵĞ ϵ 

EƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ƐƚĂī�ƐĞůĨ-ŝƐŽůĂƟŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽƵůĚ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞ�ƚŽ�ǁŽƌŬ�ĨƌŽŵ�ŚŽŵĞ Ϯϱ 

EƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ƐƚĂī�ƐĞůĨ-ŝƐŽůĂƟŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽƵůĚ�ŶŽƚ�ǁŽƌŬ�ĨƌŽŵ�ŚŽŵĞ ϱ 

Yϰ 

ϱϭ 

ϯϳ 

Ϯϱ 

ϴ 

ϰ 

Agenda Page 69



 
 

Forward Plan 
 
For the Period May 2022 - August 2022 
 
What is the Plan? 
This Forward Plan sets out all of the Key Decisions that are expected to be taken during the period referred to above. 
The Council has a statutory duty to prepare this document, in accordance, with the Local Government Act 2000 (as amended).  The Plan is 
published monthly and will be available on the Council’s Website . 
 
What is a Key Decision? 
The decisions listed in this plan are ‘Key Decisions’.  A Key Decision is one that is likely to: 
(a) Result in the Council spending or making savings of over £150,000 revenue or £300,000 in capital, or; 
(b) Where the impact of the decision would be significant in terms of its impact on communities living or working in two or more Wards. 
Under the Council’s Constitution, Key Decisions are made by the Cabinet, Portfolio Holders, or officers acting under delegated powers. 
 
Exempt Information  
The plan also lists those ‘Exempt’ Key Decisions which are going to be taken over the next four months.  Exempt Key Decisions are those decisions which 
have to be taken in private.  This is because they involve confidential or exempt information which cannot be shared with the public. 
 
Agenda papers for Cabinet meetings are published on the Council’s website 5 working days before the meeting here.  Any items marked confidential or 
exempt will not be available for public inspection. 
 
Any background paper listed can be obtained by contacting the Responsible Officer.  Responsible officers can be contacted on 01636 650000 or 
customerservices@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk 
 

A
genda P

age 70

A
genda Item

 11

https://democracy.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk/mgListPlans.aspx?RPId=288&RD=0
https://democracy.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=288
mailto:customerservices@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk


 

 

Decision to be taken / Report 
title and Summary 

Decision 
maker 

Date Decision 
to be taken 

Responsible Portfolio 
Holder 

Responsible Officer Exempt y/n 
and Grounds 
for exemption 

Date decision 
can be 
implemented 

Levelling Up Fund Submission 
Including development of 
Clipstone Holding Centre and 
Vicar Water Park 
 

Cabinet 
 

7 Jun 2022 
 

Portfolio Holder- 
Economic 
Development and 
Visitors 
 

Matt Lamb, Director - 
Planning and Growth  
Matt.Lamb@newark-
sherwooddc.gov.uk, 
Mark Eyre, Business 
Manager- Corporate 
Property  
Mark.Eyre@newark-
sherwooddc.gov.uk 
 

Open 
 

13 June 2022 

UK Shared Prosperity Fund 
 

Cabinet 
 

7 Jun 2022 
 

Portfolio Holder- 
Economic 
Development and 
Visitors 
 

Matt Lamb, Director - 
Planning and Growth  
Matt.Lamb@newark-
sherwooddc.gov.uk 
 

Open 
 

13 June 2022 

Arkwood Developments 
Business Plan 
 

Cabinet 
 

7 Jun 2022 
 

Leader - Portfolio 
Holder Strategy, 
Performance and 
Finance 
 

Will Marshall, Policy 
and Projects Officer  
william.marshall@new
ark-sherwooddc.gov.uk 
 

Fully exempt 
Commercially 
Sensitive 
information 

13 June 2022 

Corporate Property Strategy 
 

Cabinet 
 

7 Jun 2022 
 

Leader - Portfolio 
Holder Strategy, 
Performance and 
Finance 
 

Mark Eyre, Business 
Manager- Corporate 
Property  
Mark.Eyre@newark-
sherwooddc.gov.uk 

Open 
 

13 June 2022 

A
genda P

age 71



Decision to be taken / Report 
title and Summary 

Decision 
Maker 

Date Decision 
to be taken  

Responsible Portfolio 
Holder 

Responsible Officer Exempt y/n 
and Grounds 
for exemption 

Date decision 
can be 
implemented 

 

Disposal of land at Rolleston 
to Arkwood 
 

Cabinet 
 

7 Jun 2022 
 

Leader - Portfolio 
Holder Strategy, 
Performance and 
Finance 
 

Mark Eyre, Business 
Manager- Corporate 
Property  
Mark.Eyre@newark-
sherwooddc.gov.uk 
 

Part exempt 
Commercially 
sensitive 
information 

13 June 2022 

Local Development 
Framework update including 
Acquisition of Gypsy and 
Traveller sites 
 

Cabinet 
 

7 Jun 2022 
 

Leader - Portfolio 
Holder Strategy, 
Performance and 
Finance 
 

Matthew Norton, 
Business Manager - 
Planning Policy  
matthew.norton@new
ark-
sherwooddc.gov.uk, 
Mark Eyre, Business 
Manager- Corporate 
Property  
Mark.Eyre@newark-
sherwooddc.gov.uk 
 

Part exempt 
Commercially 
sensitive 
information 

13 June 2022 

Newark Towns Fund update 
including provisions of options 
to relocate Newark Lorry Park 
 

Cabinet 
 

7 Jun 2022 
 

Leader - Portfolio 
Holder Strategy, 
Performance and 
Finance 
 

Neil Cuttell  
Neil.Cuttell@newark-
sherwooddc.gov.uk, 
Mark Eyre, Business 
Manager- Corporate 
Property  
Mark.Eyre@newark-
sherwooddc.gov.uk 
 

Part exempt 
Commercially 
sensitive 
information 

13 June 2022 

A
genda P

age 72



Decision to be taken / Report 
title and Summary 

Decision 
Maker 

Date Decision 
to be taken  

Responsible Portfolio 
Holder 

Responsible Officer Exempt y/n 
and Grounds 
for exemption 

Date decision 
can be 
implemented 

 

Promotion of Tourism 
 

Cabinet 
 

7 Jun 2022 
 

Portfolio Holder- 
Economic 
Development and 
Visitors 
 

Neil Cuttell  
Neil.Cuttell@newark-
sherwooddc.gov.uk 
 

Open 
 

13 June 2022 

Yorke Drive Regeneration 
 

Cabinet 
 

7 Jun 2022 
 

Portfolio Holder - 
Homes and Health 
 

Cara Clarkson, Strategic 
Housing  
cara.clarkson@newark-
sherwooddc.gov.uk 
 

Part exempt 
Commercially 
sensitive 
information 

13 June 2022 

East Midlands Devolution Deal 
 

Cabinet 
 

12 Jul 2022 
 

Leader - Portfolio 
Holder Strategy, 
Performance and 
Finance 
 

Matt Lamb, Director - 
Planning and Growth  
Matt.Lamb@newark-
sherwooddc.gov.uk, 
John Robinson, Chief 
Executive  
john.robinson@newark
-sherwooddc.gov.uk 
 

Open 
 

18 July 2022 

Discretionary Rate Relief 
Policy 
 

Cabinet 
 

12 Jul 2022 
 

Leader - Portfolio 
Holder Strategy, 
Performance and 
Finance 
 

Nick Wilson, Business 
Manager- Financial 
Services  
Nick.Wilson@newark-
sherwooddc.gov.uk, 
Neil Cuttell  
Neil.Cuttell@newark-

Open 
 

18 July 2022 

A
genda P

age 73



Decision to be taken / Report 
title and Summary 

Decision 
Maker 

Date Decision 
to be taken  

Responsible Portfolio 
Holder 

Responsible Officer Exempt y/n 
and Grounds 
for exemption 

Date decision 
can be 
implemented 

 

sherwooddc.gov.uk 

Acquisition of land at Bingham 
– for provision of car parking 
 

Cabinet 
 

12 Jul 2022 
 

Leader - Portfolio 
Holder Strategy, 
Performance and 
Finance 
 

Mark Eyre, Business 
Manager- Corporate 
Property  
Mark.Eyre@newark-
sherwooddc.gov.uk 
 

Part exempt 
Commercially 
sensitive 

18 July 2022 

Acquisition of land at 
Lowdham – for provision of 
car parking 
 

Cabinet 
 

12 Jul 2022 
 

Leader - Portfolio 
Holder Strategy, 
Performance and 
Finance 
 

Mark Eyre, Business 
Manager- Corporate 
Property  
Mark.Eyre@newark-
sherwooddc.gov.uk 
 

Part exempt 
Commercially 
Sensitive 
information 

18 July 2022 

Options for Brunel Drive and 
Farrar Close 
 

Cabinet 
 

12 Jul 2022 
 

Portfolio Holder- 
Economic 
Development and 
Visitors 
 

Mark Eyre, Business 
Manager- Corporate 
Property  
Mark.Eyre@newark-
sherwooddc.gov.uk 
 

Part exempt 
Commercially 
sensitive 
information 

18 July 2022 

Evening Economy Strategy 
 

Cabinet 
 

12 Jul 2022 
 

Portfolio Holder- 
Economic 
Development and 
Visitors 
 

Neil Cuttell  
Neil.Cuttell@newark-
sherwooddc.gov.uk 
 

Part exempt 
Commercially 
sensitive 
information 
 
 

18 July 2022 

A
genda P

age 74



Decision to be taken / Report 
title and Summary 

Decision 
Maker 

Date Decision 
to be taken  

Responsible Portfolio 
Holder 

Responsible Officer Exempt y/n 
and Grounds 
for exemption 

Date decision 
can be 
implemented 

 

Environmental Enforcement 
 

Cabinet 
 

12 Jul 2022 
 

Portfolio Holder - 
Cleaner, Safer, 
Greener 
 

Alan Batty, Business 
Manager - Public 
Protection  
alan.batty@newark-
sherwooddc.gov.uk 
 

Part exempt 
Commercially 
sensitive 
information 

18 July 2022 

 

A
genda P

age 75



Topic Request Form 

Available on Mod.Gov or by contacting the Democratic Services lead for PPI. To be considered at the next PPI 

Committee the form must be submitted 20 working days before the next meeting. 

Topic Request Form 
Please complete the first section of this form to request that a topic is considered by the Policy and 

Performance Improvement Committee. Please send the completed form to Helen Brandham 

Section 1: Member Request 

Proposed topic  Member digital tools 

I would like to understand  
(key lines of enquiry) 

We have a digital strategy and are committed as an organisation 
to being as digitally enabled as possible. We would like to 
understand what options would be possible to assist members to 
maximise their efficiency through being as digitally connected. 
This would include understanding :- 

1. Is there a choice of digital tools that can be available to 
members? 

2. Do all members have to have the same digital 
equipment (tablet/laptop etc.)? 

3. What training do members need and want to enable 
them to fully utilise the tools? 

4. Are we as paper light as we can be? What more can be 
done? 

5. Can a solution be found for members who are also on 
the county council to enable them to use one device? 

6. Are there any internal polices or external best practice 
we should be aware of? 

 

I think this topic should be 
considered because 

Please outline here why you think this topics needs consideration. For 
example, you may have identified an area of poor performance or be 
relaying several concerns from residents. Please remember a topic will 
not be considered unless it has the potential to improve the quality of 
life of residents or achieve greater value for money across at least 2 
wards.  
 

This should enable us to examine if we are being cost efficient in 
our approach. By issuing members with the right device and 
appropriate training it will; increase their efficiency, reduce ICT 
support time and support the green agenda by reducing paper use 
further.  

(if applicable) High level 
evidence supporting the 
reason for consideration  

 

Proposed by 
(name of member) 

Simon Haynes 
Ward: Bridge 
Party: Conservative 

Seconded by 
(name of member) 

Neill Mison 
Ward: Farndon & Fernwood 
Party: Conservative 

Date form is submitted  

Section 2: Officer Recommendation 

Agenda Page 76

Agenda Item 13



Topic Request Form 

Officer comment Any relevant information on this topic. Including what it relates to (legal 
issue, complaint, staffing issue etc.), any power/ influence the council 
has, any relevant upcoming or ongoing work and an officer insight into 
the value of considering the topic. 
 

We agree that the proposed topic of member digital tools is a 
valuable area for PPI to form a working group on. It is an area that 
ICT and Digital Business Unit have been keen to look at, in line 
with wider work on Digital Transformation Strategy for the 
council. We agree that there needs to be greater clarity around 
some of the questions identified, including through the creation 
of council policy or digital guidance for members.  
 
Some other key considerations for inclusion in this working group 
may include: 

 Tools and support available to members are fit for purpose 
and enable them to carry out their work as council members.  

 Reduction of paper agendas and other materials in line with 
digital and climate emergency strategies.  

 Training and increased awareness around data protection and 
cyber security risk to the council; 

 Training and support around Microsoft 365 applications and 
Modern Gov – a temperature check on of and confidence with 
using these applications.  

 
Please note that any change existing devices will result in Display 
Screen Equipment assessments and ensuring that the device is 
suitable for any accessibility needs. 

 

Officer recommendation That a review should be undertaken and that this would be a 
good topic for a working group to enable other members to feed 
into the debate. 

Officer name  
Dave Richardson 
 
 
Carina Williamson 

Role:  
ICT & Digital Services Business 
Manager 
 
Transformation and Service 
Improvement Officer 

Date information added 25/05/2022 

Section 3: PPI Chair Recommendation 

PPI Chair comment  I recommend that this becomes a short working group to ensure 
members are best equipped to support their work.  

PPI Chair recommendation Do/Don’t undertake a review 

Date information added  Role:  

 

Next step Completed form to be taken to PPI on 13 June 2022 

 

Agenda Page 77



Topic Request Form 

Available on Mod.Gov or by contacting the Democratic Services lead for PPI. To be considered at the next PPI 

Committee the form must be submitted 20 working days before the next meeting. 

Topic Request Form 
Please complete the first section of this form to request that a topic is considered by the Policy and 

Performance Improvement Committee. Please send the completed form to Helen Brandham 

Section 1: Member Request 

Proposed topic  ASB 

I would like to understand  
(key lines of enquiry) 

1. What does the data say? Where are the issues? 
2. What is within our power to reduce ASB and what schemes 

could be proposed in specific to the areas where the data 
says there is ASB issues (CCTV, lighting, space, enforcement 
etc.)?  

3. What can we influence? Is there under reporting and what 
can we do about this? What plans do the police have to 
tackle this? 

4. Could the tenant engagement board look at ASB and how we 
deal with this in our housing stock?  

5. What other partners influence/impact on ASB and can we 
look how we can work with them to reduce ASB? 

I think this topic should be 
considered because 

Please outline here why you think this topics needs consideration. For 
example, you may have identified an area of poor performance or be 
relaying several concerns from residents. Please remember a topic will 
not be considered unless it has the potential to improve the quality of 
life of residents or achieve greater value for money across at least 2 
wards.  
 
Over the last year the level of crime is down however the level of 
reported ASB has increased. The effect of ASB can be profound to 
individuals, families and whole communities. It impacts our businesses 
and economy. We should examine what more we can do to help both 
through direct intervention and by engaging with partners.  
 

(if applicable) High level 
evidence supporting the 
reason for consideration  

 

Proposed by 
(name of member) 

Ronnie White Ward: Balderton Southwell 
Party: Conservative 

Seconded by 
(name of member) 

Penny Rainbow Ward: Southwell 
Party: Conversative 

Date form is submitted  

Section 2: Officer Recommendation 

Officer comment Recent surveys have shown that there is a perceived anti-social 
behaviour problem in the district. To add to this there are indicators that 
suggest that feelings of safety have reduced too. There are certainly 
hotspots in particular areas where this is a large concern.  
 
There have been a number of recent initiatives such as the ‘safer streets’ 
campaign which have helped address some of the issues. A full review 

Agenda Page 78

Agenda Item 14



Topic Request Form 

with a working group would allow us to identify any additional problem 
areas and how best we, along with our community safety partners can 
tackle them. 

Officer recommendation Do undertake a review and that this should be a working group 
to enable a more in depth approach. 

Officer name William Marshall Role: Transformation & Service 
Improvement Officer 

Date information added 30.05.2022 

Section 3: PPI Chair Recommendation 

PPI Chair comment  I recommend that this topic is taken forward as a working group 
for review.  

PPI Chair recommendation Do/Don’t undertake a review 

Date information added  Role:  

 

Next step Completed form to be taken to PPI on 13 June 2022 

 

Agenda Page 79


	Agenda
	7 Newark & Sherwood Community Lottery Annual Report
	Item 7a 13.06.22 - Newark & Sherwood Community Lottery Annual Report Appx

	8 Presentation - Review of Empty Homes Standard Pilot
	9 Council's Annual Budget 2023/24 Overall Corporate Budget Strategy
	10 Community Plan Performance for Quarter 4 2021/22
	Item 10a 13.06.22 - Community Plan Performance for Quarter 4  - Appendix

	11 Review of Executive's Forward Plan
	13 Members ICT Provision - Request for Working Group
	14 ASB - Request for Working Group

